
Y Pwyllgor Cyllid

Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd

Dyddiad:
Dydd Iau, 21 Mai 2015 

Amser:
09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â: 
Bethan Davies
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6565
SeneddCyllid@Cynulliad.Cymru 

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (09.00) 

2 Papurau i’w nodi (09.00 - 09.05) (Tudalennau 1 - 3)

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y Ffederasiwn Busnesau Bach  (Tudalennau 4 - 33)
PTN 1 - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y Ffederasiwn Busnesau Bach

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gymdeithas y Cyfreithwyr  (Tudalennau 34 - 114)
PTN 2 - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gymdeithas y Cyfreithwyr

3 Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 2015-16 (09.05 - 
09.40) (Tudalennau 115 - 162) 
Huw Vaughan Thomas, Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru
Isobel Garner, Cadeirydd Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru
Kevin Thomas, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol, Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



Gillian Body, Pennaeth Archwilio Perfformiad ac Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cynorthwyol, 
Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Papur 1 - Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 2015-16
Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y busnes canlynol:   
Eitemau 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 a 10

5 Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 2015-16 Trafod y 
dystiolaeth (09.40 - 09.50) 

6 Casglu a Rheoli Trethi Datganoledig yng Nghymru: Trafod yr 
adroddiad drafft (09.50 - 10.10)  
Papur 2 - Adroddiad drafft

7 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Trafod ymateb y Pwyllgor (10.10 - 
10.25) (Tudalennau 163 - 166) 
Papur 3 - Llythyr drafft

8 Y Bil Amgylchedd (Cymru) Ystyriaeth gychwynnol (10.25 - 10.40) 
(Tudalennau 167 - 176) 
Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

9 Bil Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru): Ystyriaeth gychwynnol (10.40 - 
10.55) (Tudalennau 177 - 183) 
Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

10Rhagolygon ar gyfer Trethi Cymru (10.55 - 11.10) (Tudalennau 184 - 
186) 
Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil





Y Pwyllgor Cyllid

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 13 Mai 2015

Amser: 09.00 - 12.05

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn:
http://senedd.tv/cy/3029

Cofnodion Cryno:
MeetingTitle

Aelodau’r Cynulliad: Jocelyn Davies AC (Cadeirydd)
Peter Black AC
Christine Chapman AC
Mike Hedges AC
Alun Ffred Jones AC
Ann Jones AC
Julie Morgan AC
Nick Ramsay AC

Tystion: Mark Drakeford AC, Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol
David Pritchard, Llywodraeth Cymru
Alison Machon, Llywodraeth Cymru
Professor Dylan Jones-Evans, Prifysgol Gorllewin Lloegr
Robert Lloyd Griffiths, Sefydliad y Cyfarwyddwyr
Rob Hunter, Llywodraeth Cymru
Doug Stoneham, HMRC
Dr Marie-Claire Uhart, HMRC

Staff y Pwyllgor: Bethan Davies (Clerc)
Leanne Hatcher (Ail Clerc)
Tanwen Summers (Dirprwy Glerc)

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2

http://senedd.tv/
http://senedd.tv/cy/3029


Richard Bettley (Ymchwilydd)
Helen Jones (Ymchwilydd)
Joanest Varney-Jackson (Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol)

TRAWSGRIFIAD
Gweld trawsgrifiad o’r cyfarfod. 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon 
1.1 Croesawodd y Cadeirydd yr Aelodau i’r cyfarfod.

1.2 Ni chafwyd ymddiheuriadau.

2 Papurau i’w nodi 
2.1 Cafodd y papurau eu nodi.

3 Bil Rheoleiddio ac Arolygu Gofal Cymdeithasol (Cymru): Sesiwn 
dystiolaeth 1 
3.1 Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol.

4 Cyllid Cymru: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ddilynol. 
4.1 Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan yr Athro Dylan Jones-Evans, 
Robert Lloyd Griffiths a Rob Hunter, Llywodraeth Cymru.

5 Casglu a Rheoli Trethi Datganoledig yng Nghymru: Sesiwn dystiolaeth 6 
5.1 Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan Doug Stoneham a Dr Marie-Claire Uhart, Cyllid 
a Thollau EM.

5.2 Nododd yr aelodau y wybodaeth ychwanegol a ddarparwyd gan Gyllid yr Alban a 
chan Gymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru.

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o’r 
cyfarfod ar gyfer y busnes canlynol: 
6.1 Derbyniwyd y cynnig.

7 Bil Rheoleiddio ac Arolygu Gofal Cymdeithasol (Cymru): Trafod y 
dystiolaeth 

Tudalen y pecyn 2

http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=1243


7.1 Bu’r Pwyllgor yn trafod y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law, a chytunodd i ysgrifennu at 
Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol. 

8 Cyllid Cymru: Trafod y dystiolaeth 
8.1 Bu’r Pwyllgor yn trafod y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law, a chytunodd i ystyried y mater 
mewn cyfarfod yn y dyfodol.

9 Casglu a Rheoli Trethi Datganoledig yng Nghymru: Trafod y dystiolaeth 
9.1 Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law.

10 Ystyried pwerau: Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: 
Papur opsiynau 
10.1 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor i ysgrifennu at y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a 
Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol.

Tudalen y pecyn 3



Better Regulation for Wales

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-11-15 PTN1 

Tudalen y pecyn 4

Eitem 2.1



Tudalen y pecyn 5



1

Contents
 	 Acknowledgements	 2

 	 Foreword	 3

	 Excecutive Summmary	 4

1. 	 Introduction	 6

2. 	 Diagnosing The Problem	 8	

		  Regulatory policy in Wales	 8

		  Regulatory Impact Assessments	 10

		  Delivering regulation	 11

3. 	 Approaches to Regulation Elsewhere	 14

		  Sweden	 14

		  Scotland	 15

		  Westminster	 16

		  Netherlands	 17

		  Australia	 18

		  Belgium	 19

		  Lessons for Wales	 19

4. 	 Designing a Better Regulation Policy for Wales	 22

		  A clear statement of intent	 22

		  Improving new regulation	 23

		  Regulators that promote sustainable economic growth	 23

		  Better Regulation for Wales	 24

Tudalen y pecyn 6



2

FSB Wales is grateful to all the 
members who contributed to this 
research, in particular those who 
agreed to feature as case studies, 
as well as colleagues in our FSB 
Scotland, FSB Northern Ireland and 
FSB Westminster offices for their 
suggestions and input.  We would 
also like to thank Professor David 
Pickernell, Faculty of Business and 
Society at the University of South 
Wales, for his comments on an 
earlier draft of this paper.

This report can be downloaded from 
the FSB Wales website at http://
www.fsb.org.uk/wales/publications

FSB Wales  
1 Cleeve House  
Lambourne Crescent  
Llanishen  
Cardiff CF14 5GP  
Tel:029 20747406  
Email: policy.wales@fsb.org.uk  
Web: www.fsb.wales

The Federation of Small 
Businesses 
The FSB Wales is non-profit making 
and non-party political.  
The Federation of Small Businesses 
is the UK’s largest campaigning 
pressure group promoting and 
protecting the interests of the self-
employed and owners of small firms. 
Formed in 1974, it now has 200,000 
members across 33 regions and 
194 branches.  FSB Wales currently 
has around 10,000 members, a 
Welsh Policy Unit, two regional 
committees and twelve branch 
committees meaning FSB Wales 
is in constant contact with small 
businesses at a grassroots level  
in Wales.

Acknowledgements

Acknowledgements

Tudalen y pecyn 7



Whatever business you are in, 
you will be regulated by someone. 
Whether it is the local authority, 
Natural Resources Wales or the 
Health and Safety Executive, 
regulators come in a variety of 
forms.

Regulation has an essential 
purpose. It fulfils the important role 
of setting out clear standards that 
can be enforced. Such standards 
are needed for a variety of reasons, 
they ensure that our food is safe 
and that dangers in the workplace 
are minimised.

Well-drafted regulation can make it 
easier for businesses to adhere to 
the standards that are expected of 
them. It can also remove potential 
barriers to economic growth. 

But where regulation and the 
attendant guidance is poorly drafted, 
it can mean that those who run 
businesses may have to spend more 
time than necessary completing 
paperwork. 

In the absence of clarity in 
regulations many public servants, 
whose role it is to enforce 

regulation, face a difficult task in 
balancing competing concerns and 
this can often lead to ineffective 
results for all involved.

Poor regulation can also mean that 
enforcement varies significantly, not 
only between different authorities, 
but also between individual 
inspectors.

In this paper we call for the Welsh 
Government to adopt a better 
regulation approach. We need to 
ensure that regulation is handled in 
a sensible and proportionate manner 
that makes it clear what businesses 
need to do to comply and makes it 
as easy as possible for them to  
do so.

At FSB Wales we believe that 
a better regulation approach for 
Wales can benefit both those who 
are regulated and the regulators 
themselves. It is time that Wales 
properly embraces better regulation 
principles so that we have a system 
of regulation that our modern nation 
requires.

Janet Jones 
Chair, FSB Wales Policy Unit

Foreword

Foreword

3

At FSB Wales 
we believe 
that a better 
regulation 
approach for 
Wales can 
benefit both 
those who are 
regulated and 
the regulators 
themselves.

Tudalen y pecyn 8



4

Executive Summary

Greater devolution to Wales has 
increased the scope and breadth 
of powers available to Welsh 
Government and the National 
Assembly to regulate in Wales.  
This has not been accompanied 
by the development of a Better 
Regulation agenda as it applies 
in Wales, despite notable 
developments elsewhere in OECD 
countries. 

Businesses in Wales now have 
three main sources of regulation to 
comply with: the National Assembly 
for Wales, the UK Parliament and 
the EU Commission. The Welsh 
Government should seek to improve 
the process of creating regulation 
to ensure new legislation accurately 
measures the impact on public 
bodies and businesses. 

A number of EU countries have 
developed Better Regulation 
policies to ensure regulation 
achieves important policy aims 
whilst ensuring the burden on 
businesses is proportionate. 
In particular, Sweden and the 
Netherlands have developed 
innovative policies in this area, 
seeking to accurately measure 

the cost to business of regulation 
and setting stringent targets for 
reductions in regulatory costs.  
Both also place a strong emphasis 
on dealing with EU regulation. 

The Welsh Government should 
make a clear statement of intent on 
regulatory policy, creating a Better 
Regulation agenda for Wales.  
The first step in delivering this would 
be to assign a Welsh Government 
department the responsibility for 
regulatory reform. This could reside 
with the First Minister’s Delivery 
Unit or a reformed Welsh Treasury. 
Ultimately, this should seek to 
deliver; 

“a noticeable, positive change 
in the day-to-day operations of 
businesses”.

The Welsh Government should 
establish a Regulatory Reform 
Group for Wales, building on the 
Dutch and Scottish examples.  
This would serve as a focal point for 
private sector and SME engagement 
with the agenda within central 
government and should encourage 
best practice in the creation and 
delivery of regulation. It should also 

Businesses 
in Wales 
now have 
three main 
sources of 
regulation to 
comply with: 
the National 
Assembly for 
Wales, the UK 
Parliament 
and the EU 
Commission.

Tudalen y pecyn 9



5

Executive Summary

be supported by a dedicated team 
within the Welsh civil service. 

This could cost between £500,000 
and £1,000,000 to implement 
annually but would be an investment 
in a more competitive private sector, 
drawing on existing invest-to-save 
principles. 

The proposed Regulatory Reform 
Group for Wales would work with 
the Welsh Government’s lead 
department on Better Regulation 
to inform future Regulatory Impact 
Assessments. Crucially, this 
process would be embedded across 
government departments at an early 
stage in the policy-making process.

Following the example of the 
Netherlands, the National 
Assembly for Wales should adopt 
a Practicability and Enforcement 
Assessment process. This would 
ensure any regulation that is created 
would have a reasonable chance of 
achieving its stated aims. 

Currently, the Welsh Government 
commissions the Better Regulation 
Delivery Office (BRDO) to deliver 
schemes such as the Primary 
Authority Scheme in Wales. 
While this is welcome, there is 
considerable room for improvement 
in policies aimed at dealing with 
the delivery of regulation by local 
authorities and public bodies  
in Wales. 

The Regulatory Reform Group 
for Wales would take a lead in 
commissioning work to improve 
delivery of regulation across Wales. 
This would build on the current 
programme led by the BRDO and 
would seek to ensure practical 
enforcement is taking place in line 
with proportionate and risk-based 
approaches to regulation. 

Finally, the Welsh Government 
should place the Regulators’ Code 
or an equivalent on a statutory 
basis. The Welsh Government 
should also monitor developments 
in Scotland with the Scottish 
Government’s Regulatory Reform 
(Scotland) Act 2014 and introduce 
a Regulatory Reform (Wales) Bill 
to deliver on the objectives set out 
above for Wales.

Following the 
example of the 
Netherlands, 
the National 
Assembly 
for Wales 
should adopt a 
Practicability 
and 
Enforcement 
Assessment 
process.

Tudalen y pecyn 10



66

1. Introduction

The regulatory reform agenda in 
the UK has developed significantly 
during the last few decades, 
seeking to reduce the impact of 
regulatory burdens on business 
whilst protecting people and the 
environment from harm. 

There have been significant 
milestones in the Better Regulation 
agenda from parties of all colours, 
including the publication of the 
Hampton Principles of regulation, 
the foundation of the Regulatory 
Policy Committee in 2009 under 
Labour and the current coalition 
government’s One In Two Out policy 
and Statement of New Regulation 
publications1. 

However, the pace of change at 
Parliament and Whitehall has been 
diluted in Wales as the embryonic 
National Assembly for Wales (and of 
course the Welsh Government)  
has gained greater autonomy.  
The culmination of this was the 2011 
referendum on primary legislative 
powers, empowering the National 
Assembly for Wales to develop 
primary and secondary legislation 
on a wide range of issue affecting 
businesses in Wales. 

This means that the need for a 
distinctly Welsh Better Regulation 
agenda has never been greater.  
The National Assembly can now 
legislate on a large number of 
business issues whilst the Welsh 
Government has a direct role in the 
delivery of regulation. The impact of 
this takes effect at many levels.

The gaping void in this area has left 
businesses and regulators unsure 
of their joint objectives, leading to a 
number of unanswered questions, 
such as: which Minister has the lead 
for this in Welsh Government?  
What is the direction of travel in 
terms of regulatory burden and how 
will this be achieved? 

The way the National Assembly 
for Wales creates legislation also 
needs to be reviewed, focusing on 
Regulatory Impact Assessments. 
Most recent National Assembly 
guidance on this issue relates 
to the Measures system which 
is now significantly out of date2. 
At a time of growing legislative 
capacity, this is not acceptable and 
a system more befitting of a national 
parliament is necessary.

The National 
Assembly can 
now legislate 
on a large 
number of 
business 
issues whilst 
the Welsh 
Government 
has a direct 
role in the 
delivery of 
regulation.

Tudalen y pecyn 11



1. Introduction

Delivery of regulation is perhaps the 
most important aspect of regulatory 
policy. How does guidance for 
enforcement officers impact on 
businesses? Many businesses 
complain about heavy handed 
enforcement. This is not necessary 
when other nations provide risk-
based, proportionate approaches 
to regulation that have generated 
significant good practice.

The Better Regulation Task Force 
claimed that the regulatory burden 
on UK Business was £100bn in 
20053. Data on how large this 
burden is in Wales is unavailable 
but making an assumption based 
on Wales’ GVA or population 
share would lead to an estimate of 
between £3.5bn and £4.8bn.  
Most recent figures for Wales 
compiled for 2012 show a total 
Workplace GVA of £47.3bn4. 
Therefore, not taking into account 
inflation since 2005, the costs 
of regulation could be anything 
between 7 – 10% of Welsh GVA 
annually. While this is a relatively 
conservative estimate using the 
limited data available, further 
examination is needed on the state 
of play in Wales.  

That is not to say this regulatory 
burden is unnecessary, many of the 
rules relate to social or economic 
regulation that achieves important 
policy objectives. However, it does 
highlight the margins within which 
a smart approach to the regulatory 
burden in Wales could drive 
competitiveness whilst achieving 
serious policy aims. In examining the 
case for a Better Regulation agenda 
for Wales, this document draws on 
case studies from across Europe 
and other OECD countries. 

Most recent 
figures 
for Wales 
compiled 
for 2012 
show a total 
Workplace 
GVA of 
£47.3bn

7Tudalen y pecyn 12



88

Wales can create a competitive 
regulatory environment without 
having to re-invent the wheel. 
Examples of good practice exist 
across Europe and beyond that 
could be adapted and adopted in 
Wales. We have a largely blank 
sheet of paper to work with so 
bold action could lead to significant 
results for Welsh businesses and 
regulators. 

In recognising the importance 
of regulatory burdens to 
micro-businesses, the Welsh 
Government’s Micro-Business Task 
and Finish Group, which reported in 
January 2012, said the following in 
relation to Welsh regulation:

“Although this is arguably an area 
in which the Welsh Government 
has fewer direct policy or legislative 
levers, it is perhaps worth exploring 
some of the approaches that other 
governments have pursued, not 
least in the context of the new 
legislative powers the Welsh 
Government now has following the 
recent referendum.” 5

The Task and Finish Group rightly 
identified the need to examine other 
countries’ approach to regulatory 
reform. This document takes this 
further by describing the policy, 
process and delivery aspects of 
several European countries’ Better 
Regulation policies. The inspiration 
for this analysis comes from the 
OECD’s examination of regulatory 
reform in the EU15 project 6. 

Regulatory reform should not be 
about policy formulation. Rather, 
it should seek to ask whether 
regulation is the best means 
of achieving a policy’s aims. If 
regulation is the answer, it should 
seek to quantify the impact 
and ensure that any regulation 
developed has a limited and 
proportionate impact on businesses 
whilst achieving the policy’s aims. 

This approach was perhaps best 
encapsulated in the Hampton 
Principles, set out by Sir Philip 
Hampton in his review entitled: 

‘Reducing administrative 
burdens: effective inspection and 
enforcement’ 7. 

Regulatory policy in Wales

What is regulatory policy?  
The OECD describes the Better 
Regulation agenda as:

“. . .(A)n explicit, dynamic, and 
consistent ‘whole-of-government’ 
policy to pursue high-quality  
regulation. A key part of the 
OECD’s 2005 Guiding Principles 
for Regulatory Quality and  
Performance is that countries adopt 
broad programmes of regulatory 
reform that establish principles 
of “good regulation”, as well as 
a framework for implementation. 
Experience across the OECD
suggests that an effective  
regulatory policy should be adopted 
at the highest political levels,  
contain explicit and measurable 
regulatory quality standards, and 
provide for continued regulatory 
management capacity”.8 

To date, there has been very little 
development of a Better Regulation 
policy from Welsh Government 
meaning that as the capacity to 
increase regulation has grown 
in Wales, the Better Regulation 
agenda has not progressed. 

2. Diagnosing The 
Problem

Tudalen y pecyn 13



9

Diagnosing the problem

During the third Assembly the then 
Minister for Finance and Public 
Service Delivery, Andrew Davies, 
set out a policy for inspection, 
audit and regulation for Wales, the 
closest example of a coherent policy 
statement.9

This had four key components.  
Firstly, there was a contract with 
the Better Regulation Delivery 
Office (BRDO-formerly the Local 
Better Regulation Office) via 
the Department for Business, 
Innovation and Skills for the delivery 
of support and guidance for the 
primary authority scheme10. This is 
still in operation and is supported 
by £200,000 from the Welsh 
Government’s Communities and 
Local Government Department 
according to most recent 
information11. This is discussed 
further in the delivery section of  
this report. 

Secondly, there was a statement 
of expectation that the Hampton 
Principles would be applied 
with regard to the statutory 
requirements of Welsh Assembly 
Government policies12. The wording 
of the statement allowed for an 
expectation only, however, meaning 
that in practice regulatory bodies are 
not compelled to heed best practice, 
something to which all regulators in 
Wales should aspire.

The third element of the statement 
sought to create reporting 
mechanisms of ‘external review 
bodies’, that is bodies involved in 
inspection, auditing and regulation, 
to assess the impact of proportional 
approaches to regulation to be 
implemented with the 2009 – 10 
year as the first annual report13. The 
first and only annual report labelled 
progress at implementation as 
‘ongoing’ and ‘in-progress’ without 
any firm timeframe for delivery14. 

There have been no subsequent 
reports in this area. 

Finally, the statement called for the 
Regulators’ Compliance Code to 
be made applicable to all regulatory 
functions in Wales through Welsh 
Ministers’ statutory powers by 
March 201015. The Regulators’ 
Compliance Code is a code 
designed by the UK Government to 
crystallise the Hampton Principles 
for non-economic regulators 16.  
A recent BRDO publication 
supported by Welsh Government 
and BIS suggests, however, that 
this has not yet taken place 17. 
Furthermore, the UK Government 
has since updated the Regulators’ 
Compliance Code in 2013. 
Therefore, the current Code applies 
only to non-devolved functions 
operating in Wales and has not been 
formally implemented by the Welsh 
Government. 

Sir Philip Hampton set out core principles for better regulation in his influential 2005 report entitled 
‘Reducing administrative burdens: effective inspection and enforcement’. The Hampton Principles 
are as follows:

• �Regulators, and the regulatory system as a whole, should use comprehensive risk assessment to 
concentrate resources on the areas that need them most

• �Regulators should be accountable for the efficiency and effectiveness of their activities, while 
remaining independent in the decisions they take

• �No inspection should take place without a reason

• �Businesses should not have to give unnecessary information, nor give the same piece of 
information twice

• �The few businesses that persistently break regulations should be identified quickly and face 
proportionate and meaningful sanctions

• �Regulators should provide authoritative, accessible advice easily and cheaply

• �Regulators should be of the right size and scope, and no new regulator should be created where an 
existing one can do the work

• �Regulators should recognize that a key element of their activity will be to allow, or even encourage, 
economic progress and only to intervene when there is a clear case for protection.

Tudalen y pecyn 14



1010

This therefore does not suggest a 
positive environment currently exists 
in Wales. 

While the 2009 statement is clearly 
welcome it is limited in its reach 
and provides little resource to 
effect change. It was also quite 
clearly made in a context of limited 
legislative power for the National 
Assembly with an expectation that 
the frameworks would be designed 
at Westminster. For instance, the 
report states:

“We work with the Better 
Regulation Executive in the UK 
Government and with the Local 
Better Regulation Office to promote 
a consistent approach across  
the UK” 18. 

While this may have been 
appropriate for the pre-2011 
competencies of the National 
Assembly, it is not fit for purpose 
in today’s Wales. Indeed, there 
are quite clearly three drivers of 
business regulation in Wales today: 
namely the National Assembly, the 
UK Parliament and the European 
Union. 

It is only at the devolved level, 
however, that we find an absence 
of Better Regulation policies and 
this is operating in a context where 
the Welsh Government admits that 
“new regulations over time and 
differing patterns of organising how 
they are enforced has resulted in a 
complex system” 19.

Looking forward, the Welsh 
Government’s current Programme 
for Government has little to say on 
regulation and made no commitment 
to Better Regulation principles. 
Where reference to regulation was 
made, it was around increasing the 
regulatory burden, for instance 

“Use building regulations to move 
towards zero carbon building”20. 
Whilst this might be to deliver 
positive policy outcomes, there was 
little recognition of the burdens this 
might place upon the companies 
concerned, leading to an absence of 
robust cost-benefit analysis. 

For micro firms in particular 
regulation can be a barrier to 
growth with the Micro-Business 
Task and Finish Group suggesting 
that the Welsh Government should 
“(Simplify) regulations within Welsh 
Government powers (across all 
departments) to make it easier for 
micro-businesses to sustain and 
grow their businesses” 21.  
In response, the Welsh Government 
stated only that it would continue 
its work with the BRDO without 
providing any new initiatives or 
resources to the Better Regulation 
agenda 22. 

Therefore, now is the time to 
examine the Welsh approach and 
carve out an agenda that drives 
competitiveness. The recent BRDO 
mapping document has reiterated 
this sense of urgency, stating:

“Following the creation of Natural 
Resources Wales, and as Welsh 
law making powers bed in, now 
is a good time to take stock of the 
regulatory system to understand its 
scale and complexity”.23 

Regulatory Impact 
Assessments

In Wales, any new legislation is 
accompanied by a Regulatory Impact 
Assessment (RIA) as set out under 
Section 76 of the Government of 
Wales Act 2006 which dictates that 
Welsh Ministers must make a code 
for their application. 24 However, the 
interpretation of this duty is merely 
procedural. It is for 

the Welsh Government to decide 
on regulatory policy in Wales. 
The most recent guidance in this 
process for Welsh legislation was 
set out on 20th October 2009 
and focused exclusively on the 
National Assembly’s then limited 
Measure making capacity as well as 
subordinate legislation. 

While secondary legislation is still 
very important in devolved areas, 
the Measure making and LCO 
process is now defunct. However, 
the system set out under this 
code continues. This is despite an 
obligation to periodically review the 
appropriateness of the code, which 
is now almost five years out of date. 

The process set out in the code 
states that the Welsh Ministers 
should draw up RIAs to accompany 
any Welsh legislation. This means the 
RIAs are completed in-house with 
the relevant government department 
taking the lead on assessing the 
impact of new regulation with the 
help and guidance of the Strategic 
Planning Finance and Performance 
Department. 25

The recent review of the Welsh 
Government’s Business Scheme 
highlighted the weaknesses in the 
current system. The review included 
consultation with Wales’ Social 
Partners, organisations representing 
the private sector and the trades 
unions. It concluded that:

“Social partner organisations 
generally believed that the Impact 
Assessments prepared by the 
Welsh Government to assess the 
effect of new policy and legislation 
on business were either poor or 
non-existent. A particular concern 
for social partners is that the Welsh 
Government does not always 
assess or recognise the cumulative 
effect of policy changes and 
legislation”. 26

Tudalen y pecyn 15



11

Diagnosing the problem

The review went on to call for an 
improved process for assessing the 
impact of regulation on Wales’ firms. 

Best practice elsewhere in the UK 
and more widely suggests a degree 
of independence in this process 
is beneficial in ascertaining the 
true cost of regulation. This is not 
present in Wales at the moment.  
However, the Welsh Government 
has recently recognised change is 
needed with a joint BIS and Welsh 
Government mapping document 
stating that:

“the Welsh Government plans 
in the longer term to develop a 
methodology for assessing the 
cumulative impact of its programme 
of legislation on key stakeholders 
and sectors. In particular, this will 
assess the cumulative regulatory 
burden and impacts on sectors 
affected by the current legislative 
programme”.27 

Whilst this statement is undoubtedly 
welcome, it lacks the urgency 
needed to ensure Wales’ regulatory 
burden is carefully assessed and 
serves not to over-burden business. 

Delivering regulation

Wales has a number of regulators 
that deliver regulation set out by 
Welsh Government. These include 
local authorities as well as public 
bodies such as Natural Resources 
Wales and the Food Standards  
Agency 28. A common concern 
amongst FSB Wales members is 
that, in practice, delivery of the 
regulatory agenda is heavy handed 
and inconsistent. For example, 
a recent survey of FSB Wales 
members highlighted that 57 per 
cent of members believed regulation 
would increase as a result of Welsh 
Government policy. Significantly, 
only 1 per cent believed there would 
be a decrease29. 

While there is a multitude of 
organisations involved in delivering 
the regulatory agenda, there is little 
in the way of best practice in how 
to ensure that regulation is applied 
proportionately. For instance, the 
Hampton principles encourage a 
risk-based approach that is largely 
absent in Welsh enforcement as 
discussed previously.  

Interestingly, some of the work 
done by Westminster extends to 
local authority functions that are 
not devolved, so the agenda is 
not entirely unfamiliar to Wales. 
However, there is little by way of 
Welsh Government support for 
best practice in delivering regulation 
in Wales, with the exception of a 
project with the BRDO from the 
Department for Business, Innovation 
and Skills. This is funded by a 
£200,000 grant to the BRDO which 
BIS describes as:

“Welsh Government has supported 
a bespoke regulatory delivery-
focused programme of work in 
Wales since October 2009 through 
an annual grant allocation of 
£200,000. This is used primarily 
to fund the co-ordination of the 
work programme by a dedicated 
BRDO officer working in Wales and 
its delivery by a range of BRDO 
staff”.30 

The involvement of the BRDO in 
aiding the delivery of schemes such 
as the primary authority scheme in 
Wales is undoubtedly welcome. 

Case Study

“My business provides propane and butane gas products to domestic and commercial customers 
across Wales. We currently operate across a number of sites in mid and north Wales. Our products are 
heavily regulated by European legislation and as a result by UK authorities such as the Health and 
Safety Executive. As such, our contact with Welsh Government regulation is limited.

Our most recent involvement with Welsh regulation relates to the recent passage of the Welsh 
Language Measure. At the outset, as a company dealing with gas, we were included in the proposed 
measure. This was because one of the targets of the legislation was the ‘big six’ energy companies 
that supply to domestic consumers. We were fortunate enough to provide evidence to an Assembly 
Committee examining this issue and set out our case for why, as an SME working in a very different 
market to large utility companies, we should be excluded from the legislation. This was accepted by 
the Welsh Government in the final Measure.

Our only disappointment with this process was that it was only by chance that we found out about the 
legislation and were able to become involved in its passage. This suggests that the Welsh Government 
and National Assembly engagement with business is ad hoc and this could be improved in the 
future.”

Tudalen y pecyn 16



1212

However, the very limited funding 
made available for improving delivery 
suggests this issue is undeveloped 
in Wales. As a result, businesses 
cannot be confident that they are 
being regulated proportionately and 
effectively by regulators in Wales. 
Furthermore, when compared to 
other UK nations, a larger number 
of members in Wales report an 
increase in the cost of regulation 
over the last year (see Figure 1) 31.

Notably, in a recent UK wide survey, 
61 per cent of respondents stated 
that the cost of complying with 
regulation was more than £1,000 
per year, with a further 10 per cent 
claiming it cost £10,000 per year or 
more. This would suggest that the 
quality and equitability of regulatory 
enforcement can have a significant 
impact on the economic well-being 
of many of Wales’ micro, small 
and medium-sized enterprises. 
Information from the FSB UK 
report, Regulatory Reform: Where 
Next? outlined in Figure 2 below 
highlights the aspects of regulatory 
compliance that were deemed 
challenging 32.

This would suggest that the time 
involved in compliance and the 
regular changes in regulations are 
difficult for small firms to manage. 
Moreover, 47 per cent suggested 
completing paperwork and filling in 
forms were significant challenges. 
When considering the sheer range 
of areas where regulation impacts 
upon FSB Wales members, there is 
clearly a need for the agenda to be 
pursued at a devolved level. 

Increased Remained 
the same

Decreased Unsure

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0%

Figure 1 Q12. Has the overall cost of complying with regulation 
increased, decreased or remained the same over the past 12 
months ? (Base: 1943; Wales; 97)

52%

40%
44%

38%
43%

35%

10%

17%
21%

1% 0%0%

Wales England Scotland

Figure 2: Challenges of regulatory compliance’ 

Question: Which of the following aspects of regulatory compli-
ance do you find most challenging to deal with, if any ?  
(Base: 1,669.)

The sheer time involved

Keeping up to date with 
new regulations

Keeping up to date with 
changes to existing regulations

Interpreting which regulation 
applies to my business

Completing paperwork, filling 
in forms and compiling records

Providing the same information 
more than once to government

Other

None ot these

55%

53%

50%

50%

47%

26%

2%

14%

Tudalen y pecyn 17



13

Diagnosing the problem

The Welsh Government recently 
provided additional funding to 
the National Audit Office for a 
survey of business perceptions 
of regulation33. This suggested 
that 40 per cent of businesses in 
Wales thought that dealing with 
local authorities was a burden 
compared to a UK figure of 30 per 
cent. This is a concern as many 
regulatory functions are exercised 
by local authorities. Wales also has 
a greater level of employment with 
small firms compared to the rest 
of the UK, firms that are unlikely 
to have resources available for 
dealing with regulatory burdens34. 
Furthermore, it states that 35 
per cent of businesses in Wales 
report inconsistency between 
local authorities with only 19 per 
cent believing the approaches to 
regulation from government were 
joined up. Clearly there is a lot of 
work to be done on the delivery of 
regulation for businesses in Wales.

Case Study

“I run an estate and lettings agency and also operate on behalf of a building society. The business 
has been operating for around 28 years and employs around 8 members of staff in the local area. 
We recently came across regulation around the planning system in Wales, specifically relating 
to advertisements on our premises. Noticing that many other businesses locally had similar 
advertisements on their buildings, we installed a sign describing our services on the side of the 
premises.

The local authority was quick to respond to our sign and issued us with an enforcement notice 
asking us to remove the sign or apply for planning permission with a fee of £360. Unfortunately, the 
correspondence related to a different property and appeared to describe the situation of another 
business. When queried, another letter was issued again with incorrect details. After significant 
correspondence the local authority finally issued a response with correct and relevant information 
and we were able to acquiesce accordingly. The fee for planning permission was corrected to 
£90, which was significantly different to the original quotation of £360; however we were strongly 
discouraged from applying for permission in correspondence from the local authority department. 
Our experience of this process was time consuming and it was difficult to ascertain the necessary 
information from the local authority.”

When 
considering 
the sheer 
range of 
areas where 
regulation 
impacts upon 
FSB Wales 
members, 
there is 
clearly a need 
for the agenda 
to be pursued 
at a devolved 
level. 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



1414

In order to understand the best 
approach to regulatory reform in 
Wales it is beneficial to examine 
best practice from elsewhere in 
Europe and beyond. This section 
will begin by analysing approaches 
taken by other governments in the 
OECD and will draw conclusions on 
the lessons learned for Wales. 

Sweden

The Better Regulation agenda in 
Sweden is now well established 
after a period of consolidation since 
2006. One of the weaknesses 
noted pre-2006 by the OECD was 
the patchy existence of regulatory 
policies that were not integrated 
in a formal whole of government 
policy. 35 This was rectified with 
the announcement of the Better 
Regulation Programme in autumn 
2006, accompanied by the Action 
Plan for Better Regulation.36 

The policy rests on five main 
priorities, reported annually to the 
Riksdag and is supported by a 
simple guiding principle which is 

“to achieve a noticeable, positive 
change in the day-to-day operations 
of businesses”. 37 The first is 
the accurate measurement of 
administrative costs to businesses 
of regulation. This established a 
baseline of costs from regulation 
to businesses and set a monitored 
target reduction of 25%. Secondly, 
the Swedish Government also 
strengthened its impact assessment 
process and set strong guidance on 
proportionality.

The third reform was to create 
the Better Regulation Council a 
body that examines the form and 
content of proposals for new and 
amended regulations that could 
have a significant impact on the 
conditions under which businesses 
operate. This was done in tandem 
with high levels of consultation with 
the business sector, which was the 
fourth element of the policy. 

Finally, an action plan for better 
regulation was drawn up, reporting 
annually on the work done to 
simplify regulation. This increased 
transparency and set measurable 
targets, objectives and outcomes. 
The Swedish example provides an 

interesting context for Wales and 
highlights how Better Regulation 
policies can be rooted in day-to-day 
business activities. 

Aside from domestic regulation, 
Sweden also has specific 
measures in place to deal with the 
transposition of EU Directives. 
These account for around 50 per 
cent of the administrative burden on 
businesses 38. 

This source of regulation is 
described by the OECD as  
“a prominent aspect of Swedish 
preoccupations over Better 
Regulation” with significant 
emphasis placed on influencing 
regulation at all stages, from the 
EU Commission level through to 
transposition and implementation39. 
Importantly, transposition normally 
takes place via the relevant 
department, but with oversight from 
the Prime Minister’s Office EU  
Co-ordination Secretariat that 
provides guidance on issues such 
as the avoidance of gold plating 40.  

3. Approaches to 
Regulation Elsewhere

Tudalen y pecyn 19



15

Approaches to Regulation Elsewhere

Scotland

The Scottish Government recently 
passed the Regulatory Reform 
(Scotland) Act 2014 at Holyrood, 
marking the next step in the 
Better Regulation policy agenda 
which has existed under the three 
previous Scottish Governments41. 
As a devolved nation in a UK and 
European context, the Scottish 
agenda resonates well with the 
situation in Wales. 

FSB Scotland has previously 
engaged with this issue, 
highlighting central government’s 
role in Edinburgh in providing the 
guidance and support needed for 
local authorities and other public 
bodies to deliver Better Regulation 
whilst ensuring the impact of new 
regulation is proportionate 42. 

The Scottish Government’s Better 
Regulation agenda seeks to:

 “...support the Economic 
Purpose (to focus Government 
and public services on creating 
a more successful country, with 
opportunities for all of Scotland 
to flourish, through increasing 
sustainable economic growth) 
and all the related elements 
of the National Performance 
Framework”.43 

The policy aims to eliminate 
“obsolete and inefficient” regulation 
by championing the five principles 
of better regulation – Proportionate, 
Consistent, Accountable, 
Transparent and Targeted. There is 
also a commitment to measure the 
impact of regulation by using ex ante 
impact assessments called Business 
and Regulatory Impact Assessments 
(BRIA).44 Since their introduction 
in 2010, BRIAs have been subject 
to annual reporting mechanisms to 
highlight regulatory impact. 

While BRIAs have undoubtedly been 
a step forward for regulatory impact 
assessments in Scotland, there are 
still concerns around how embedded 
they are in the regulatory process. 
For instance, the Regulatory Review 
Group recently raised concerns 
that the development of BRIAs is 
frequently seen as an additional task 
rather than integral part of policy 
development and this inhibits BRIAs 
being implemented early on in the 
policy-making process 45. However, 
anecdotal evidence suggests 
businesses involved in the BRIA 
process have found it informing 
and beneficial, leading to better 
regulatory outcomes.

The final pillar of the Scottish 
Government’s regulatory policy 
is to work with regulators on 
delivery at a local level by liaising 
with its Regulatory Review Group 
(RRG). Like many other European 
regulatory policies, the RRG has 

Case Study

“As a company providing recycling services we are actively regulated by Natural Resources Wales (and 
previously the Environment Agency) and various local authorities. We currently provide services to 
local authorities, as well as commercial operators. Our experience of regulation in Wales is therefore 
broad and varied. Following changes to cost recovery procedures for local authorities, we have seen a 
significant rise in the number of compliance visits from officers. This has led to a situation where we 
were inspected very infrequently, to a situation where we are inspected four times a year at a cost to the 
business of £280 per visit. While our business is compliant, this has added to the cost of the regulatory 
process. Given the nature of our business, we have to deal with local authorities outside of our area and 
this sometimes leads to additional complexity and time requirements. 

In terms of regulation by NRW, we are charged around £20,000 in terms of subsistence fees and 
compliance visits. We submit data reports on a monthly, quarterly and annual basis on the 
environmental state of the sites we operate. This results in costs in presenting the data in a format 
acceptable to NRW and roughly 1.5 days of staff time per submission. We have recently discovered that 
larger businesses that are similarly regulated have moved towards a less onerous system whereby the 
data is collated but submitted only on an annual basis, with an assumption that if the trends become 
of concern the full reporting system could be reintroduced. An audit and inspection process that takes 
such a risk based approach could be of benefit to our business.”

Tudalen y pecyn 20



1616

an independent membership that 
enables external stakeholders to 
challenge regulatory policy. 

The next step in the Scottish 
Government’s policy is the 
implementation of its Regulatory 
Reform (Scotland) Act 2014 which 
will provide a duty on regulators to 
promote sustainable economic and 
business growth as well as set out 
a code of practice for regulatory 
functions. The debate around the 
Scottish Act and its success or 
failure will undoubtedly inform the 
debate around regulatory policy and 
the potential for legislation in Wales. 

Westminster

Westminster provides an obvious 
comparison for regulatory reform as 
an arena where legislation impacting 
on Wales has and continues to 
be created. Significant activity on 
the regulatory agenda (including 
the Better Regulation Task Force 

estimating that in 2005 that 
businesses in the UK were subject 
to an annual regulatory burden of 
£100bn) culminated in the creation 
of the Regulatory Policy Committee 
(RPC) in 2009 46.

This Committee is designed to 
analyse government departments’ 
RIAs to ensure the true impact of 
regulation is being assessed in the 
decision making process  
(see Figure 3).

The Regulatory Policy Committee 
plays a pivotal role in scrutinising 
the evidence base for proposed 
regulations. It is an independent 
advisory Non-Departmental 
Public Body – sponsored by the 
Department for Business, Innovation 
and Skills. The chair is also 
independent with extensive business 
experience.

If the RPC rates an impact 
assessment (IA) as ‘red’ (not fit for 
purpose) then it should be sent back 

to the department or regulator for 
changes; however, this system can 
be overridden by Government. This 
has happened on nine occasions 
since the system was set up, in 
which cases the RPC publishes 
its opinion on the proposed 
regulation47. 

The recent introduction of the Small 
and Micro Business Assessment to 
IAs at the Westminster level should 
also improve this process further. 
This aspect of the IA forces policy 
developers to consider the particular 
impact that an that an IA will have on 
a small or micro-business. They will 
also have to think about how they 
can mitigate any undue burdens that 
a small or micro-business may face. 
In some circumstances this may be 
an exemption of some description, 
although we recognise that this may 
not always be appropriate, but can 
be other measures such as delayed 
implementation or different reporting 
measures. 

 

Figure 3: Summary of the RPC role in the clearance of regulatory proposals

Departments send IAs to 
RPC for scrutiny

1

2

Opinions issued
to departments

IAs with RPC Opinions go to RRC for approval
3

Departments

Develop IA and submit to RPC 
before a formal clearance is 

requested from RRC

RPC

Scrutinises IAs: Red (‘Not Fit for 
Purpose’) or Amber/Green (‘Fit 

for Purpose’)  Flags given

RPC

Makes final decision on regulation

Source: RPC 2011

Tudalen y pecyn 21



17

Approaches to Regulation Elsewhere

Following independent scrutiny, 
the IA is then passed on to the 
Reducing Regulation Committee, 
a cabinet sub-committee that 
ensures the regulation meets the 
government’s wider regulatory 
agenda. 

The UK Government focuses on 
improving delivery of regulation via 
two bodies, the Better Regulation 
Executive (BRE) and the Better 
Regulation Delivery Office.  
The Better Regulation Executive’s 
role is to “(take) forward the 
Government’s better regulation 
agenda” 48.This body resides in 
BIS, and has responsibility for 
helping to implement deregulatory 
policies and provide expert advice 
and support to departments and 
regulators on simplification and 
burden reduction and to improve the 
quality of new regulation. In addition 
to these functions, it also produces 
the Statement of New Regulation 
and guidance on how to implement 
policies such as Sunset Clauses 
and One In Two Out – the system 
whereby no new regulations can 
be brought in without a regulation 
of a similar or greater impact being 
removed.

The Better Regulation Delivery 
Office (BRDO) sits alongside the 
BRE in the Department for Business, 
Innovation and Skills. It looks at how 
regulation is delivered on the ground 
as well as helping to administer 
the Primary Authority Scheme. The 
Primary Authority Scheme allows 
local authorities to provide a lead 
relationship with businesses to avoid 
duplication of regulatory burdens. 

There is an expectation that 
regulators follow the Hampton 
principles that arose from the review 
by Sir Phillip Hampton in 2005. This 
sought to ensure enforcement and 
compliance was based on risk and 

minimised the impact on businesses 
whilst still achieving regulatory 
objectives49.  This was crystallised 
in the Regulators’ Compliance Code 
that provides solid principles to 
regulators on following the Hampton 
principles. 

Netherlands

The Netherlands is often viewed 
as a leader on the better regulation 
agenda with strong procedures 
in place to ensure a consistent 
approach. The OECD comments 
that: “achievements so far have 
been significant in the programme 
to reduce burdens on the business 
community, and considerable by 
international standards”50. The 
systems for dealing with regulatory 
burdens continue to develop, in 
particular regarding the stock of 
regulation. 

The Regulatory Reform Group 
(RRG) is a recent development 
which grew out of a merger of a 
number of other institutions. The 
RRG produces biannual reports for 
Parliament. It provides training and 
guidance on better regulation issues 
across government. In addition, 
there is a Steering Group for 
Better Regulation for the four main 
government departments.

Alongside these internal groups 
is an independent watchdog, the 
Advisory Board on Administrative 
Burdens (ACTAL). This body has 
had a key scrutiny and advisory role 
as well as being a driving force for 
regulatory reform. ACTAL has now 
become a statutory body.

This independent oversight of 
progress on this agenda is a crucial 
addition to the advice it provides to 
Cabinet.

The regulatory reform agenda 
appears to be becoming embedded 
in the thinking of the Dutch 
Government and is producing 
results. However, concerns have 
been raised that the institutional 
framework remains fragmented, and 
therefore weak. 

This is an important lesson for 
Wales: too many institutions 
involved in the agenda may in fact 
weaken the structure. Focusing on 
fewer institutions works better and 
allows for external stakeholders to 
engage more usefully.

In relation to enforcement and 
delivery, the Netherlands has 
been recognised by the OECD as 
“(engaging) in pioneering work 
to ensure that compliance and 
enforcement are considered at the 
start of the rule-making process”51.  
As part of a well defined and clear 
agenda, local and national players 
are involved in sharing best practice 
with municipalities being used to 
test pioneering practice. 

The Ministry for Justice is the lead 
department with its Inspection 
Council working closely with the 
Regulatory Reform Group. There 
are three aspects to this policy in 
the Netherlands. The Directives 
on Legislation are designed 
to ensure that it is possible to 
adequately enforce regulations 
before they are adopted.52 This 
forces rule makers to consider 
how regulation will be enforced 
and set out principles for improving 
enforceability, including minimising 
scope for different interpretations, 
minimising exceptions, directing 
rules at “situations which are 
visible or which can be objectively 
established” and ensuring 
practicability for both enforcers and 
the regulated 53.

Tudalen y pecyn 22



18

This is then reinforced in the 
impact assessment process via 
a ‘Practicability and Enforcement 
Assessment’. This facilitates 
identification of the effects 
of proposed legislation for 
implementing and enforcement 
authorities.54 The Netherlands has 
focused on a considerable risk 
based approach to enforcement. 
This is done by carrying out risk 
analysis based on estimations and 
measurement of non-compliance as 
well as the credible effects of non-
compliance. This is then agreed with 
lead ministries to ensure it reflects 
wider priorities. 

Australia

The Australian system benefits from 
a high level of transparency. In the 
Australian model, there are three 
central actors. The deregulation 
group sits within the Department 
of Finance and Deregulation and 
comprises the Deregulation Policy 
Division and the Office of Best 
Practice Regulation (OBPR). 

Perhaps the most obvious lesson for 
Wales from Australia comes from 
another actor, the Small Business 
Advisory Committee (SBAC). The 
SBAC assists departments or 
agencies to understand the impact 
that regulations in development may 
have on small businesses.

The deregulation group within the 
Department of Finance performs 
a number of functions. Most 
important are its duties to support 
departments in implementing 
deregulation policies as well as 
reporting publicly on their progress – 
a similar role to those of the Better 
Regulation Executive and Regulatory 
Policy Committee in Westminster 
combined.

Meanwhile the OBPR offers regular 
training for policymakers on IAs 
as well as on how to comply with 
deregulatory requirements. It 
publishes views on each individual 
impact assessment online soon 
after the proposal is made public.  
The OBPR also produces an annual 
report on Government’s overall 
compliance with deregulatory 
measures, including the 
performance of departments and 
government agencies across a 
range of deregulatory measures. 

This public assessment provides a 
powerful incentive for departments 
and agencies to prioritise this policy 
objective.

SBAC has a key role in the 
government’s deregulatory 
agenda and sits within the 
Australian equivalent of the 
Welsh Government’s Economy, 
Science and Transport department 
(ETS). The SBAC is composed of 
independent individuals who have 
extensive knowledge of business.

18

 

 

 

Once OBPR has advised you 
that a RIS is required, contact 

SBAC Secretariat to discuss the 
policy proposal

 SBAC and agency assess 
whether SBAC will provide 

advice on the proposal

 Prior to drafting the RIS, seek 
preliminary views from the 

SBAC on small business 
impacts

 No further SBAC involvement

 Prior to draft RIS to the 
SBAC for comment, and 

incorporate these comments 
into the RIS

 Provide a ‘final’ draft RIS to 
SBAC for final comment and 

incorporate into RIS

 Provide ‘final’ draft RIS to OBPR 
for assessment

Figure 4: Role of the Small Business Advisory Committee in Australia55

No

Yes

(RIS refers to Regulatory Impact Assessment. SBAC refers to the Small 
Business Advisory Committee and PBPR refers to the Office of Best 
Practice Regulation.)

Tudalen y pecyn 23



19

Approaches to Regulation Elsewhere

However, the SBAC’s role is 
not formal, and it only provides 
advice to, “improve the quality of 
regulation and minimise compliance 
costs for small business by 
being involved throughout the 
development of the Regulation 
Impact Statement process”56.

It may recommend that an IA needs 
to pay further attention to factors 
that have not been fully considered 
or on which more information is 
needed. This advocacy body has the 
potential to ensure that the interests 
of small businesses are constantly 
considered in the development 
of regulation, something that is 
currently inadequate in the RIA 
process in Wales. 

Belgium

Given the diverse nature of 
responsibilities in the Belgian state, 
the Better Regulation agenda is 
articulated at numerous levels of 
government. At the Federal level, 
the main approach is the Kafka 
plan building on a commitment to 
reduce red tape. 57 The Kafka test 
was applied to impact assessments 
in 2001, which sought to measure 
the impact of regulations at an 
early stage. This has since been 
augmented with a sustainability test, 
measuring the economic, social and 
environmental impact. 

One of the perceived weaknesses 
of the Belgian regulatory agenda is 
the lack of coordination between 
programmes 58. That said, the 
strength of the Kafka brand has 
enabled the issue to be raised up 
the political agenda. 

This has been reinforced by the 
Administrative Simplification Agency 
(ASA) which works across federal, 
regional and local levels to promote 

best practice. 59 Belgium provides 
an interesting case study for Wales. 
Its decentralised state proves 
challenging for regulators that work 
in differing political contexts. 

The federal nature of the Belgian 
state also provides an example 
for Wales of how transposition of 
EU Directives can be carried out 
within a decentralised framework. 
Negotiations on the nature of 
Directives takes place at an EU 
Commission level with the Belgian 
Federal Public Service for Foreign 
Affairs (FPS) playing the role of 
coordinator for the various Belgian 
governments involved in the subject 
matter. 

Importantly, this includes 
coordination at both a political 
and administrative level. A pilot 
authority is then appointed by the 
FPS for Foreign Affairs to monitor 
transposition by the responsible 
department or federated state. 

Lessons for Wales

The examples set out in our 
country analysis provide a snapshot 
of regulatory policies in other 
developed nations. Perhaps the 
first lesson for Wales is that a clear 
statement of direction in terms 
of regulatory policy is usually a 
prerequisite to policy success. 
Wales needs similar well-articulated 
and bold action from Welsh 
Government.

The Swedish example sets out very 
clear principles for the regulatory 
policy agenda as well as a vision 
for what that policy should achieve 
“a noticeable, positive change 
in the day-to-day operations 
of businesses”. This principle, 
coupled with clearly measured and 
transparent targets, has helped 

drive their agenda and provides an 
articulated policy to which business 
and regulators can subscribe.

Scotland has shown that within the 
context of a devolved legislature it 
is possible to make the regulatory 
agenda apply across government. 
Their ambitious proposals to ensure 
regulators are contributing to 
sustainable economic and business 
growth should embolden Better 
Regulation principles. There are 
clearly parallels in the way regulation 
is delivered in Scotland and Wales 
with local authorities being a key 
agent for change. Any Welsh 
response should learn from this 
experience, ensuring that central 
government in Cardiff Bay has the 
resources to meaningfully improve 
delivery of regulations across 
Wales.

Tudalen y pecyn 24



20

A common theme running through 
many examples is the need to deal 
with EU Directives in a manner that 
reflects Better Regulation principles. 
As a nation in the EU, Wales is 
also affected by EU regulation and 
therefore the Welsh Government 
should seek to influence the process 
of EU Directives and regulations at 
the earliest opportunity. 

This includes lobbying the European 
Commission before a proposal 
emerges, working with MEPs and 
in particular ensuring that Wales’s 
voice is heard when UK Ministers 
and civil servants negotiate and 
vote in the Council. In this respect, 
Assembly Members and Welsh MPs 
could also take a greater interest 
in what is being proposed at EU 
level and use the existing powers of 
parliamentary scrutiny, as granted 
under the Lisbon Treaty, to challenge 
proposals at an earlier stage.

The process of creating new 
regulation is crucial in ensuring that 
objectives are met without undue 
burdens on business in Wales. As 
part of its EU 15 – Better Regulation 
in Europe project, the OECD is 
clear on the benefits of a grounded 

Regulatory Impact Assessment 
process, stating:

“Ex ante impact assessment of 
new regulations is one of the most 
important regulatory tools available 
to governments. Its aim is to assist 
policy makers in adopting the most 
efficient and effective regulatory 
options (including the ‘no 
regulation’ option), using evidence-
based techniques to justify the best 
option and identify the trade-offs 
involved when pursuing different 
policy objectives. The costs of 
regulations should not exceed their 
benefits, and alternatives should 
also be examined.” 60 

The OECD also has a clear rationale 
for reasons such an approach is 
often resisted, that reflects to some 
extent experience in Wales:

“However, the deployment of 
impact assessment is often resisted 
or poorly applied, for a variety of 
reasons, ranging from a political 
concern that it may substitute for 
policy making...to the demands that 
it makes on already hard pressed 
officials... experience around the 
OECD shows that a strong and 

Case Study

“Natural Resources Wales has caused a four year delay in the renewal of outline consent for industrial 
units due to regulatory activity (Outline Planning Consent only remains valid for three years and 
requires regular renewal). This is as a result of requirements to produce a strategic Flood Consequences 
Assessment (FCA). Originally, the local authority produced its Strategic Flood Consequences 
Assessment but this included a number of errors that prevented the FCA being accepted. Despite 
these obvious errors in the data Natural Resources Wales refused to accept our own FCA and any 
subsequent corrections. Eventually in December 2013 I finally was able to escalate the issue and the 
Senior Officer agreed that there were grounds for his officers to meet with us at our offices and agree 
slight amendments to the FCA document to enable them to approve and remove their objections to 
the planning applications. These changes amounted to minor amendments to the wording of three 
sentences. This took a disproportionate amount of time out of other business activity and caused 
unnecessary delays.”

A common 
theme running 
through many 
examples is 
the need to 
deal with EU 
Directives in 
a manner that 
reflects Better 
Regulation 
principles. 

Tudalen y pecyn 25



21

coherent focal point with adequate 
resourcing helps to ensure that 
impact assessment finds an 
appropriate and timely place in the 
policy and rule-making process, 
and helps to raise the quality of 
assessments.” 61

The examples used reinforce the 
OECD’s perspective. The lesson 
from the Westminster system is 
that independent scrutiny can help 
provide a solid assumption of the 
costs and benefits of increasing 
regulation. The Netherlands 
example serves to reinforce that the 
Better Regulation agenda needs 
to be taken seriously across all 
departments of government. 

It also highlights the need for a well-
resourced and respected standard 
bearer to make this happen. The 
Australian model highlights how 
training policy makers to be aware 
of regulatory burdens, as well as 
significant and early involvement of 
SMEs, can make a real difference to 
outcomes.

There is clearly a role for best 
practice in delivery of regulations 
by regulators in Wales such as local 
authorities. The examples used 
highlight why this is important in 
two regards. Firstly, anticipating the 
resource implication for enforcement 
officers ensures that any regulation 
that is created can realistically 
expect to be adequately enforced. 

Secondly, by ensuring that novel 
methods of enforcement are tested 
and adopted where appropriate, 
including risk based approaches 
that minimise the impact on low 
risk businesses. This is particularly 
pertinent in the context of emerging 
Welsh legislation. For instance, 
concerns have already been raised 
recently about the practicalities of 
enforcing the Food Hygiene Rating 
(Wales) Act 2013. 62

Approaches to Regulation Elsewhere

The 
Netherlands 
example 
serves to 
reinforce that 
the Better 
Regulation 
agenda needs 
to be taken 
seriously 
across all 
departments 
of government. 

Tudalen y pecyn 26



22

The evidence supports the need 
for Wales to have its own Better 
Regulation policies to reflect the 
growing legislative autonomy 
following the milestone referendum 
in 2011. Now, more than ever 
before, businesses in Wales look to 
Cardiff Bay to provide an economic 
environment that is fit for purpose 
and a competitive Wales eager for 
growth. Learning from the lessons 
of other nations: what would such a 
policy for Wales include? 

A clear statement of intent

The first step towards creating a 
Better Regulation policy for Wales 
would be to give a clear statement 
of intent. Lessons from the Swedish 
and Dutch examples show that 
having a government department 
with responsibility for ensuring 
the agenda is pursued across all 
departments is worthwhile. 

This could be done by the First 
Minister taking ownership of the 
approach in Wales by making a 
statement to the National Assembly 
for Wales. Alternatively,the Minister 
for Finance could take the lead as 

part of the remit for the growing 
concept of a Welsh Treasury. 

The statement would build on the 
work done by the 2009 Inspection, 
Audit and Regulation in Wales 
statement by placing a Welsh Better 
Regulation agenda into the current 
context63. Such a statement would 
set out the ambition for the agenda 
with a clear and concise definition 
seeking to replicate Sweden’s 
ambition to “achieve a noticeable, 
positive change in the day-to-day 
operations of businesses”. 

The statement should also produce 
an estimate of the cost of regulation 
in Wales to Welsh businesses. This 
would then lead to setting out a 
target for the limitation, or removal 
of unnecessary burdens on Welsh 
businesses 64.

Again, the Swedish ambition for 
a 25% reduction, measured and 
reported annually, would serve as a 
good example. There are numerous 
other European states with similar 
targets (such as the Netherlands 
and Denmark) 65 . 

Evidence from studies conducted 
by the OECD suggests that a 
reduction of 25% in EU25 countries 
could contribute to around 1.5% 
growth in long run GDP by 2025.66  
In discussing this, decision makers 
should be mindful that in contrast to 
nation states such as Sweden and 
Denmark, the Welsh Government 
has capacity to act only in the 
devolved areas.

The statement would also set 
out the measures to be taken to 
achieve such a target and would be 
updated at least annually to allow 
Assembly Members to scrutinise 
progress. Included in this would be a 
recognition that much of the delivery 
would need to take place at a local 
level with local authorities and other 
public bodies playing a pivotal role. 

It would also ensure other 
departments and regulators are fully 
signed up to the Better Regulation 
agenda by placing the Regulators’ 
Compliance Code or an equivalent 
on a statutory basis. The next step 
in this process would be to create 
an expert stakeholder group to lead 
on the Better Regulation agenda.

4. Designing a Better 
Regulation Policy  
for Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 27



23

This group could be called the 
Regulatory Reform Group for Wales 
(RRGW) mirroring terminology used 
in Scotland and the Netherlands 
and should be supported by a 
dedicated team of civil servants 
from the parent department. This 
should be a natural evolution of 
the Wales Regulators’ Forum that 
currently exists to include wider 
representation among the private 
sector. 

Currently, the Welsh Government 
spends around £200,000 directly on 
the Better Regulation agenda via the 
BRDO funding one member of staff. 
To improve on this situation, the 
Welsh Government could consider 
allocating between £500,000 and 
£1,000,000 to the Better Regulation 
agenda in Wales, setting up a 
small team of civil servants within 
the host department to lead on 
the issue. This would be roughly 
commensurate to a Barnett share 
of activity that the UK Government 
currently undertakes on regulation.67 

This would enable the Welsh 
Government to employ at least 
six full time staff within the civil 
service to resource the Regulatory 
Reform Group for Wales dealing 
with regulatory reform across 
government68. It would also provide 
support for Better Regulation 
ambassadors within each 
department who would liaise closely 
with the RRGW. 

The need to deal with this issue has 
been recognised by Wales’ social 
partners during the recent review of 
the Welsh Government’s Business 
Scheme. The review highlighted 
concerns with the regulatory agenda 
and called for:

“A specialised capacity could 
usefully be established within 
the Welsh Government to review 
all proposed policy changes and 

legislation in the light of their 
economic impact on business. This 
would add additional rigour to the 
policy development process and 
assist in providing a rationale for 
legislation when it is scrutinised 
within the National Assembly for 
Wales.”69 

The creation of the RRGW would 
provide a focal point for the 
regulatory reform agenda in Wales. 
To be successful, there would need 
to be annual reporting mechanisms 
to the National Assembly and 
scrutiny from the National Assembly 
for Wales’s Enterprise and Business 
committee. It would also allow 
for independent challenge from 
the business community that 
would undoubtedly improve the 
transparency of the process. 

Improving new regulation

In the context of increasing 
legislative powers, the process 
for new legislation should be 
updated. This means improving how 
Regulatory Impact Assessments 
are created. The need for such an 
improvement was highlighted in the 
review of the Welsh Government’s 
Business Scheme which carried the 
following recommendation:

“Recommendation 8: 
The Welsh Government should 
ensure that capacity exists 
and is tasked with assessing 
whether or not Regulatory Impact 
Assessments (RIAs) / Economic 
Impact Assessments (EIAs) have 
properly accounted for the effect 
on business of proposed legislation 
and of proposed policy changes 
that do not require legislation.”70 

This could be done in a number 
of ways. For instance, the RRGW 
could work with a dedicated 
Better Regulation team within 

Welsh Government to assess 
Regulatory Impact Assessments 
to ensure they truly reflect the 
perceived costs and benefits. The 
RRGW would also coordinate the 
approach to regulation across Welsh 
Government departments. 

This would provide independent 
engagement on the creation of 
regulation that has proved effective 
in the Australian and Westminster 
RIA processes. It could also seek 
to draw on the Australian Small 
Business Advisory Committee 
(SBAC) model that ensures there 
is early engagement with small 
business issues in formulating any 
new regulation. 

The Regulatory Policy Committee’s 
traffic light system at Westminster 
provides a user-friendly way of 
measuring such impact and ensuring 
legislators are fully aware of the 
costs and benefits of regulation. 
This should be adopted as part of 
the reporting process for any new 
legislation proposed by the Welsh 
Government and National Assembly 
for Wales by the RRGW working 
with the Welsh Government’s Better 
Regulation team. 

The department responsible for 
regulatory policy would also draw 
on the RRGW’s expertise and 
independent analysis to ensure solid 
guidance was provided to other 
government departments on how 
to draw up impact assessments 
that are fit for purpose. This would 
serve to embed the agenda across 
government. 

Regulators that promote 
sustainable economic 
growth

As well as providing independent 
scrutiny and reporting progress 
on regulatory reform, the RRGW 

Designing a Better Regulation Policy for Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 28



24

would lead in the commissioning of 
projects to promote best practice in 
delivery. While Welsh Government 
sets the direction and framework 
for many regulatory policies, it is 
important to recognise that much 
of the delivery is done by local 
authorities and other public bodies. 

Experience from FSB Scotland 
has shown that local authorities 
have significant discretion in how 
policies are delivered and generally 
look to central government in 
Edinburgh for guidance on delivery. 
To be effective, there needs to 
be ownership of the policy area 
at central government that is well 
resourced to encourage uptake 
of best practice71. The proposed 
Regulatory Reform Group for Wales 
should seek to play this role. 

This should start by building on the 
existing £200,000 grant provided 
to the BRDO as well as where 
possible drawing on existing 
organisations across the UK such 
as the RPC and BRE. This would 
enable local authorities and other 
regulators to take novel approaches 
to regulation that minimise burdens 
on businesses (the primary authority 
scheme being a good example). 

The use of ‘Practicability and 
Enforcement Assessments’ as part 
of the impact assessment process 
as seen in the Netherlands could 
ensure that resource implications of 
new regulation would not prevent 
there being a reasonable chance 
of the regulation being enforced 
properly. This is particularly relevant 
given the experience of the Food 
Hygiene Rating (Wales) Act 2013. 
In this instance, the likelihood of 
businesses being able to get re-
rated for their food hygiene score 
within the statutory three month 
time period designated by the 
regulation has been questioned 
and some estimates from Trade 

Union representatives suggest that 
a six month period is more likely, a 
significant time-lag on the statutory 
obligations of local authorities72 73. 
This raises significant questions 
around the effectiveness of the 
current RIA process with regards 
to delivery and highlights that quite 
often unforeseen issues can arise in 
the current system.

The RRGW should also assist the 
Welsh Government in periodically 
examining how well regulators 
comply with the Hampton principles 
(or a replacement Regulators’ 
Compliance Code) and encourage 
risk-based approaches to 
enforcement that target those most 
likely not to comply whilst acting on 
good faith for those at least risk. 

Finally, the Welsh Government 
should consider a Regulatory 
Reform (Wales) Bill along the 
Scottish model, taking advice from 
the RRGW on how this should be 
of benefit to Wales’ businesses and 
regulators. This would provide a 
suitable mechanism for the adoption 
of the Regulators’ Compliance Code 
or a Wales only equivalent on a 
statutory basis as well as providing 
the architecture for the reforms 
outlined in this document. 

Better Regulation for Wales

Many of the recommendations 
above could be implemented without 
significant resource allocation. 
There is little doubt that as Wales’ 
businesses look to Cardiff Bay for 
the conditions for growth the Welsh 
Government will need to ensure its 
policies are minimising the impact 
on business. At the same time the 
Welsh Government rightly needs to 
protect citizens and the environment 
from harm. There is no reason why 
the two are not compatible. 

A smart, Better Regulation policy 
for Wales could make this possible. 
It would ensure Wales’ firms 
are competitive whilst targeting 
regulation and enforcement at areas 
of high risk. It would allow decision 
makers to formulate policy safe in 
the knowledge that the regulatory 
impact would be balanced with the 
desired results. It would ensure 
best practice is adopted across 
Wales in the day-to-day inspections 
of businesses. This should be the 
Welsh Government’s ambition in 
promoting sustainable economic 
development in Wales. 

Tudalen y pecyn 29



25

1. 	 FSB. 2012. Regulatory Reform: Where Next? 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.fsb.org.	
	 uk/frontpage/assets/fsb_regulatory_reform_	
	 web.pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). 	
	 P.7. 
2. 	 Welsh Assembly Government. 2009. 		
	 Regulatory Impact Assessment Code 		
	 (Online). Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/	
	 legislation/guidance/riacode/?lang=en 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013).  
3. 	 Better Regulation Task Force. 2005. From 	
	 Design to Delivery (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.		
	 uk/20100407162704/http://archive.		
	 cabinetoffice.gov.uk/brc/upload/assets/		
	 www.brc.gov.uk/designdelivery.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). P.2. 
4. 	 Welsh Government. 2013. Regional Gross 	
	 Value Added and Sub-Regional Gross Value 	
	 Added (Online). Available at: http://wales.	
	 gov.uk/statistics-and-research/regional-		
	 gross-value-added-sub-regional-gross-value-	
	 added/?lang=en (accessed 30th July 2014). 
5. 	 Welsh Government. 2012. Micro-Business 	
	 Task and Finish Group Report (Online). 		
	 Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/docs/det/	
	 publications/120118microbusinessen.pdf 	
	 (accessed 20th September 2013). P.15. 
6. 	 OECD. 2008. Better Regulation in Europe: 	
	 the EU 15 project (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://www.oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/	
	 betterregulationineurope-theeu15project.	
	 htm (accessed 18th September 2013).  
7. 	 Department for Business, Innovation and 	
	 Skills. 2011. Assessing our Regulatory 		
	 System – The Hampton Review (Online). 	
	 Available at: http://webarchive.		
	 nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/http://bis.gov.uk/	
	 policies/better-regulation/improving-		
	 regulatory-delivery/assessing-our-		
	 regulatory-system (accessed 15th May 2014). 	
	 Other interventions in the Hampton report 	
	 included; reducing inspections where risks 	
	 are low, but increasing them where 		
	 necessary; making much more use of advice, 	
	 applying the principle of risk assessment; 	
	 substantially reducing the need for form-	
	 filling and other regulatory information 		
	 requirements; applying tougher and more 	
	 consistent penalties where necessary; 		

	 reducing the number of regulators that 		
	 businesses deal with.; entrenching reform 	
	 by requiring all new policies and 		
	 regulations to consider enforcement, using 	
	 existing structures wherever possible; 		
	 creating a business-led body at the centre of 	
	 government to drive implementation of the 	
	 recommendations and challenge 		
	 departments on their regulatory 		
	 performance. 
8. 	 OECD. 2010. Better Regulation in Europe: 	
	 Denmark (Online). Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/44912673.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). P.31. 
9. 	 Welsh Government. 2009. Inspection, Audit 	
	 and Regulation in Wales: Policy Statement 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/	
	 docs/dpsp/publications/inspectionpolicysta	
	 tement/090930inspstatementen.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). 
10. 	Welsh Government/BRDO. Memorandum of 	
	 Understanding (Online). Available at http://	
	 www.bis.gov.uk/assets/brdo/docs/various/	
	 brdo-mou.pdf (accessed 18th September 	
	 2013). 
11. 	Information acquired via a Freedom of 		
	 Information Request September 2013. 
12. 	The Hampton Principles are quoted on page 	
	 16 of the report – Welsh Government. 2009. 	
	 Inspection, Audit and Regulation in Wales: 	
	 Policy Statement (Online). Available at: 		
	 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dpsp/publications/	
	 inspectionpolicystatement/090930inspstate	
	 menten.pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). 
13. 	Welsh Government. 2009. Inspection, Audit 	
	 and Regulation in Wales: Implementation 	
	 Plan. (Online). Available at: http://wales.	
	 gov.uk/docs/dpsp/publications/inspection 
	 policystatement/090930inspannexen.pdf 	
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). P.9. 
14. 	Welsh Government. 2011. Inspection, Audit 	
	 and Regulation in Wales Policy Statement: 	
	 Annual Progress Report 2011 (Online). 		
	 Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dpsp/	
	 publications/110330raiprogress0311v2.pdf 	
	 (accessed 19th September 2013).  
15. 	Ibid. P.13 
16. 	Department for Business, Innovation and 	
	 Skills. 2011. Assessing our Regulatory 		
	 System – The Hampton Review (Online). 	

	 Available at: http://webarchive.		
	 nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/http://bis.gov.uk/	
	 policies/better-regulation/improving-		
	 regulatory-delivery/assessing-our-		
	 regulatory-system (accessed 15th May 2014). 
17. 	BRDO. 2013. Mapping the Regulatory 		
	 Landscape in Wales (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dpsp/publications/	
	 130813mappinglandscapewales.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). P.13. 
18. 	Welsh Government. 2009. Inspection, Audit 	
	 and Regulation in Wales: Policy Statement 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/	
	 docs/dpsp/publications/inspectionpolicy 
	 statement/090930inspstatementen.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013).P.17. 
19. 	BRDO. 2013. Mapping the Regulatory 		
	 Landscape in Wales (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dpsp/publications/	
	 130813mappinglandscapewales.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). P.3. 
20. 	Welsh Government. 2011. Programme for 	
	 Government (Online). Available at: http://	
	 wales.gov.uk/docs/strategies/110929fullen.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). 
21. 	Welsh Government. 2012. Micro-Business 	
	 Task and Finish Group Report (Online). 		
	 Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/docs/det/	
	 publications/120118microbusinessen.pdf 	
	 (accessed 20th September 2013). P.16. 
22. 	Welsh Government. 2012. Written 		
	 Statement: Micro-Business Task and Finish 	
	 Group Report – Response (Online). 		
	 Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/about/		
	 cabinet/cabinetstatements/2012/120229 
	 microbusiness/?lang=en (accessed 20th 		
	 September 2013). 
23. 	Ibid. P.3. 
24. 	Welsh Assembly Government. 2009. 		
	 Regulatory Impact Assessment Code 		
	 (Online). Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/	
	 legislation/guidance/riacode/?lang=en 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). 
25. 	BRDO. 2013. Mapping the Regulatory 		
	 Landscape in Wales (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dpsp/publications/	
	 130813mappinglandscapewales.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). P.20.

References

References

Tudalen y pecyn 30



26

26. 	2013. Review of the Welsh Ministers’ 		
	 Business Scheme (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/	
	 bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/	
	 gen-ld9278-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=GEN-	
	 LD9278%20-%20Review%20of%20the%20	
	 Welsh%20Ministers%27%20Business%20	
	 Scheme (accessed 18th November 2013). 	
	 P.26. 
27. 	Ibid. P.21. 
28. 	The Wales Regulators Forum facilitated by 	
	 the BRDO includes a number of regulators 	
	 that operate in Wales. For more information 	
	 see here – BRDO. 2012. Welsh Regulators 	
	 Forum: Terms of Reference (Online). 		
	 Available at: http://www.bis.gov.uk/assets/	
	 brdo/docs/various/wrf-terms-of-reference.	
	 pdf (accessed 17th September 2013). 
29. 	FSB Wales member survey. October 2013. 	
	 Q28. As a result of Welsh Government 		
	 policies, how do you expect the burden of 	
	 complying with regulation to change? 		
	 (Base:95) 
30. 	Information acquired via a Freedom of 		
	 Information Request September 2013. 
31. 	FSB Wales member survey. October 2013.  
32. 	FSB. 2012. Regulatory Reform Where Next 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.fsb.org.	
	 uk/frontpage/assets/fsb_regulatory_reform_	
	 web.pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). 
	 IFF Research. 2012. Business Perceptions 	
	 Survey 2012 (Online). Available at: http://	
	 www.nao.org.uk/wp-content/		
	 uploads/2012/06/Business_Perceptions_	
	 Survey_2012.pdf (accessed 17th September 	
	 2013). 
33. 	Welsh Government. 2013. Size Analysis of 
34. 	Welsh Businesses (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/			 
	 statistics/2013/131024-size-analysis-welsh-	
	 business-2013-en.pdf (accessed 13th January 	
	 2014). 
35. 	OECD. 2010. Better Regulation in Europe: 	
	 Sweden (Online). Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/45419072.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September 2013) . P.50. 
36. 	Ibid. P.54. 
37. 	Ibid. P.56. 
38. 	Ibid. P.157. 
39. 	Ibid. P.155. 
40. 	Ibid. P.160. 
41. 	Scottish Government. 2012. Better 		
	 Regulation – Regulatory Review Group 		
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.scotland.	
	 gov.uk/Topics/Business-Industry/support/	
	 better-regulation/regulatory-review-group 	
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). 
42. 	FSB Scotland. 2012. Local Regulation in 	
	 Scotland – the case for change (Online). 	
	 Available at: http://www.fsb.org.uk/policy/	
	 rpu/scotland/assets/local%20regulation%20	
	 in%20scotland%20-%20february%202012.	
	 pdf (accessed 22nd October 2013). 
43. 	Scottish Government. 2013. Better 		
	 Regulation (Online). Available at: http://		
	 www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Business-		
	 Industry/support/better-regulation (accessed 	
	 18th September 2013). 
44. 	Scottish Government. 2012. Business and 	
	 Regulatory Impact Assessments (Online). 	
	 Available at: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/	
	 Topics/Business-Industry/support/better-	
	 regulation/partial-assessments (accessed 	
	 18th September 2013). 
45. 	Scottish Government. Regulatory Review 	
	 Group: EFFECTIVENESS OF BUSINESS 	

	 AND REGULATORY IMPACT 		
	 ASSESSMENTS: YEAR 2 EVALUATION 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.scotland.	
	 gov.uk/Resource/0043/00439847.pdf 		
	 (accessed 25th February 2014). P.9. 
46. 	Better Regulation Task Force. 2005. From 	
	 Design to Delivery (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.		
	 uk/20100407162704/http://archive.		
	 cabinetoffice.gov.uk/brc/upload/assets/		
	 www.brc.gov.uk/designdelivery.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). P.2. 
47. 	For more information on this process, go to: 	
	 http://regulatorypolicycommittee.		
	 independent.gov.uk/publications/		
	 published-opinions 
48. 	Better Regulation Executive. 2006. Abous Us 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://webarchive.	
	 nationalarchives.gov.uk/20060130194436/	
	 cabinetoffice.gov.uk/regulation/about_us/	
	 index.asp (accessed 18th September 2013).  
49. 	BRDO. 2012. The Hampton Principles 		
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.bis.gov.	
	 uk/brdo/resources/knowledge/better-		
	 regulation-principles (accessed 18th 		
	 September 2013). 
50. 	OECD. 2010. Better regulations in Europe: 	
	 Netherlands (Online). Available at: http://	
	 www.oecd.org/gov/regulatory-		
	 policy/44912418.pdf (accessed 18th 		
	 September 2013).  
51. 	OECD. 2010. Better regulations in Europe: 	
	 Netherlands (Online). Available at: http://	
	 www.oecd.org/gov/regulatory-		
	 policy/44912418.pdf (accessed 18th 		
	 September 2013). P.25. 
52. 	IBID. P.106. 
53. 	Ibid. P.109. 
54. 	IBID . P.109. 
55. 	FSB. 2012. Regulatory Reform: Where Next? 	
	 (Online}. Available at: http://www.fsb.org.	
	 uk/frontpage/assets/fsb_regulatory_reform_	
	 web.pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). 
56. 	Australian Government. Department of 		
	 Industry. Small Business Advisory 		
	 Committee (Online). Available at: http://	
	 www.innovation.gov.au/smallbusiness/		
	 Support/Pages/				  
	 SmallBusinessAdvisoryCommittee.aspx 	
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). 
57. 	OECD. 2010. Better Regulation in Europe: 	
	 Belgium (Online) Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/45447103.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). P.58. 
58. 	OECD. 2010. Better Regulation in Europe: 	
	 Belgium (Online). Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/45447103.	
	 pdf (accessed 13th January 2013). P.26. 
59. 	Ibid. P.58. 
60. 	OECD. 2010. Better Regulation in Europe: 	
	 Denmark (Online). Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/44912673.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). P.69. 
61. 	Ibid. P.69. 
62. 	BBC Wales. 2013. Food Hygiene Inspection 	
	 Law Needs More Resources, Union Warns 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.bbc.		
	 co.uk/news/uk-wales-23747373 (accessed 	
	 18th September 2013). 
63. 	Welsh Government. 2009. Inspection, Audit 	
	 and Regulation in Wales: Policy Statement 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://wales.gov.uk/	
	 docs/dpsp/publications/inspectionpolicy 
	 statement/090930inspstatementen.pdf 		
	 (accessed 18th September 2013). 
64. 	OECD. 2010. Better Regulation in Europe: 	

	 Sweden (Online). Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/45419072.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September). P.56.  
65. 	World Bank Group. Review: of the Dutch 	
	 Administrative Burden Reduction 		
	 Programme (Online). Available at: http://	
	 www.doingbusiness.org/~/media/FPDKM/	
	 Doing%20Business/Documents/Special-	
	 Reports/DB-Dutch-Admin.pdf (accessed 	
	 18th September 2013). OECD. 2010.  
	 Better Regulation in Europe: 			
	 Denmark (Online). Available at: http://www.	
	 oecd.org/gov/regulatory-policy/44912673.	
	 pdf (accessed 18th September 2013). P.39. 
66. 	Parker, D. and Kirkpatrick, C. 2012. 		
	 Measuring Regulatory Performance (Online). 	
	 Available at: http://www.oecd.org/gov/		
	 regulatory-policy/3_Kirkpatrick%20		
	 Parker%20web.pdf (accessed 18th 		
	 September 2013). P.21.  
67. 	This would be roughly commensurate to a 	
	 Barnett share of activity that takes place in 	
	 England. The UK Government funds the 	
	 Better Regulation Executive (including the 	
	 Regulatory Policy Committee) at a cost of 	
	 £3.9m, the Better Regulation Delivery Office 	
	 at a cost of £3.5m and departmental leads 	
	 via the Better Regulation Units across 		
	 government totalling £2.2m per annum.  
	 In total this equates to a spend of £9.6m per 	
	 annum on Better Regulation directly.  
	 This information was obtained from  
	 The Department for Business Innovation 	
	 and Skills and the National Audit Office. 	
	 For more information see: Department for 	
	 Business, Innovation and Skills. 2012. 		
	 Freedom of Information Request Reference 	
	 12/0532. & National Audit Office.  
	 2011. Delivering Regulatory Reform 		
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.nao.org.	
	 uk/wp-content/uploads/2011/02/1011758.	
	 pdf (accessed 20th September 2013). 
68. 	For comparison, there are currently 38 full-	
	 time, 6 part-time staff members for BRE, 22 	
	 full-time and 5 part-time for the BRDO and 	
	 47 FTE across UK Government Departments. 	
	 Freedom of Information Request Reference 	
	 12/0532. & National Audit Office. 2011. 		
	 Delivering Regulatory Reform (Online). 		
	 Available at: http://www.nao.org.uk/wp-	
	 content/uploads/2011/02/1011758.pdf 		
	 (accessed 20th September 2013). 
69. 	2013. Review of the Welsh Ministers’ 		
	 Business Scheme (Online). Available at: 	
	 http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/	
	 bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/	
	 gen-ld9278-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=GEN-	
	 LD9278%20-%20Review%20of%20the%20	
	 Welsh%20Ministers%27%20Business%20	
	 Scheme (accessed 18th November). P26. 
70. 	Ibid. P.27. 
71. 	FSB Scotland. 2012. Local Regulation in 	
	 Scotland – the case for change (Online). 	
	 Available at: http://www.fsb.org.uk/policy/	
	 rpu/scotland/assets/local%20regulation%20	
	 in%20scotland%20-%20february%202012.	
	 pdf (accessed 22nd October 2013).  
72. 	BBC Wales. 2013. Food Hygiene Inspection 	
	 Law Needs More Resources, Union Warns 	
	 (Online). Available at: http://www.bbc.		
	 co.uk/news/uk-wales-23747373 (accessed 	
	 18th September 2013). 
73. 	Ibid

Tudalen y pecyn 31



27Tudalen y pecyn 32



28

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, 
or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or 
otherwise, without prior permission of the Federation of Small Businesses (FSB). While every effort 
has been made to ensure the accuracy of the facts and data contained in this publication, no 
responsibility can be accepted by the FSB for errors or omissions or their consequences. Articles that 
appear in the report are written in general terms only. They are not intended to be a comprehensive 
statement of the issues raised and should not be relied upon for any specific purposes. Readers 
should seek appropriate professional advice regarding the application to their specific circumstances 
of the issues raised in any article.

Published September 2014.

© Federation of Small Businesses 2014 ISBN 978-1-907474-29-3

Contact:
Federation of Small Businesses Wales
1 Cleeve House
Lambourne Crescent
Llanishen
Cardiff 
CF14 5GP
 
Telephone: 029 2074 7406
Email: wales.policy@fsb.org.uk
Web: www.fsb.wales
@fsb_wales
This report can be downloaded from our website at http://www.fsb.org.uk/wales/publications
 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms J Davies AM, Chair 
Finance Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
 
 
13 May 2015 
 
 
Dear Chair, 
 
Follow-up to evidence session 29 April 2015 
 

I write following the evidence session where I undertook to provide further information regarding two 
points which arose during the course of the examination. 
 
The first was a number or percentage of conveyances which are undertaken by individuals. In 2014 
YouGov published a report on conveyancing which included a breakdown of the professionals used 
and estimated that 2% did not use "any external legal adviser". The table of figures is set out below 
for ease of reference and I attach the full report for information. 

 
 

Figure 3 Key professionals used for legal advice by the buyers %  
Law firm/solicitor with a physical office  76%  
Licensed conveyancer/conveyancing 
company with a physical office  

18%  

An online conveyancing service 
(whether from a law firm or a 
conveyancing company)  

11%  

Another legal advice provider  2%  
Other  0%  
I did not use any external legal advisor  2%  
Don’t know/can’t remember  2%  
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years  

 
 

The second matter which I agreed to follow up was a report of the Legal Ombudsman. This was a 
short report published in May 2014 called Complaints in focus: Stamp Duty.  
 
As this is a regulatory matter the Law Society's deputy vice-president, Jonathan Smithers 
responded. At the time, he said:  
 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-11-15 PTN2 

Tudalen y pecyn 34

Eitem 2.2



 

  Page 2 of 2 

"We do have, as a profession, consumer redress available, that's why we have an Ombudsman... I 
think the numbers we're talking about are very small, and I wouldn't necessarily extrapolate, from 
that, that there is a problem... the increase in the number of complaints is exactly in line with the 
increase in the number of transactions.  
 
"The complaints rate is somewhere around 0.07 per cent, so it's a very low number. Clearly anyone 
who has had a difficulty is one difficulty too much, and we want to work with the Ombudsman to 
make that better and look at the causes of these things." 
 
HM Revenue and Customs have not raised the matter with the Law Society. Any complaints which 
arose where solicitors were acting for the individuals are a matter for the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority. 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
E Kay Powell, LLM Solicitor / Cyfreithiwr 
Wales Policy Adviser / Ymgynghorydd Polisi Cymru 

 
 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 35



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Conveyancing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Copyright 2014 YouGov Plc 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

About YouGov Reports 
 

YouGov Reports, part of YouGov plc, is a provider of comprehensive business intelligence.  
We offer powerful type of consumer-driven market intelligence reports and an online information platform, 

designed to help your business make better and quicker decisions. 
 
Through our proprietary panel of over 400,000 UK consumers and bespoke research methodology, we collect 

unique consumer insight.  
 

Our analysts are highly qualified and, on average, each draws on over 15 years industry experience to deliver 
analysis, comment, opinion and advice on the latest market trends and conditions across a range of sectors 

including Food & Drink, Retail, Health & Beauty, Lifestyle, Finance and Technology. 
 
YouGov has been acclaimed as the country’s most accurate pollster and the most quoted research company in 

the UK and has operations in the US, Europe and the Middle East. 
 

For more information about our services, please see  
reports.yougov.com 

http://www.yougovsixthsense.com/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
No part of this report may be stored or reproduced (either electronically or mechanically or otherwise) without the express prior 

permission of YouGov. 
 

This report relies on data, conclusions and recommendations from primary and secondary sources (including third parties) that were 

gathered in good faith. Although believed to be accurate, this information is not guaranteed and, as such, YouGov can accept no liability 

for action taken based on any information in this report.  
 

Your payment for this report is for one hard copy and one electronic copy only. If you would like additional hard or electronic copies of this 

report, or any of its sections, please contact us to purchase them separately. 

 

PUBLISHED BY: 

YouGov Plc, 50 Featherstone Street, London, EC1Y 8RT 
T: +44 (0)20 7012 6063, F: +44 (0)20 7012 6001, E: sixthsense@yougov.com 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

http://www.yougovsixthsense.com/
mailto:sixthsense@yougov.com


Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 3 

 

Table of Contents 
Table of Figures .................................................................................................................................................... 5 
Introduction & Scope ............................................................................................................................................ 6 

Report coverage .......................................................................................................................................... 6 
Methodology ............................................................................................................................................... 7 
Abbreviations .............................................................................................................................................. 8 

Report Summary ................................................................................................................................................... 9 
Most look online for residential properties ................................................................................................ 9 
Law firms and solicitors still the dominant source for conveyancing advice .............................................. 9 
Majority of respondents buying for less than £250,000 ............................................................................. 9 
Expectations of completion times are off the mark .................................................................................. 10 
Purchasers worry most about surveys revealing structural problems ...................................................... 10 
Various routes used to conveyancing advice ............................................................................................ 11 
Buyer satisfaction with services is good; fixed fees dominate payment models ...................................... 11 
Wanted: a speedy service at low cost from experienced professionals ................................................... 11 
Buyers satisfied with estate agents; sealed bids are rare ......................................................................... 12 
Clear majority of the sellers use local estate agents ................................................................................. 12 
Law firms and solicitors turned to for seller conveyancing advice ........................................................... 12 
Most respondents sold for £250,000 or less ............................................................................................. 13 
For many, the time to sell takes longer than anticipated ......................................................................... 13 
Sellers also take various routes to conveyancing advice .......................................................................... 13 
Satisfaction with services is good but weakest for client communications .............................................. 14 
Four in 10 pay less than £1,000, with fixed fees the norm ....................................................................... 14 
A speedy service is the most important factor for sellers ........................................................................ 14 
Most sellers satisfied with estate agents; half would re-use conveyancing service ................................. 15 
Some interest in conveyancing services from new providers ................................................................... 15 
Legal services for conveyancing valued at £1.3 billion; some consolidation in this fragmented market . 16 

Background ......................................................................................................................................................... 17 
Purchasing – Searching, Money and Time .......................................................................................................... 18 

National online property sites used to look for a new home ................................................................... 18 
Law firms and solicitors at the heart of the house buying process .......................................................... 19 
Majority of respondents buying for less than £250,000 ........................................................................... 20 
Most paid below initial price ..................................................................................................................... 20 
Almost a third do not know the level of Stamp Duty they paid ................................................................ 21 
A difference between expectations and reality ........................................................................................ 22 
Main concern over property survey revealing a serious problem ............................................................ 24 
Many opt for risking no full structural survey ........................................................................................... 26 

Purchasing – Legal Advice, Satisfaction and Cost ............................................................................................... 28 
Recommendations from professionals prove important when choosing legal advice ............................. 28 
Recommendations on conveyancers from professionals are usually followed up ................................... 29 
Communications from legal advisors could be better .............................................................................. 29 
Fixed fees are now commonplace ............................................................................................................ 30 
Over a third say they paid less than £1,000 for their conveyancing ......................................................... 31 
Few surprised by their final bill ................................................................................................................. 32 

Purchasing – Understanding, Re-use and Sealed Bids ........................................................................................ 33 
Majority say they understand Stamp Duty and search fees ..................................................................... 33 
Not everyone would use the same conveyancer again ............................................................................ 34 
Wanted – speedy service from experienced advisers ............................................................................... 34 
Most used an estate agent and were satisfied with services offered ....................................................... 35 
Sealed bids for residential property purchases are still rare .................................................................... 36 

Selling – Agents, Money and Time...................................................................................................................... 38 
Local estate agents by far the most used by sellers .................................................................................. 38 
Law firms and solicitors at the heart of the property selling process ....................................................... 38 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 4 

 

25 to 34 year old sellers embrace online sales methods .......................................................................... 39 
Significant majority of respondents selling for £250,000 or less .............................................................. 39 
Majority sold for less than asking price .................................................................................................... 40 
Time taken to sell often longer than expected ......................................................................................... 40 

Selling – Legal Advice, Satisfaction and Cost ...................................................................................................... 44 
Recommendations from estate agents and other professionals top the list when choosing legal advice44 
Recommendations from professionals are usually followed up ............................................................... 45 
Satisfaction scores lowest for communications from legal advisors ........................................................ 45 
Fixed fees dominate .................................................................................................................................. 46 
Four in 10 say they paid less than £1,000 ................................................................................................. 47 
Few surprised by their final bill ................................................................................................................. 47 

Selling – Re-use, Key Factors and Charges .......................................................................................................... 49 
Just over half would use the same conveyancer again ............................................................................. 49 
Speed of delivery of service is top of the list for clients ........................................................................... 49 
Most used a local estate agent and satisfaction with services is relatively good ..................................... 50 
Between 1% and 1.5% is the percentage charged for most on property sale .......................................... 51 

Other Conveyancing Providers ........................................................................................................................... 53 
Little interest in conveyancing services from new providers .................................................................... 53 
One in five could use a well known brand for conveyancing .................................................................... 54 

Market Size ......................................................................................................................................................... 57 
Total market .............................................................................................................................................. 57 
Leading Law Firms and Legal Suppliers ..................................................................................................... 58 

The Future .......................................................................................................................................................... 60 
Short-term outlook ................................................................................................................................... 60 
Housing market recovery to drive legal services market growth… ........................................................... 60 
…and Help to buy to boosts house sales… ................................................................................................ 60 
…but mortgage lending has been toughened ........................................................................................... 61 
CILEx members join the market ................................................................................................................ 61 
Online conveyancing portal moves closer ................................................................................................ 61 

Appendix – Questionnaire .................................................................................................................................. 63 
 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 39



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 5 

 

Table of Figures 
Figure 1 Sources the buyers used to look for residential properties .............................................................. 18 
Figure 2 Sources the buyers used to look for residential property, by age .................................................... 19 
Figure 3 Key professionals used for legal advice by the buyers ..................................................................... 19 
Figure 4 Price buyers paid for main residential property ............................................................................... 20 
Figure 5 Price buyers paid compared to asking price ..................................................................................... 21 
Figure 6 Level of Stamp Duty paid by the buyers ........................................................................................... 22 
Figure 7 Time buyers say it took to complete the purchase process ............................................................. 22 
Figure 8 Buyers’ expectations vs. time taken to complete purchase process ................................................ 23 
Figure 9 Expected time to complete purchase process amongst buyers whose expectations were missed . 24 
Figure 10 Buyers’ concerns regarding the house purchase process ................................................................. 25 
Figure 11 Issues buyers experienced during property purchase process compared with initial concerns ...... 26 
Figure 12 Reports and surveys undertaken when buying a property ............................................................... 27 
Figure 13 Buyers’ methods of finding a solicitor/conveyancer ........................................................................ 28 
Figure 14 Buyers and recommendations from professionals ........................................................................... 29 
Figure 15 Buyers’ satisfaction with service from legal advisor ......................................................................... 30 
Figure 16 Service charging options used by buyers .......................................................................................... 31 
Figure 17 Cost of conveyancing for buyers ....................................................................................................... 31 
Figure 18 Final conveyancing fees and expectations of buyers ........................................................................ 32 
Figure 19 Understanding of search fees and Stamp Duty amongst the buyers ............................................... 33 
Figure 20 Buyers’ future use of conveyancer ................................................................................................... 34 
Figure 21 Importance of factors for buyers in selecting and using a conveyancer .......................................... 35 
Figure 22 Buyers’ satisfaction with services from estate agent ....................................................................... 36 
Figure 23 Buyers’ experience of sealed bids for purchases .............................................................................. 37 
Figure 24 Sources used to sell residential properties ....................................................................................... 38 
Figure 25 Key professionals used for legal advice by the sellers ...................................................................... 39 
Figure 26 Selling price of last residential property sold .................................................................................... 40 
Figure 27 Price last residential property sold for .............................................................................................. 40 
Figure 28 Time sellers say it took to complete sale process ............................................................................. 41 
Figure 29 Sellers’ expectations vs. time taken to complete sale process ......................................................... 42 
Figure 30 Expected time to complete sale process amongst sellers whose expectations were missed .......... 43 
Figure 31 Sellers’ methods of finding a solicitor/conveyancer ......................................................................... 44 
Figure 32 Recommendations from estate agents, lenders and brokers to sellers – and actions ..................... 45 
Figure 33 Sellers’ satisfaction with service from legal advisor ......................................................................... 46 
Figure 34 Service charging options used by the sellers .................................................................................... 46 
Figure 35 Conveyancing fees paid by sellers .................................................................................................... 47 
Figure 36 Final conveyancing fees and expectations of sellers ........................................................................ 48 
Figure 37 Sellers’ future use of conveyancer .................................................................................................... 49 
Figure 38 Important factors in selecting and using a conveyancer for sellers.................................................. 50 
Figure 39 Sellers’ satisfaction with services from estate agent ........................................................................ 51 
Figure 40 Percentage charged by estate agent ................................................................................................ 52 
Figure 41 Use of legal services providers – respondents ‘likely’ or ‘very likely’ to use .................................... 54 
Figure 42 Interest in non-legal brands for conveyancing services .................................................................... 55 
Figure 43 Prompted awareness of non-legal brands offering conveyancing services ...................................... 56 
Figure 44 Residential property transactions in UK over £40,000 (000s), 2006-2013 ....................................... 57 
Figure 45 UK – number of residential property completions with value over £40,000 (seasonally adjusted), 

2013 and 2014 .................................................................................................................................. 58 
Figure 46 Land Registry transactions by account customer – top ten, 2013 .................................................... 59 
 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 40



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 6 

 

Introduction & Scope 
 
Conveyancing is the legal term for transfer of ownership of a property; this can prove to be the most 
stressful and time-consuming part of buying and selling a home. The process usually involves two 
solicitors or conveyancers – the seller's solicitor/conveyancer and buyer’s solicitor/conveyancer – 
although a few buyers/sellers undertake the process themselves. Most sellers turn to an estate 
agent to sell the property, while purchasers use them to find a place to buy. Again, however, some 
buyers/sellers go for the DIY option. 
 
Possibly more than any other area of legal practice, conveyancing practices and solicitors suffered 
through the economic downturn as the number of residential property transactions in the UK dipped 
dramatically. Sellers took properties off the market, or properties remained unsold while potential 
buyers postponed or abandoned house purchasing decisions, and lenders restricted the availability 
of funds for mortgages. The low point for the market was 2009 when residential property 
transactions fell by around 5% following a relatively weak year for transactions in 2008. The market 
is now improving and house purchase transactions are on the increase again. 
 
This report considers residential conveyancing in the UK. It examines the experience of consumers 
either buying or selling a property, exploring their opinions on the process and their use (or 
otherwise) of legal representation and estate agents when going through conveyancing. It considers 
the market from the point of view of both the buyer and the seller, looking at trends, suppliers, and 
also supporting information on the current state of the UK conveyancing market and future 
development and issues. 
 

Report coverage 

 
For this report, YouGov Reports commissioned two surveys among the YouGov panel. 
 
The first was conducted amongst 999 UK adults aged 18+ who had purchased a residential property 
in the last two years. The second surveyed 1,057 adults aged 18+ that had sold a residential property 
in the last five years.  
 
For the purpose of this research, YouGov’s Profile Data Library was utilised to find a random sample 
of adults who have bought or sold a residential property within the last two years. YouGov’s Profile 
Data Library contains information about our 400,000+ panel members on a wide range of topics and 
is updated and populated with new information continuously. Those included in the samples for this 
project were drawn from approximately 5,000 panel members who we identified as having sold a 
residential property in the past two years and from approximately 4,000 panel members who we 
identified as having bought a property in the last two years. 
 
Over 30 questions were asked in total, with most asked of both buyers and sellers. These included: 
 

 When property was purchased or sold 

 Type of legal/conveyancing adviser used  

 Sources used to look for property to buy (buyer) 

 Sources used to advertise property for sale (seller) 

 Purchase price/asking price and actual price of property sold 

 Awareness of Stamp Duty and percentage to be paid (buyer) 

Tudalen y pecyn 41



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 7 

 

 Length of time involved in conveyancing process, from start to finish 

 Expectations of time involved in conveyancing process 

 Buyer concerns at start of process about problems (buyer) 

 Actual issues and problems arising in conveyancing process (buyer) 

 Surveys undertaken by buyers (buyer) 

 Energy Performance Certificates (EPCs) obtained (buyer) 

 Methods used to choose a solicitor/conveyancer 

 Extent and take-up of recommendations from estate agents, mortgage lenders  

 Satisfaction with services offered by solicitor/law firm or other provider 

 Final cost of conveyancing, expectations of costs 

 Payment method for conveyancing services, i.e. fixed fees, hourly rates 

 Understanding of other costs, as well as legal costs, associated with conveyancing 

 Likelihood of using the same conveyancer again 

 Use of estate agents, and satisfaction with services offered 

 Fees charged by estate agents  

 Percentage of purchase price charged (sellers) 

 Experience of sealed bids 

 Criteria for selecting a conveyancing service 

 Likely use of new suppliers of conveyancing services 

 Likely use of selected consumer brands for conveyancing services 

 Awareness of consumer brands currently offering conveyancing services.  
 
 
A full list of questions that were asked in the YouGov Reports survey is provided in the Appendix. 
Cross-tabulated results to these questions are available for subscribers to this report – please 
contact us on 020 7012 6063 if you would like detailed tables.  
  

Methodology 

 
Market size information is based on a combination of primary and secondary research. Primary 
research takes the form of in-depth interviews with key players in the market. By speaking to a 
number of providers and industry bodies, YouGov Reports has arrived at an independent assessment 
of market value and trends. 
 
Please note that legal jurisdictions are different in Scotland and Northern Ireland, compared to 
England and Wales but the YouGov survey was a UK-wide survey and market size and trends data in 
the report is given for the UK as a whole. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 42



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 8 

 

Abbreviations 

 

ABS Alternative Business Structures 

CILEx Chartered Institute of Legal Executives 

CLC Council of Licensed Conveyancers 

CMC Council of Mortgage Lenders 

DIY  Do-it-Yourself 

EPCs Energy Performance Certificates 

LSB Legal Services Board 

PII Professional Indemnity Insurance 

SEO Search Engine Optimisation 

SRA Solicitors Regulation Authority  

 
  

Tudalen y pecyn 43



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 9 

 

Report Summary 

Most look online for residential properties 

 
The ‘traditional’ ways of looking for properties such as visiting local estate agents and browsing, or 
looking through the property pages and supplements of local newspapers, appear to have been  
overtaken by internet searches. National online property sites and websites were used by a majority 
of the buyers (UK adults aged 18+ who had purchased a residential property in the last two years) 
when looking for a property to buy. 
 

Key facts 
 

 National online property sites like Zoopla, Rightmove, and Primelocation are the most likely 
route to properties for the purchasers, used by 69%.  

 Over half – 52% - use websites operated by local estate agents. 

 In third place are visits to local estate agents (45%). 

 23% said they read the property pages of local newspapers and magazines. 
 

Law firms and solicitors still the dominant source for conveyancing advice 

 
Despite the arrival of online conveyancing services, more licensed conveyancers, and the growing 
presence of volume conveyancers, traditional law firms and solicitors are still by far the most widely 
used source of conveyancing advice.  
 

Key facts 

 

 76% of the buyers say they used traditional law firms with physical offices for their 
conveyancing advice. 

 Licensed conveyancers/conveyancing companies were used by 18%. 

 Online conveyancing services were used by 11%. 
 

Majority of respondents buying for less than £250,000 

 
The largest group – 45% - purchased their latest main residential property for £125,001 - £250,000 
or less and almost one in five bought a property costing £125,000 or less. In most cases buyers say 
they paid below the asking price. 
 
There is evidence of confusion over Stamp Duty – while 69% state that they know what level of 
Stamp Duty they paid on their latest property purchase, the other 31% do not know.   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 44



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 10 

 

Key facts 

 

 64% of the buyers purchased were bought at £250,000 or less. 

 62% bought below the asking price of the property.  

 26% say they purchased at the exact asking price.  
 

Expectations of completion times are off the mark 

 
The time taken from the first offer being made on a property and the completion date is often 
longer than the time expected by a purchaser – many purchasers underestimate the actual time the 
process will take from start to finish.  
 

Key facts 

 

 45% said that the process took 3-4 months, making this the most common response. 

 25% stated 1-2 months, 7% quicker than that. 

 45% said that they expected the process to take less time than it did. 

 Of these adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years and found the 
process to take an unexpected amount of time, 53% expected it to take 1-2 months. 

 

Purchasers worry most about surveys revealing structural problems 

 
The only issue of concern to a majority of the purchasers when they start the property buying 
process is that a survey could reveal a serious structural problem. Other issues were less of a worry.  
 
For most purchasers, the worries and concerns at the start of the process fail to materialise.  
 

Key facts 

 

 54% of purchasers at the start of the process are ‘very concerned’ or ‘concerned’ about a 
survey revealing a serious structural problem at the property. 

 43% have concerns about three issues: the seller deciding not to sell; gazumping; and local 
authority, land, and environmental searches revealing a serious problem. 

 40% are concerned about being a in a chain with resultant delays in the purchasing process. 

 29% obtained a fully independent structural survey. 

 29% chose an intermediate or “house/flat buyers report” which provides details of any 
issues in areas of the property that can be easily accessed and seen. 

 67% of purchasers had no major problems or issues during the various conveyancing stages. 

 The most likely problem arising for residential property purchasers was the delay caused by 
being in a chain: 17% faced this issue. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 45



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 11 

 

Various routes used to conveyancing advice 

 
There are various ways that potential purchasers try to find the right conveyancing advice for them 
and no one specific route dominates. The largest group takes recommendations from estate agents 
but many use an advisor that they have used before.  
 

Key facts 

 

 25% use recommendations from estate agents, and 23% use these as the main source. 

 22% use a solicitor or conveyancer that they have used before, and 21% use this as the main 
source. 

 16% take recommendations from friends, relatives, and colleagues, with 13% using as the 
main source. 

 14% go back to a legal services provider that they have used before for another matter, and 
11% use as the main source. 

 

Buyer satisfaction with services is good; fixed fees dominate payment models 

 
Satisfaction levels with the services offered by suppliers of conveyancing advice are good with 70% 
or more rating services as either ‘good’ or ‘excellent’. 
 
Amongst the buyers, the majority of fee arrangements were fixed (i.e. not charged on an hourly 
basis).  
 
Over a third say they paid less than £1,000 for their conveyancing; 35% say they don’t know/can’t 
remember. 
 

Key facts 

 

 71% rate overall quality of service as either ‘good’ or ‘excellent’. 

 70% rate explanation of conveyancing process at start as ‘good’ or ‘excellent’. 

 The highest rating – 76% rating services as either ‘good’ or ‘excellent’ – was for the 
explanation of ‘other’ costs (excluding the advisor costs) at the start of the process.  

 The lowest ratings were for ‘regular communications from the advisor’ with 65% rating as 
‘good’ or ‘excellent’.  

 71% of purchasers were charged on a fixed-fee basis with the final fee being the same as the 
original fee quoted. 

 Another 11% charged on a fixed fee basis were charged more than originally quoted, and 
5% were charged less than the original quotation. 

 

Wanted: a speedy service at low cost from experienced professionals 

 
The three most important factors for those looking for conveyancing advice are a service provided 
by experienced and qualified professionals, the speed of delivery and price.  

Tudalen y pecyn 46



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 12 

 

 

Key facts 

 

 79% rated experience and qualifications of the advisor as ‘very important’ or ‘important’. 

 Speed of delivery was mentioned by 78% as ‘very important’ or ‘important’. 

 Price is a key factor for 75%. 
 

Buyers satisfied with estate agents; sealed bids are rare 

 
A majority of the buyers were ‘very satisfied’ or ‘satisfied’ with the services offered and delivered by 
their estate agent. 
  
The overwhelming majority of the purchasers have not been asked to take part in a sealed bid 
process (where all bids are submitted in sealed envelopes and all opened at the same time on a 
certain date). 
 
Most would be willing to use the same conveyancing advisor again. 
 

Key facts 

 

 7% were asked to take part in this type of purchase process when buying their last property 
but another 12% have been involved in sealed bids in the past. 

 55% would use the same conveyancer again. 
 

Clear majority of the sellers use local estate agents  

 
Amongst those adults who have sold a residential property in the last two years, local estate agents 
with local offices are used by a majority to sell the property. National online property sites are used 
directly by just over one in five of the sellers.  
 

Key facts 

 

 69% of the sellers use local estate agents and their offices to help with the sale. 

 National online property sites are used by 21%. 

 National chains of estate agents are used by 19%.  
 

Law firms and solicitors turned to for seller conveyancing advice 

 
As with the buyers, and despite the arrival of online conveyancing services along with more licensed 
conveyancers, traditional law firms and solicitors remain the most used source of conveyancing 
advice for the sellers.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 47



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 13 

 

Key facts 

 

 75% of the sellers report having used traditional law firms with physical offices for their 
conveyancing advice. 

 Some way behind in second place are licensed conveyancers/conveyancing companies, used 
by 18%. 

 Online conveyancing services are used by 11%. 
 

Most respondents sold for £250,000 or less 

 
The majority of residential properties sold by respondents went for £250,000 or less, with 25% of 
the sellers saying they were sold for the exact asking price. 

 
Key facts 
 

 64% of the sellers say the residential property sold went for £250,000 or less. 

 25% were sold for the exact asking price, 61% were sold for below the asking price.  

 14% of sellers say they sold above the asking price. 
 

For many, the time to sell takes longer than anticipated 

 
Sellers, as with buyers, often underestimate the time it will take to actually sell the property from 
the time the first offer is accepted to the completion date.  
 

Key facts 

 

 Approximately half say that the final completion time was in line with their expectations.  

 40% say they thought it would take less time than it did. 

 Of the sellers whose expectations were not met, 51% say they were expecting the process to 
take 1-2 months. 

 

Sellers also take various routes to conveyancing advice 

 
Just like purchasers, recommendations on conveyancing advice can come from various sources for 
the sellers and no one specific option dominates.  
 

Key facts 

 

 28% use recommendations from estate agents, and 27% use these as the main source. 

 26% use a solicitor or conveyancer that they have used before, and 25% use as the main 
source. 

 15% go back to a legal services provider that they have used before for another matter, and 
12% use as the main source. 

Tudalen y pecyn 48



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 14 

 

 Recommendations from friends, relatives, colleagues are used by 13%, and 11% use as the 
main source. 

 

Satisfaction with services is good but weakest for client communications 

 
Amongst the sellers, the satisfaction levels with services offered by those supplying conveyancing 
advice are good with 70% usually rating services as either ‘good’ or ‘excellent’. 
 

Key facts 

 

 78% of the sellers rate the explanation of all the legal costs at the start as either ‘good’ or 
‘excellent’. 

 Also rated highly is the explanation of other costs involved with 77% rating as either ‘good’ 
or ‘excellent’.  

 The lowest ratings are for ‘regular communications from the advisor’ (65% rating as ‘good’ 
or ‘excellent’).  

 

Four in 10 pay less than £1,000, with fixed fees the norm 

 
Based on the sellers that could supply a value, around £1,300 is the average fee charged for selling a 
property. However, 40% paid less than  £1,000. 
  

Key facts 

 

 43% paid less than £1,000 for their conveyancing advice and associated fees. 

 15% paid up to £500. 

 83% were charged the fees that they were expecting.  

 72% of the sellers were charged on a fixed-fee basis with the final fee being the same as the 
original fee quoted. 

 Another 13% charged on a fixed fee basis were charged more than originally quoted, and 4% 
were charged less. 

 

A speedy service is the most important factor for sellers 

 
The three most important factors for those looking for conveyancing advice are the same factors 
identified by buyers. Here speed of service tops the list. 
 

Key facts 

 

 82% rated speed of delivery as ‘very important’ or ‘important’, making it the most likely 
factor to be selected. 

 In second place was ‘experience and qualifications’ of the advisor selected by 80% as ‘very 
important’ or ‘important’. 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 15 

 

 Price of the service was next (78%). 

 Two factors were classed as ‘important’ or ‘very important’ by less than half – well-known 
brand (40%) and online access to the services (41%). 

 

Most sellers satisfied with estate agents; half would re-use conveyancing service 

 
Satisfaction levels with estate agents are relatively high, with the explanation of the fees at the start 
and helpfulness and friendliness of staff both appreciated by sellers.  
 
The majority of sellers using an estate agent are charged a fee somewhere between 1% and 1.5% of 
the selling price.  
 

Key facts 

 

 In both instances, 79% are ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’ with the explanation of the fees at 
the start and helpfulness and friendliness of staff. 

 52% of the sellers would use the same conveyancer again. 

 55% say they were charged estate agent fees of between 1% and 1.5% of the selling price. 

 60% were charged fees of less than 2%. 

 Only 2% say they were charged the noticeably higher fee of 3%. 
 

Some interest in conveyancing services from new providers 

 
Liberalisation of the conveyancing sector, as part of wider changes to the legal services market, has 
enabled non-traditional providers of legal and conveyancing advice to enter the market. So far, there 
is little interest from consumers in these new providers and a clear majority of both buyers and 
sellers would still turn to law firms and solicitors for advice. 
 
When specific consumer brands are mentioned as possible sources of conveyancing advice and 
services, interest is strongest for John Lewis, a well-established, trusted brand which enjoys a good 
reputation for quality and service. There is also some interest in services from banks and Which?.  
 

Key facts 

 

 62% of purchasers and 68% of sellers say they would be ‘likely’ or ‘very likely’ to continue to 
use law firms and solicitors for conveyancing advice.  

 Banks and building societies are seen as an option by 23% of buyers and 22% of sellers. 

 Accountants might be used for conveyancing advice by 14% of buyers and 16% of sellers. 

 John Lewis as a source of conveyancing advice would be of interest to 23% of buyers and 
20% of sellers. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 16 

 

Legal services for conveyancing valued at £1.3 billion; some consolidation in this 
fragmented market 

 
In October 2013, research from the Legal Services Board (LSB) estimated that legal services related 
to residential property constituted a market valued at £1.3 billion, representing 5% of the overall 
legal services market (Changes in Competition in Different Legal Markets, October 2013). 
 
Like many legal services segments, the conveyancing market is still highly fragmented but large 
volume providers of conveyancing services have been increasing their share of the market in recent 
years. 
 
The Law Society’s latest forecasts for the legal service market were published at the end of August 
2014 and state that improvements in the housing market, along with an improved performance in 
the UK business sector, are expected to be the significant drivers of growth in legal services market 
real turnover in 2014 and 2015. 
 

Key facts 

 

 Between 2010 and 2013, the share of the conveyancing sector taken by the top 10 firms in 
England and Wales increased from 5.1% to 8.6% (measured by transactions at the Land 
Registry).  

 In 2014, real legal services turnover is expected to grow by 3.8% with 1.5% due to improved 
housing market activity.  

 In 2015, the growth is forecast at 4.9% overall with 1.0% due to improved housing market 
activity. 

 
  

Tudalen y pecyn 51



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 17 

 

Background 
 
Conveyancing is the legal term for transfer of ownership of a property; this can prove to be the most 
stressful and time-consuming part of buying and selling a residential home. It usually involves two 
solicitors or conveyancers – the seller's solicitor/conveyancer and buyer’s solicitor/conveyancer – 
although a few buyers/sellers undertake the process themselves. Most sellers turn to an estate 
agent to sell the property, while purchasers use them to find a place to buy. Again, however, some 
buyers/sellers go for the DIY option. 
 
The time taken to complete the conveyancing process is usually due to the number of searches 
needed, the documents that need to be found and checked, and documents/contracts that have to 
be drawn up, checked, and signed. For example, the seller's solicitor obtains the deeds to the 
property, and then prepares the contract. The buyer's solicitor makes a local authority search. This 
will provide details of who owns or is responsible for the relevant roads or sewers and whether 
there are any road-widening proposals near the property. Separate Land Registry, environmental, 
and flood-related searches are also on the list. These searches can take weeks, and even months in 
some cases. In addition, the buyer of the report may decide to undertake an independent structural 
survey of the property to be purchased, alongside a survey and evaluation that will be carried out by 
the mortgage lender.  
 
There are major differences between conveyancing in Scotland and England and Wales. In particular, 
the seller can set a closing date for offers on a property in Scotland. Interested parties make sealed 
bids which are opened on that date. If the seller accepts your bid you are essentially legally bound to 
buy the property. In practice, buyers in Scotland are committed at an earlier date than in England 
and Wales.  
 
In Scotland however ‘missives’ are usually concluded at a much earlier stage – at which point there is 
a binding contract so that neither party can walk away from the deal. And in Scotland, these 
‘missives’ are not signed personally by seller and purchaser but by their respective solicitors. 
 
In England and Wales, probably the two most important elements of the conveyancing process are 
the exchange of contracts, usually between the buyer and seller's solicitors, and completion. When 
exchange takes place the buyer usually puts down a 10% deposit. This is the first point at which the 
seller and buyer are legally committed to the deal. If the buyer pulls out, for whatever reason, they 
lose their deposit. Conversely, the seller cannot accept a higher offer and if they pull out the buyer 
can claim compensation.  
 
After exchange, a date will be fixed for completion and this usually takes place within a few weeks. 
The balance of funds for the purchase is paid and at completion, the transfer of ownership takes 
place.  
 
The whole process is often rendered even more complex because an individual may be a link in a 
chain of buyers and sellers. One deal cannot proceed unless all the other transactions in the chain 
work as well.  
 
Most sellers turn to an estate agent to sell the property; purchasers use these estate agents to find 
properties, check them out, and make offers.  
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 52



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 18 

 

Purchasing – Searching, Money and Time 

National online property sites used to look for a new home  

 
“What sources did you use to look for a property to buy? Please choose all that apply.” 
 
It seems that the concept of a walk along the high street to visit all the estate agents in it is 
becoming less likely for potential buyers. National online property websites, such as Rightmove, 
Zoopla, and PrimeLocation, are the most popular method to find suitable residential properties 
amongst buying respondents, with 69% choosing these sites. A majority also looked at the websites 
of local estate agents. 
 
Less than half (45%) say they actually visited a local estate to browse properties and less than a 
quarter turned to local newspapers and magazines. 
 

Figure 1 Sources the buyers used to look for residential properties 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
There are differences by age in the way purchasers look for potential properties to buy and, overall, 
it seems that older adults are more likely to use multiple options when thinking about a buying a 
property.  

 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

69%

52%

45%

28%
23%

5% 4%
7%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 19 

 

 

Figure 2 Sources the buyers used to look for residential property, by age 

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years  
 

 All 18-24* 25-34 35-44 45-54 55+ 

Online national property sites 69% 56% 66% 69% 68% 72% 

Online websites of estate agents 52% 25% 48% 48% 55% 56% 

Visits to local estate agents 45% 25% 33% 40% 45% 56% 

Online local property sites 28% 31% 23% 29% 29% 29% 

Local newspapers/magazines 23% 25% 17% 20% 22% 30% 

Classified websites 5% 0% 7% 7% 4% 4% 

National newspapers/magazines 4% 0% 7% 3% 4% 2% 

Other 7% 0% 5% 5% 11% 7% 
* low sub-sample 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Law firms and solicitors at the heart of the house buying process 

 
Despite competition from other sources (such as online conveyancing services and licensed 
conveyancers) traditional law firms with a physical office are still used by over three-quarters of 
individuals for legal advice when buying a property.  
 
Licensed conveyancers and conveyancing companies are used by 18% and online conveyancing 
services by just over 1 in 10. Only 2% were able to complete the house buying process without using 
an external legal advisor. 
 
“Which, if any, of the following professionals did you use to cover the legal aspects of the house 
buying process?” 
 

Figure 3 Key professionals used for legal advice by the buyers 

 % 

Law firm/solicitor with a physical office 76% 

Licensed conveyancer/conveyancing company with a physical office 18% 

An online conveyancing service (whether from a law firm or a conveyancing 
company) 

11% 

Another legal advice provider 2% 

Other 0% 

  

I did not use any external legal advisor 2% 

  

Don’t know/can’t remember 2% 

  
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 54



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 20 

 

Majority of respondents buying for less than £250,000 

 
The largest group – 45% - purchased their latest main residential property for £125,001 - £250,000 
and almost one in five bought a property costing £125,000 or less.  
 
“What did you pay for your main residential property?” 
 

Figure 4 Price buyers paid for main residential property 

 % 

Up to £75,000 5% 

£75,001 - £125,000 14% 

£125,001 - £250,000 45% 

£250,001 - £350,000 16% 

£350,001 - £500,000 12% 

£500,001 - £750,000 4% 

£750,000 - £1 million 2% 

Over a million but less than £2 million 0.4% 

£2 million or more 0.2% 

  

Don’t know/can’t remember 3% 

  
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Most paid below initial price 

 
Most of the buyers in the last two years were able to purchase the property for below the asking 
price. Just over a quarter paid the exact asking price, while 10% were forced to pay above the asking 
price. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 21 

 

Figure 5 Price buyers paid compared to asking price 

 
Total may not = 100% due to impact of rounding 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Almost a third do not know the level of Stamp Duty they paid  

 
Stamp Duty Land Tax is paid on all residential property purchased in the UK over £125,000.  
 
While 69% state that they know what level of Stamp Duty they paid on their latest property 
purchase, the other 31% said they don’t remember.  
 
“What percentage of the purchase price did you pay on Stamp Duty?” 
 
The 19% paying no duty equates to the 19% who (from the previous question) paid £125,000 or less 
for their property. The largest group – a third – paid 1%, which relates to properties bought between 
£125,001 and £250,000. Almost a quarter (24%) paid 3% on properties sold for between £250,001 
and £500,000. 
 

 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

62%
26%

10%

3% Below the asking
price

Exact asking price

Above the asking
price

Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 56



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 22 

 

Figure 6 Level of Stamp Duty paid by the buyers 

% of purchase price  

0% 19% 

1% 33% 

2% 8% 

3% 24% 

4% 5% 

5% 4% 

7% 2% 

  

Don’t know 4% 

  
Base: 690 adults who knew level of Stamp Duty 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

A difference between expectations and reality  

 
The time taken to complete the house buying process can vary from less than a month to over 12 
months in a few cases. However, the majority of respondents embarking on a house purchase said 
the process from first offer to completion ran for three to four months.  
 
“How long was it from putting the first offer in for the property and the final completion of the sale?” 
 

Figure 7 Time buyers say it took to complete the purchase process 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

7%

25%

45%

14%

4%
2% 1%

3%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

Less than
1 month

1-2
months

3-4
months

5-6
months

7-9
months

10-12
months

Over 12
months

Don’t 
know

Tudalen y pecyn 57



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 23 

 

 
However the gap between expectation and reality is clear; under half say that the final completion 
time was in line with what they were expecting, and the majority of those who say the time did not 
meet their expectations expected the duration to be shorter. Fully 44% of the respondents who 
bought a residential property in the last two years say that they expected the process to take less 
time.  
 
“Was the final completion time in line with what you were expecting?” 
 

Figure 8 Buyers’ expectations vs. time taken to complete purchase process 

 
Total may not = 100% due to impact of rounding 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
Of the buyers who did not have their expectations met, 53% say they were expecting the process to 
take 1-2 months. One in 10 said they thought it would take five months or more. 
 
“And how long were you expecting the process to take from putting the first offer in for the property 
and the final completion of the sale?” 
 

 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

48%

44%

6%
3%

Yes

No – I expected the 
process to take less time

No – I expected the 
process to take more time

Don’t know/can’t 
remember

Tudalen y pecyn 58



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 24 

 

Figure 9 Expected time to complete purchase process amongst buyers whose expectations 
were missed 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Main concern over property survey revealing a serious problem 

 
There are various issues that can arise during the property buying process which slow it down (or 
can derail it altogether). Amongst respondents the issue that caused the most concern at the start of 
the buying process was that the survey of the property being purchased could reveal a serious 
problem: this is the only issue that worried a majority of purchasers (with 14% ‘very concerned’ and 
40% ‘concerned’). 
 
A significant percentage expressed concerns about various other issues with the combined 
percentages for ‘very concerned’ and ‘concerned’ as follows: 
 

 43% had concerns over three issues: the seller deciding not to sell and withdrawing the 
property; gazumping; and local authority, land and environmental searches revealing serious 
problems. 
 

 40% had concerns over being in a chain, which can cause delays in the buying process or 
stop the purchase altogether. 

 
The issue causing the least concern related to money and the ability of the purchaser to pay all the 
fees associated with the purchase. 26% were ‘concerned’ or ‘very concerned’ about this while 62% 
were ‘unconcerned’. 
 

 
Base: 496 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years and found the process to take 
an unexpected amount of time 

9%

53%

27%

8%

2% 0% 0% 1%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Less than
1 month

1-2
months

3-4
months

5-6
months

7-9
months

10-12
months

Over 12
months

Don’t 
know

Tudalen y pecyn 59



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 25 

 

“The following is a list of issues that can arise in the conveyancing process when buying a residential 
property. How concerned were you at the start of the process about these issues?” 
 

Figure 10 Buyers’ concerns regarding the house purchase process 

 Very 
concerned 

Somewhat 
concerned Unconcerned 

Don’t 
know/na 

The fact that I was in a chain which could cause delays 14% 26% 18% 41% 

The fact that I was in a chain and the chain could break 
and stop the purchase altogether 

16% 26% 17% 42% 

The seller could decide not to sell and withdraw the 
property from the market 

12% 31% 42% 15% 

Gazumping – the seller could accept my offer but then 
later tell me that another higher offer accepted 
instead 

13% 30% 38% 19% 

A last minute demand for more money/a change to 
the deal 

12% 26% 45% 17% 

A survey of the property I was buying could reveal a 
serious problem 

14% 40% 34% 13% 

Local authority, land and environmental searches 
associated with purchase could reveal serious 
problems  

9% 34% 48% 9% 

My ability to pay all fees associated with the purchase 6% 20% 62% 12% 

     

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

In reality, for most people buying a property, the above concerns proved unfounded. A significant 
majority - 67% - had no problems during the various stages of the purchase process. The most likely 
problem arising for residential property purchasers was the delay caused by being in a chain: 17% 
faced this problem.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 60



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 26 

 

Figure 11 Issues buyers experienced during property purchase process compared with initial 
concerns 

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 Issues arising 
during 

purchase 
process 

Very concerned 
or somewhat 
concerned at 

start 

The fact that I was in a chain which could cause delays 17% 40% 

The fact that I was in a chain and the chain could break and 
stop the purchase altogether 

4% 40% 

The seller could decide not to sell and withdraw the property 
from the market 

3% 43% 

Gazumping – the seller could accept my offer but then later 
tell me that another higher offer accepted instead 

3% 43% 

A last minute demand for more money/a change to the deal 5% 38% 

A survey of the property I was buying could reveal a serious 
problem 

5% 54% 

Local authority, land and environmental searches associated 
with purchase could reveal serious problems  

4% 43% 

My ability to pay all fees associated with the purchase 2% 26% 

   

None of the above 67% na 

   

Don’t know/can’t remember 2% na 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Many opt for risking no full structural survey 

 
While mortgage lenders will provide a valuation of the property to be purchased, and may also offer 
to arrange a survey of the property to be done for the buyer, many purchasers decide not to opt for 
a full independent structural survey (which can cost anything from a few hundred pounds to up to a 
£1,000).  
 
29% of the buyers obtained a full independent structural survey and, while these are not usually 
necessary for new build homes, they become increasingly important for older and larger properties. 
 
The same percentage – 29% - chose an intermediate or ‘house/flat buyers report’ which can offer 
advice on defects and repairs needed on parts of the property that are visible/accessible – but there 
are issues and problems that may not be identified in these reports. 
 
Over one in 10 of the purchasers (12%) say they undertook none of the surveys or valuations listed. 
 
“Which, if any, of the following applied to you when buying your own residential property?” 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 61



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 27 

 

Figure 12 Reports and surveys undertaken when buying a property 

I relied solely on valuation of the property done by the mortgage lender 27% 

I obtained a full independent structural survey of the property 29% 

I obtained an intermediate or “house/flay buyers report” on the parts of the property 
that are easy to see and to get to 

29% 

I obtained an Energy Performance Certificate (EPC) for the property  43% 

  

None of the above 12% 

  

I don’t know/can’t remember 4% 

  
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 62



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 28 

 

Purchasing – Legal Advice, Satisfaction and Cost 

Recommendations from professionals prove important when choosing legal advice 

 
There are various methods used by individuals to find a legal representative to deal with the legal 
aspects of the house buying process but recommendations from estate agents and other 
professionals are particularly important.  
 
Estate agent recommendations are used as the main method by the largest single percentage of 
buyers, and when recommendations from financial advisers/mortgage brokers plus banks, building 
societies, and other mortgage lenders are included then over a third of purchasers are turning to 
professionals as their main route to help them choose. 
 
The importance of external legal advisers building up a relationship with clients that may only use 
them occasionally, and developing client loyalty, is also emphasised: over 20% have used the same 
solicitor/conveyancer for years while another 11% went back to a legal representative that they had 
used for another legal matter in the past. 
 

Figure 13 Buyers’ methods of finding a solicitor/conveyancer  

 All 
methods 

Main 
method 

Recommendation from estate agent  25% 23% 

I have used the same solicitor/conveyancer for years 22% 21% 

Recommendations from friend, relative, work colleague  16% 13% 

I went back to a legal provider that completed other legal work for me (e.g. 
wills and probate, personal injury, divorce etc.)  

14% 11% 

Via my financial advisor/mortgage broker 8% 6% 

Via my bank, building society, mortgage lender 7% 5% 

Internet search engines (e.g. Google, Bing, Yahoo etc.) 6% 4% 

Websites with independent consumer reviews, ratings of legal providers 3% 2% 

Price comparison site for legal services 3% 2% 

Printed Yellow Pages, other printed local directories  2% 1% 

Advertisement on TV, radio, in the local press, or on the Internet 2% 1% 

Social networking sites (e.g. Facebook, Twitter etc.) 2% 1% 

Citizen’s Advice Bureau or other local agencies 1% 0% 

Other 6% 6% 

   

None of the above 2% 4% 

   

Don’t know 2% 1% 

   
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
While recommendations from friends, relatives, and/or work colleagues are the third most 
important route for all adults they are the most important route for 25 to 34 year olds. In this age 

Tudalen y pecyn 63



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 29 

 

group, 26% would ask for recommendations and 22% would use this as the main source to find an 
advisor. 
 

Recommendations on conveyancers from professionals are usually followed up  

 
Half of the buyers used estate agents, mortgage lenders, and mortgage brokers that recommended a 
service to cover the conveyancing elements of the house buying process. These recommendations 
were followed by 69% of these purchasers. 
 
However, it seems that not many purchasers are aware that the conveyancer is likely to pay a 
referral fee to the estate agency, lender or broker for this recommendation. Just over a third (34%) 
state that they were aware of this while 21% note that the referral fee was detailed as part of the 
costs in the conveyancer’s quote.  
 
“Did an estate agent, mortgage lender, or mortgage broker recommend a service (e.g. law firm, 
licensed conveyancer, online service etc.) to cover the conveyancing aspects of the house buying 
process?” 
 

Figure 14 Buyers and recommendations from professionals 

 
Yes No 

Don’t 
know 

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the 
last two years 

   

Did estate agent, mortgage lender, mortgage broker recommend a 
conveyancing service? 

50% 44% 6% 

    

Base: 504 adults who had a conveyancing service recommended    

Did you use any of the conveyancing services recommended to 
you? 

69% 30% 1% 

    

Base: 348 adults who used the recommended service  

I was aware that the conveyancer would be paying a referral fee to 
the estate agent, mortgage lender, mortgage broker 

34% 

The referral fee was detailed as part of the costs to me in the 
conveyancer’s original quote 

21% 

None of these 48% 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

Communications from legal advisors could be better 

 
Satisfaction levels with various aspects of the service offered by legal advisors are reasonably good 
although there is some room for improvement. 
 
Over 70% are either ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’ with the overall quality of the service offered, 
explanations of the legal advisor fees, and the helpfulness and friendliness of staff.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 64



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 30 

 

The most likely area to get a satisfied response is the explanation of other costs involved such as 
Land Registry fees, search fees, and Stamp Duty – 76% are ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’. Three-
quarters are satisfied regarding the supply of letters and relevant documents. 
 
The one area where specific improvements would likely be most appreciated are communications 
with the client through the conveyancing process. Only 65% are either ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’ 
here with one in five (20%) ‘dissatisfied’ or ‘very dissatisfied’.  
 

Figure 15 Buyers’ satisfaction with service from legal advisor 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Fixed fees are now commonplace 

 
The conveyancing market is an area of legal work that – unlike many – is often characterised by legal 
processes and stages that do not change significantly from case to case. The result is a legal market 
segment that can embrace the fixed fee pricing model, and this now dominates the way individuals 
pay for their legal conveyancing advice. 
 
A significant majority of purchasers who used an external legal advisor – 71% - were quoted a fee in 
advance of the work and this was the final fee charged. Another 11% had a fixed fee agreement 
although the final fee was higher than the original fee quoted and, in 5% of instances, the final fee 
was lower than the original fee quoted. Only 3% of buyers using an external legal advisor said their 
conveyancing legal advice was paid for via an hourly fee arrangement. 
 
“How did you pay for the conveyancing advice service supplied?” 
 

 
 
Base: 960 adults who used an external legal advisor 

72

76

74

75

65

70

71

15

12

14

12

14

17

12

12

10

10

12

20

12

16

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Helpfulness and friendliness of staff

Explanation of all other costs involved

Explanation of the legal advisor fees at
start

Supply of copies of any significant letters or
other documents

Regular communications on progress and
developments

Explanation of conveyancing process at
start

Overall quality of service

Very satisfied/satisfied Neither Unsatisfied/Very unsatisfied Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 65



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 31 

 

Figure 16 Service charging options used by buyers 

Fixed fee:  

Agreed in advance for work required and this was final fee charged 71% 

Agreed in advance for work required but final fee higher 11% 

Agreed in advance for work required but final fee lower 5% 

  

Hourly fee arrangement – based on hourly rate and hours involved 3% 

  

Any other 2% 

  

Don’t know/would rather not say 7% 

  
Base: 960 adults who used an external legal advisor 

Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Over a third say they paid less than £1,000 for their conveyancing  

 
Conveyancing fees can vary from a few hundred pounds to thousands of pounds; over a third say 
they paid less than £1,000 for their conveyancing; 35% say they don’t know/can’t remember. 
 
Based on the adults who supplied a value, the average paid was around £1,200. 
 
“What was the final cost (excl. VAT) to you for the conveyancing?” 
 

Figure 17 Cost of conveyancing for buyers 

Less than £100 1% 

£100 to £250 2% 

£251 to £500 11% 

£501 to £999 23% 

£1,000 to £1,199 8% 

£1,200 to £1,499 6% 

£1,500 to £1,999 5% 

£2,000 to £2,499 3% 

£2,500 to £2,999 2% 

£3,000 to £3,999 1% 

£4,000 to £4,999 2% 

£5,000 or above 1% 

  

Don’t know/can’t remember 35% 

  
Base: 960 adults who used an external legal advisor 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 66



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 32 

 

Few surprised by their final bill 

 
For 83% of the adults who used an external legal advisor, the final bill for the conveyancing was what 
they were expecting and only 8% were surprised by the final fee.  
 
“Was the final cost for the conveyancing in line with what you were expecting to pay?” 
 

Figure 18 Final conveyancing fees and expectations of buyers 

Base: 960 adults who used an external legal advisor  

The final cost for conveyancing fees was what I expected  83% 

The final cost for conveyancing fees was not what I was expecting 8% 

Don’t know/can’t remember 10% 

  

Base: 76 adults with unexpected final fees*  

The final cost was slightly higher than expected 51% 

The final cost was much higher than expected 32% 

The final cost was slightly lower than expected 1% 

The final cost was much lower than expected 16% 
* Low sub sample 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 67



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 33 

 

Purchasing – Understanding, Re-use and Sealed Bids 

Majority say they understand Stamp Duty and search fees 

 
A significant majority of the purchasers say they are clear about the additional fees involved in the 
conveyancing process. Water and drainage search fees and environmental search fees are likely to 
be the least understood, and many purchasers may not even have these searches undertaken. 
However even for these searches there is a stated understanding from the majority and just 16% 
indicate they are unsure.  
  
“As well as the fees for the conveyancer there are also fees associated with various searches and 
Stamp Duty. How well would you say you understood the fees involved in each? Please answer on a 
scale of 1 to 5 where 1 is did not understand at all and 5 is completely understood.” 
 

Figure 19 Understanding of search fees and Stamp Duty amongst the buyers 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
Generally younger adults, up to the age of 35, are less likely to understand the various search fees 
associated with the conveyancing process. For Land Registry, local authority, water & drainage, and 
environmental searches, there are smaller percentages of young adults that understand these 
searches than the result across all ages. Again, limited experience in buying and selling property for 
many of these adults is likely to be a factor here (i.e. older adults may have been through these 
processes multiple times). 
 

  
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

16

16

14

12

9

24

24

23

20

17

61

60

63

67

74

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Environmental search fees

Water & drainage search fees

Local authority search fees

Land Registry fees

Stamp duty

Don't understand Neither Understand

Tudalen y pecyn 68



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 34 

 

Not everyone would use the same conveyancer again 

 
Just over half (55%) say they would be likely to use the same conveyancer again if they were buying 
or selling a residential property. This leaves a significant minority that are either unsure (16%) or 
definitely would not use the same conveyancer again (23%) suggesting that by no means everyone 
was satisfied with the service received. 
 
“In the future if you were buying or selling a residential property how likely would it be that you 
would use the same conveyancer/conveyancing service again?” 
 

Figure 20 Buyers’ future use of conveyancer 

 
Total may not = 100% due to impact of rounding 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Wanted – speedy service from experienced advisers 

 
Three factors emerge as key for buyers when selecting and using a conveyancer. At the top of the list 
is the experience and qualifications of those providing the service, designated ‘important’ or ‘very 
important’ by eight out of 10. In what can be a highly stressful process, with various stages to 
navigate, speed of delivery is the second most important factor. In third place, stated by three-
quarters to be ‘important’ or ‘very important’, is the price of the service. In a largely process-driven 
legal matter, prices can be predicted at the start of the process and the use of technology is bringing 
prices down (as is more competition in the sector).  
 
The growing use of national conveyancing services is a feature of the market. A majority still see 
local offices as important, and also face to face contact with an adviser. The latter result is a hurdle 
for online conveyancing services but a significant minority – 39% - agree that an online conveyancing 
service is ‘important’ or ‘very important’.  
 
The least important factors when selecting and using a conveyancer are recommendations from 
estate agents and mortgage lenders and the conveyancing service coming from a well-known brand. 
 

 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years  

32%

23%
16%

11%

12% 5% Very likely

Likely

Neither

Unlikely

Not likely at all

Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 69



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 35 

 

Figure 21 Importance of factors for buyers in selecting and using a conveyancer 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Most used an estate agent and were satisfied with services offered 

 
Three-quarters of the house purchasers (75%) used an estate agent, 22% did not, and 3% stated that 
they could not remember. 
 
A majority of those using an estate agent were satisfied with the services offered – although there 
appear to be areas for improvement. The highest satisfaction rating at 75% ‘satisfied’ or ‘very 
satisfied’ is for the helpfulness and friendliness of staff.  Ratings dip to below 70% for three key 
service features: 
 

 Regular communications with a purchaser on the progress of the purchase and any 
significant developments (65%) 

 The ability to provide a purchaser with new instructions/viewings relevant to their 
property requirements (66%) 

 The overall quality of the services offered (68%). 
 
“How satisfied were you with the services provided by the estate agent?” 

 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

39

35

37

27

18

15

11

4

4

4

31

32

29

28

22

21

22

17

14

13

26

28

29

39

57

60

64

75

78

79

5

5

6

6

4

4

4

4

4

4

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Recommendation from estate agent

Well-known brand

Recommendation from mortgage lender

Online conveyancing service that can be accessed at
any time

Face to face contact

Local offices

Recommendations from friends, family, colleagues

Price of service

Speed of delivery

Experience & qualifications of adviser

Not important/not important at all Neither Important/very important Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 70



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 36 

 

 

Figure 22 Buyers’ satisfaction with services from estate agent 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

When asked “Did the estate agent ask you to pay any fees to them as part of the process of 
purchasing the property?” three quarters of the buyers (74%) stated that they did not. 18% said they 
had (8% didn’t know). 
 

Sealed bids for residential property purchases are still rare 

 
For the majority of those involved in purchasing a property, a sealed bid process (where all offers are 
placed in sealed envelopes and all opened at a certain time are rare). 7% of the purchasers took part 
in a sealed bid process in their latest purchase although 12% have been involved in the past. Over 
three-quarters have never been involved in a sealed bid process. 
 
“Were you asked to take part in a sealed bid process for the purchase of the property you eventually 
bought, i.e. asked to place your price offer in a sealed envelope to be opened along with other bids 
on a certain date?” 
 

 
Base: 745 adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years and used an estate agent 

15

10

13

11

10

19

21

19

17

16

65

66

68

73

75

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Regular communications with you

Ability to provide you with new
instructions/viewings

Overall quality of service

Dealing with your purchase offer

Helpfulness & friendliness of staff

Dissatisfied/Very dissastisfied Neither Satisfied/Very satisfied Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 71



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 37 

 

Figure 23 Buyers’ experience of sealed bids for purchases 

Yes 7% 

No – but I have been asked to take part in a sealed bid process in last 2 
years 

6% 

No – but I have been asked to take part in a sealed bid process more 
than 2 years ago 

6% 

No, never 78% 

  

Don’t know/not sure 3% 

  
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
Sealed bids appear more likely in London and Scotland: 17% of the buyers in London answered yes 
to being involved in a sealed bid process, and 19% of the buyers in Scotland. London has become an 
extremely buoyant housing market, with (overall) too few properties for the demand and sometimes 
fierce competition. Sealed bids have been a feature of the conveyancing market in Scotland for 
many years.  
  

Tudalen y pecyn 72



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 38 

 

Selling – Agents, Money and Time 

Local estate agents by far the most used by sellers 

 
While national online property websites, such as Rightmove, Zoopla, and Primelocation, are the 
main route for the potential purchasers to find suitable residential properties (see the Purchasing – 
Searching, Money and Time section of this report), the sellers still turn in large numbers (69%) to 
local estate agents to sell their property. National online property websites are the next most 
popular channel, used by 21%. In third place are national chains of estate agents at 19%. These three 
routes dominate. 
 
“Which, if any, of the following did you use to sell the property? Please choose all that apply”. 
 

Figure 24 Sources used to sell residential properties 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Law firms and solicitors at the heart of the property selling process 

 
Like purchasers of residential property, and despite competition from sources such as online 
conveyancing services and licensed conveyancers, traditional law firms with a physical office are still 
used by three-quarters of the sellers for legal advice when selling a property.  
 

 
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years  

69%

21% 19%

7%
4% 3% 4% 2%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

Tudalen y pecyn 73



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 39 

 

Licensed conveyancers and conveyancing companies are used by 18% and online conveyancing 
services by just over one in 10. Only 1% said they were able to complete the house selling process 
without using an external legal advisor, and the results closely mirror those recorded in the survey of 
buyers. 
 
“Which, if any, of the following professionals did you use to cover the legal aspects of the house 
buying process?” 
 

Figure 25 Key professionals used for legal advice by the sellers 

Law firm/solicitor with a physical office 75% 

Licensed conveyancer/conveyancing company with a physical office 18% 

An online conveyancing service (whether from a law firm or a conveyancing 
company) 

11% 

Another legal advice provider 2% 

Other 0.5% 

  

I did not use any external legal advisor 1% 

  

Don’t know/can’t remember 2% 

  
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

25 to 34 year old sellers embrace online sales methods 

 
Responses to questions regarding the selling process suggest that 25 to 34 year olds in particular are 
more likely to use online sites and services than any other age group. For example: 

 

 Over twice as many 25 to 34 year olds use online-only estate agents compared to the sample 
as a whole. It is still a relatively small percentage (at 13%) but more than double the 6% in 
the survey overall. In the 35 to 44 age group, 10% use online-only estate agents. 
 

 There are 31% of 25 to 34 year olds using a national online property site to sell a property 
compared to 21% in the survey overall. Only 54% in this age group used a local estate agent 
compared to 69% overall. 
 

 15% used online local property websites compared to 7% overall, and 8% used online 
classified sites while, among the total, only 3% used them.  

 

Significant majority of respondents selling for £250,000 or less 

 
A majority of the sellers – 64% - sold at £250,000 or less, and almost 20% sold at £125,000 or less.  
 
“What was the selling price of the last residential property sold?” 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 74



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 40 

 

Figure 26 Selling price of last residential property sold 

Up to £75,000 5% 

£75,001 - £125,000 14% 

£125,001 - £250,000 45% 

£250,001 - £350,000 14% 

£350,001 - £500,000 11% 

£500,001 - £750,000 5% 

£750,001 - £1 million 2% 

Over £1 million but less than £2 million 1% 

£2 million or over 0.5% 

  

Don’t know/can’t remember 3% 

  
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years  

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Majority sold for less than asking price 

 
Only 25% of properties sold for the asking price, and another 14% were eventually sold for more 
than the asking price. However, for the majority of the sellers, actual selling prices were less than the 
asking price.  
 

Figure 27 Price last residential property sold for 

 
Total may not = 100% due to impact of rounding 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Time taken to sell often longer than expected  

 
As with purchasing, the time taken to complete the house buying process can vary considerably. 
However, the majority of respondents selling said the process lasted three to four months.  

 
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years  

61%
25%

14%
Below the asking
price

Exact asking price

Above the asking
price

Tudalen y pecyn 75



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 41 

 

 
“How long was it from getting the first offer for the property (from the eventual buyer) to the final 
completion of the sale?” 
 

Figure 28 Time sellers say it took to complete sale process 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
As with purchasing, many say that the selling process took longer than they thought – approximately 
half say that the final completion time was in line with what they were expecting, and 40% say they 
thought it would take less time than it did. 
 
“Was the final completion time in line with what you were expecting?” 
 

 
 
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years 

9%

25%

37%

15%

6%

3% 4%
2%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Less than
1 month

1-2
months

3-4
months

5-6
months

7-9
months

10-12
months

Over 12
months

Don’t 
know

Tudalen y pecyn 76



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 42 

 

Figure 29 Sellers’ expectations vs. time taken to complete sale process 

 
Total may not = 100% due to impact of rounding 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
Of the sellers who did not have their expectations met, 51% say they were expecting the process to 
take 1-2 months, very close to the 53% of buyers who did not have their expectations met that said 
the same. 
 
“And how long were you expecting the process to take from getting the first offer for the property 
(from the eventual buyer) to the final completion of the sale?” 
 

 
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years 

49%

40%

8%

3%
Yes

No – I expected the 
process to take less time

No – I expected the 
process to take more time

Don’t know/can’t 
remember

Tudalen y pecyn 77



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 43 

 

Figure 30 Expected time to complete sale process amongst sellers whose expectations were 
missed 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

  

 
 
Base: 516 UK adults whose expectations were not met 

9%

51%

31%

6%
2% 0% 0% 1%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Less than
1 month

1-2
months

3-4
months

5-6
months

7-9
months

10-12
months

Over 12
months

Don’t 
know

Tudalen y pecyn 78



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 44 

 

Selling – Legal Advice, Satisfaction and Cost 

Recommendations from estate agents and other professionals top the list when 
choosing legal advice 

 
There are various methods used to find a legal representative to deal with the legal aspects of the 
house selling process but, like buyers, recommendations from estate agents and other professionals 
are particularly important. Estate agent recommendations are used as the main method by the 
largest single group of the sellers (27%) but when recommendations from financial 
advisers/mortgage brokers plus banks, building societies, and other mortgage lenders are included, 
then just under a third of the sellers are taking recommendations from these professionals. 
 
Around a quarter of the sellers have used the same solicitor/conveyancer for years while another 
15% went back to a legal representative that they had used for another legal matter in the past. It 
seems that even though consumers may only use a legal representative infrequently, there is a 
significant percentage that will return to a previous supplier. 
 

Figure 31 Sellers’ methods of finding a solicitor/conveyancer  

 All 
methods 

Main 
method 

Recommendation from estate agent  28% 27% 

I have used the same solicitor/conveyancer for years 26% 25% 

I went back to a legal provider that completed other legal work for me 
(e.g. wills and probate, personal injury, divorce etc.)  

15% 12% 

Recommendations from friend, relative, work colleague 13% 11% 

Internet search engines (e.g. Google, Bing, Yahoo etc.) 5% 3% 

Websites with independent consumer reviews, ratings of legal providers 4% 2% 

Via my bank, building society, mortgage lender 3% 2% 

Via my financial adviser/mortgage broker 3% 2% 

Price comparison site for legal services 3% 2% 

Printed Yellow Pages, other printed local directories  2% 1% 

Advertisement on TV, radio, in the local press, or on the Internet 2% 1% 

Social networking sites (e.g. Facebook, Twitter etc.) 1% 1% 

Citizen’s Advice Bureau or other local agencies 1% 1% 

Other 7% 6% 

   

None of the above 2% 4% 

   

Don’t know 1% 2% 

   
Base: 1,021 adults who used a solicitor/conveyancer 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 79



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 45 

 

Recommendations from professionals are usually followed up  

 
Half of the sellers used estate agents, mortgage lenders, and mortgage brokers that recommended a 
service to cover the conveyancing elements of the house selling process; these recommendations 
were followed up and used by 70% of this group. 
 
However, only a few sellers are aware that the conveyancer is likely to be paying a referral fee to the 
estate agency, lender or broker for this recommendation. Only 30% state that they were aware of 
this while 23% note that the referral fee was detailed as part of the costs in the conveyancer’s 
quote.  
 
“Did an estate agent, mortgage lender, or mortgage broker recommend a service (e.g. law firm, 
licensed conveyancer, online service etc.) to cover the conveyancing aspects of the house buying 
process?” 
 

Figure 32 Recommendations from estate agents, lenders and brokers to sellers – and actions 

 
Yes No 

Don’t 
know 

Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in 
the last two years  

   

Did estate agent, mortgage lender, mortgage broker 
recommend a conveyancing service? 

50% 45% 6% 

    

Base: 527 adults who had a service recommended    

Did you use any of the conveyancing services 
recommended to you? 

70% 28% 1% 

    

Base: 371 adults who used a recommended service    

I was aware that the conveyancer would be paying a 
referral fee to the estate agent, mortgage lender, 
mortgage broker 

 
30% 

 

The referral fee was detailed as part of the costs to me in 
the conveyancer’s original quote 

23% 

  

None of these 50% 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Satisfaction scores lowest for communications from legal advisors  

 
Satisfaction levels with various aspects of the service offered by legal advisors are reasonably good 
although, as with satisfaction scores from buyers, it is not all good news. 
 
A relatively high percentage of the sellers – over three-quarters – are ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’ 
with the explanation of legal costs and other costs involved with selling a residential property. 
Satisfaction levels with most other service features and delivery are not far behind – with the 

Tudalen y pecyn 80



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 46 

 

exception of communications during the process from their legal advisor as only 65% are ‘satisfied’ 
or ‘very satisfied’ with this. 
 

Figure 33 Sellers’ satisfaction with service from legal advisor 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Fixed fees dominate 

 
Conveyancing fees for the sellers were dominated by fixed fee models. A significant majority of 
individuals – 72% - were quoted a fee in advance of the work and this was the final fee charged. 
Another 13% had a fixed fee agreement although the final fee was higher than the original fee 
quoted, and in 4% of instances the final fee was lower than the original fee quoted.  
 

Figure 34 Service charging options used by the sellers 

Fixed fee:  

Agreed in advance for work required and this was final fee charged 72% 

Agreed in advance for work required but final fee higher 13% 

Agreed in advance for work required but final fee lower 4% 

  

Hourly fee arrangement – based on hourly rate and hours involved 4% 

  

Any other 2% 

 
Base: 1,021 adults who used a solicitor/conveyancer 

65

71

74

74

75

77

78

14

12

13

14

12

11

11

19

15

12

11

12

11

10

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Regular communications on progress and
developments

Overall quality of service

Helpfulness and friendliness of staff

Explanation of conveyancing process at
start

Supply of copies of letters and other
documents

Explanation of other costs at the start of
the process

Explanation of all legal fees at start of the
process

Very satisfied/satisfied Neither Unsatisfied/Very unsatisfied Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 81



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 47 

 

  

Don’t know/would rather not say 5% 

  
Base: 1,024 adults who used a solicitor/conveyancer 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Four in 10 say they paid less than £1,000  

 
As the figure below shows, fees can vary from a few hundred pounds to thousands of pounds. Over 
four in 10 say they paid less than £1,000 for their conveyancing; 28% say they don’t know/can’t 
remember. 
 
Based on the adults who supplied a value, the average paid was around £1,300 (approximately £100 
higher than the buyers’ average). 
 

“What was the final cost (excl. VAT) to you for the conveyancing?” 
 

Figure 35 Conveyancing fees paid by sellers 

Less than £100 1% 

£100 to £250 3% 

£251 to £500 11% 

£501 to £999 28% 

£1,000 to £1,199 6% 

£1,200 to £1,499 7% 

£1,500 to £1,999 6% 

£2,000 to £2,499 3% 

£2,500 to £2,999 2% 

£3,000 to £3,999 3% 

£4,000 to £4,999 1% 

£5,000 to £9,999 1% 

£10,000 or above 0.3% 

  

Don’t know/can’t remember 28% 

  
Base: 1,024 adults who used a solicitor/conveyancer 

 

Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Few surprised by their final bill 

 
For 83%, the final bill for the conveyancing was what they were expecting and only 9% were 
surprised by the final fee. 
 
Of the adults that expressed some surprise over the final fee the majority faced a higher bill than 
they were expecting. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 82



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 48 

 

“Was the final cost for the conveyancing in line with what you were expecting to pay?” 
 

Figure 36 Final conveyancing fees and expectations of sellers 

Base: 1,024 adults who used a solicitor/conveyancer  

The final cost for conveyancing fees was what I expected  83% 

The final cost for conveyancing fees was not what I was expecting 9% 

Don’t know/can’t remember 8% 

  

Base: 92 adults who had an unexpected cost*  

The final cost was slightly higher than expected 55% 

The final cost was much higher than expected 27% 

The final cost was slightly lower than expected 5% 

The final cost was much lower than expected 11% 
* low sub-sample 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 83



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 49 

 

Selling – Re-use, Key Factors and Charges 

Just over half would use the same conveyancer again 

 
Just over half (52%) would turn to the same conveyancer again if they were buying or selling a 
residential property. Another 14% are not sure while 28% would not use the same conveyancer 
again. 
 
“In the future if you were buying or selling a residential property how likely would it be that you 
would use the same conveyancer/conveyancing service again?” 
 

Figure 37 Sellers’ future use of conveyancer 

 
Total may not = 100% due to impact of rounding 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Speed of delivery of service is top of the list for clients 

 
The same three factors as with buyers are by the most important for individuals when selecting and 
using a conveyancer. For sellers, the most important factor is getting the process dealt with quickly; 
speed of delivery of services is ‘important’ or ‘very important’ to 82%. In second place is the 
experience and qualifications of those providing the service, ‘important’ or ‘very important’ to eight 
in 10. Price comes third with 78% seeing this as one of the most important factors. 
 
The least important factors when selecting and using a conveyancer emerge as recommendations 
from estate agents and mortgage lenders and also the service being provided by a well-known 
brand. There is also limited interest in online conveyancing services: these are mentioned as 
‘important’ or ‘very important’ by just 41%. 
 

 
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years  

32%

20%14%

13%

15%
5% Very likely

Likely

Neither

Unlikely

Not likely at all

Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 84



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 50 

 

Figure 38 Important factors in selecting and using a conveyancer for sellers 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

Most used a local estate agent and satisfaction with services is relatively good 

 
A large majority (84%) of the residential property sellers used an estate agent with a physical office 
or shop, and another 6% used an online estate agency service. Only 8% sold the property without 
using an estate agent, and 2% can’t remember/don’t know. 
 
A majority of those using an estate agent were satisfied with the services offered although there are 
at least 20% that do not give a high satisfaction rating for each service feature. The highest 
satisfaction rating at 79% ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’ is for both the explanation of all fees at the 
start of the process plus the helpfulness and friendliness of staff. Other service features where 
positive satisfaction scores surpass 70% are overall quality of service and dealing with the purchase 
offer. 
 
Value for money is at the bottom of the list with only 52% either ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’. Almost 
a quarter (24%) were ‘dissatisfied’ or ‘very dissatisfied’ with this aspect of the service and another 
24% had no view either way. 
 
“How satisfied were you with the services provided by the estate agent?” 
 

 
 
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years  

44

39

35

28

14

14

15

5

4

4

25

27

29

24

23

17

15

14

12

10

25

29

40

41

58

65

68

78

80

82

7

5

6

7

5

3

3

3

4

4

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Recommendation from mortgage lender

Recommendation from estate agent

Well known brand

Online conveyancing service that can be accessed at
any time

Recommendations from friends, family, colleagues

Face to face contact

Local offices

Price of service

Experience & qualifications of adviser

Speed of delivery

Not important/not important at all Neither Important/very important Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 85



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 51 

 

Figure 39 Sellers’ satisfaction with services from estate agent 

 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 

Between 1% and 1.5% is the percentage charged for most on property sale 

 
The percentage of the selling price charged by estate agents can vary from as low as 0.5% to over 3% 
but, for the majority of the sellers the percentage charged was between 1% and 1.5% (55% were 
charged in this range). 66% were charged at less than 2%, and only 2% were charged 3%. Just 1% of 
sellers were charged over 3%. 
 
“What percentage of the selling price did the estate agent charge for their services?” 
 

 
Base: 838 adults who used an estate agent 

24

12

19

12

14

8

7

24

17

13

15

13

12

12

52

67

68

71

72

79

79

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Value for money

Ability to provide you with new
instructions/viewings

Regular communications with you

Dealing with the purchase offer

Overall quality of service

Helpfulness & friendliness of staff

Explanation of all fees at start

Dissatisfied/Very dissastisfied Neither Satisfied/Very satisfied Don't know

Tudalen y pecyn 86



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 52 

 

Figure 40 Percentage charged by estate agent 

Percentage charged % of sellers 

0.50% 4% 

0.75% 4% 

1.00% 23% 

1.25% 16% 

1.50% 16% 

1.75% 3% 

2.00% 5% 

2.25% 2% 

2.50% 1% 

2.75% 1% 

3.00% 2% 

More than 3.00% 1% 

  

Don’t know 22% 

  
Base: 1,057 UK adults who sold a residential property in the last two years  

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
  

Tudalen y pecyn 87



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 53 

 

Other Conveyancing Providers 
 
As part of YouGov Report’s research for this publication, both buyers and sellers were also asked 
about their likely use of non-traditional suppliers of conveyancing services (as opposed to law firms 
and solicitors) and their interest in conveyancing services from specific well-known brands.  
 

Little interest in conveyancing services from new providers 

 
YouGov Report’s research reveals little enthusiasm from either buyers or sellers in considering using 
non-traditional suppliers of conveyancing services. While a clear majority are happy to continue to 
use law firms and solicitors, the next most popular option would be banks and building societies – 
although less than a quarter of either the buyers or the sellers would be ‘likely’ or ‘very likely’ to use 
this source in the future. So far, most other potential providers have not generated interest amongst 
many respondents, with the least popular option being conveyancing services from the leading 
supermarkets. 
 
62% of purchasers and 68% of sellers say they would be ‘likely’ or ‘very likely’ to continue to use law 
firms and solicitors for conveyancing advice. Banks and building societies are seen as an option by 
23% of buyers and 22% of sellers. Accountants might be used for conveyancing advice by 14% of 
buyers and 16% of sellers. 
 
“Liberalisation of the legal services market means that new suppliers of legal advice can join 
traditional suppliers (like law firms and solicitors) in supplying services such as conveyancing. If you 
were about to buy or sell a residential property, how likely would you be to use any of the following 
types of companies for conveyancing advice if they offered it? Please answer on a scale where 1 is 
not likely at all, and 5 is very likely.” 

 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 88



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 54 

 

Figure 41 Use of legal services providers – respondents ‘likely’ or ‘very likely’ to use 

Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 

One in five could use a well known brand for conveyancing 

 
When specific consumer brands are mentioned as possible sources of conveyancing advice and 
services, interest is strongest for John Lewis, a well-established brand with a good reputation for 
quality and service. There is also interest in services from banks and Which?.  
 
John Lewis as a source of conveyancing advice would be of interest to 23% of buyers and 20% of 
sellers and another 22% of buyers and 19% of sellers would be interested in using the Halifax (the 
highest-rated banking brand here). Which? would interest 20% of buyers, but slightly fewer sellers. 
 
39% of the buyers and 40% of the sellers would not be interested in using conveyancing services 
from any of the brands listed. 
 
“Please look at this list of some well-known brands in the UK. Please select any that you would be 
willing to use for conveyancing if they offered such a service.” 
 

 

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years, 1,057 UK adults who sold a 
residential property in the last two years 

11%

12%

12%

12%

16%

22%

68%

10%

11%

12%

12%

14%

23%

62%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

Leading supermarkets

Membership organisations

Leading consumer brands

Insurance companies

Accountants

Banks & building societies

Law firms & solicitors

Purchasers Sellers

Tudalen y pecyn 89



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 55 

 

Figure 42 Interest in non-legal brands for conveyancing services 

Brand Buyers Sellers 

John Lewis 23% 20% 

Halifax 22% 19% 

Lloyds 20% 19% 

NatWest 20% 17% 

Which? 20% 17% 

Barclays 18% 18% 

Marks & Spencer 16% 17% 

The Co-op 15% 16% 

AA 14% 11% 

Virgin 12% 13% 

Waitrose 12% 9% 

Tesco 11% 9% 

Sainsbury’s 10% 9% 

Admiral Insurance 9% 7% 

RAC 9% 7% 

Saga 9% 11% 

Asda 8% 6% 

BT 6% 4% 

BUPA 6% 4% 

DAS Insurance 3% 3% 

Stobarts 3% 3% 

   

None of the above 39% 40% 

   

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years, 1,057 UK adults who sold 
a residential property in the last two years 

 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 

 
Some of the above like the Co-op, Saga, and Which? are already offering legal services, including 
conveyancing, under their own brand names but the research indicates that few adults are aware of 
this. For example The Co-op is only recognised as offering conveyancing advice by 8% of buyers and 
9% of sellers. 
 
The top brands that consumers believe are offering conveyancing services (whether they do or not) 
are the major banks and mortgage lenders with over one in five of the sellers listing many as 
providers of conveyancing advice – and almost as many of the buyers list them as well.  
 
62% of the buyers and 57% of the sellers think that none of the brands are currently offering 
conveyancing services. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 90



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 56 

 

Figure 43 Prompted awareness of non-legal brands offering conveyancing services 

Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years (buyers), 1,057 adults (sellers) 

Brand Buyers Sellers 

HSBC 18% 22% 

Barclays 17% 23% 

Halifax 17% 21% 

Lloyds 17% 23% 

Nat West 17% 21% 

The Co-op 8% 9% 

Saga 7% 7% 

Admiral Insurance 5% 5% 

AA 4% 4% 

Virgin 4% 7% 

John Lewis 3% 4% 

Marks & Spencer  3% 5% 

Tesco 3% 5% 

Which? 3% 3% 

Asda 2% 2% 

BUPA 2% 2% 

DAS Insurance 2% 3% 

RAC 2% 2% 

Sainsbury’s 2% 3% 

BT 1% 2% 

Stobarts 1% 0.4% 

Waitrose 1% 1% 

   

None of the above 62% 57% 
Base: 999 UK adults who purchased a residential property in the last two years, 1,057 UK adults who sold a 
residential property in the last two years 
 
Source: YouGov Reports Conveyancing survey (31/07/2014 - 26/08/2014) 
 
 
 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 91



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 57 

 

Market Size 

Total market 

 
In October 2013, research from the LSB (Changes in Competition in Different Legal Markets, October 
2013) estimated that legal services related to residential property constituted a market valued at 
£1.3 billion, representing 5% of the overall legal services market. 
 
The residential conveyancing market is driven by factors including economic conditions, household 
income and savings trends and the construction and residential housing markets. In addition, there 
are changes to the structure of the conveyancing sector driven by liberalisation of legal services in 
the UK.  
 
Since the advent of the economic downturn in 2008, the residential property market struggled – 
however 2013 saw the first signs of real recovery. However, the previous years of weak market 
demand have taken their toll with many large law firms drastically cutting their conveyancing teams 
while many other law firms, from large to small, exited the conveyancing market altogether. 
 
The conveyancing sector started its recovery in 2012 and in 2013, UK residential property 
transactions passed the million mark for the first time since 2006. Despite this marked improvement, 
the market is still well short of the peak in 2006 when transactions were almost 1.7 million.  
 

Figure 44 Residential property transactions in UK over £40,000 (000s), 2006-2013 

 
Source: HMRC/YouGov Reports  

 
Strong double-digit percentage growth has been maintained in 2014 although the rate of growth has 
slowed in recent months. In February 2014, growth was 33.2% year on year from February 2013. By 

1,671
1,613

900 858 886 884 932

1,067

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Tudalen y pecyn 92



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 58 

 

June 2014, growth was 15.7% from June 2013.  
 

Figure 45 UK – number of residential property completions with value over £40,000 (seasonally 
adjusted), 2013 and 2014 

 
2013 2014 

Percentage change 
year on year 

January 79,560 103,480 30.1% 

February 82,190 109,500 33.2% 

March 82,270 103,620 26.0% 

April 79,370 102,670 29.4% 

May (p) 86,110 102,860 19.5% 

June (p) 88,760 102,680 15.7% 
 
p – provisional 
Source: HMRC/YouGov Reports  

 
Figures for mortgage lending from the Council of Mortgage Lenders (CML) also emphasise the strong 
improvement in the residential housing market: 
 

 In July 2014, mortgage lending for new house purchases reached £11.8 billion, increasing 
by 33% on the same month in 2013. The July 2014 figure compares with a value for 
lending of £10 billion in June 2014. 

 

 67,000 mortgages were approved for new house purchases in July 2014 compared to 
60,500 in the previous month. The July 2014 figure was 9.5% higher than July 2013. 

 

Leading Law Firms and Legal Suppliers 

 
Like many legal services segments, the conveyancing market is still highly fragmented but large 
volume providers of conveyancing services have been increasing their share of the market in recent 
years. The Land Registry produces statistics on the number of conveyancing transactions it deals 
with and between 2010 and 2013, the share of the conveyancing sector taken by the top 10 firms in 
England and Wales increased from 5.1% to 8.6%. The market is still far off from being highly 
concentrated but the presence of the larger players is increasing.  
 
Key issues include: 
 

 The rise of the volume conveyancer is being helped by individuals tightening their belts and 
looking for lower priced conveyancing services. A strong web presence, and heavy web 
marketing of services and SEO (Search Engine Optimisation) also means that these brands 
are picked up more often from search engines.  
 

 Law firms can struggle to make a reasonable margin out of conveyancing work, with the 
financial problems for some having been exacerbated by lender panels reducing the number 
of their law firm members, and referrers (e.g. estate agents) continuing to ask for 
considerable commission fees. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 93



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 59 

 

 In turn, the financial instability of some law firms with a relatively significant percentage of 
their work in conveyancing has made it difficult for some suppliers to obtain professional 
indemnity insurance (PII), or have forced firms to pay increased PII costs. 

 

 Non-law firms and individuals that are not qualified solicitors can now invest in law firms 
through a business model called Alternative Business Structures (ABS). This opens up 
opportunities for estate agents, property management companies, and others like insurance 
companies, claims management companies and online legal services providers to own a 
share in law firms – which, in the already highly competitive conveyancing sector, could 
bring in even more competition.  
 

 At the end of August 2014, there were over 300 ABS in England and Wales licensed by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA), and 38 licensed by the Council of Licensed 
Conveyancers (CLC). The latter group are all conveyancing firms (and the CLC was the first to 
licence an ABS, in October 2011). Only a relatively small number of ABS licensed by the SRA 
offer conveyancing services but amongst them are some big names – led by the Co-
operative – and large law firms such as Irwin Mitchell.  

 

 The consolidation of the conveyancing sector is taking place in parallel with the growth in 
fixed price services, online conveyancing and white label conveyancing. Growth in these 
services is pushing the value of the market down as it shifts more towards price-driven 
business models. 

 
In 2013, the top ten conveyancers involved in Land Registry transactions dealt with 67,214 
transactions, representing 8.6% of all transactions. Concentration in the sector is still limited but 
growing steadily.  
 

Figure 46 Land Registry transactions by account customer – top ten, 2013 

  
Transactions 

Percentage share 
of all transactions 

      

My Home Move Limited 16,842 2.1 

Countrywide Property Lawyers Limited 11,158 1.4 

O’Neil Patient Solicitors LLP 9,247 1.2 

Birchall Blackburn 5,350 0.7 

Grindleys LLP 4,607 0.6 

Langleys LLP 4,601 0.6 

Shoosmiths LLP 4,510 0.6 

Enact Conveyancing Limited 3,761 0.5 

Bower & Bailey 3,686 0.5 

Martin Tolhurst Partnership LLP 3,452 0.4 

 
Source: Land Registry/YouGov Reports  

 
The top conveyancers are My Home Move and Countrywide Property Lawyers Limited. The top law 
firms, based on Land Registry transactions, are O’Neil Patient Solicitors, Birchall Blackburn, 
Grindleys, Langleys, and Shoosmiths.  

Tudalen y pecyn 94



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 60 

 

The Future 

Short-term outlook  

 
Compared to recent years, the UK housing market is in a healthy position with more new build, more 
mortgages handed out, more house sales, and house price rises. However, there are signs that some 
of the indicators of housing market health are beginning to stabilise (in particular a levelling off of 
new house building and some slowdown in price rises). 2014 has seen new rules on mortgage 
lending introduced, intended to reduce the risk of mortgage lending – but their long-term impact is 
still unclear and they could restrict mortgage lending overall. The UK has also become used to a base 
rate of 0.5% but rising interest rates looks set to become a reality over the next 24 months. 
 
Currently, it is unclear whether the improvement in the housing market which has helped start to 
turn the fortunes of the conveyancing sector around will continue at the same pace in the short 
term. What may be more likely is further growth in the market but at a lower rate than in the past 
12 months. This would still be good news for most solicitors and conveyancers and this is 
emphasised by the fact that the Law Society sees improvements in the house market as a key 
component of the growth in the legal services in the next year or so (see below).  
 
One issue is the shortage of skilled conveyancing professionals in some regions. The downturn in the 
housing market in 2008 and 2009 led to a large number of conveyancers and specialist property 
solicitors losing their jobs or leaving the sector. Now, as the market recovers, there are some 
concerns regarding a skills shortage. 
 
Other factors impacting on the market include:  
 

Housing market recovery to drive legal services market growth… 

 
The Law Society’s latest forecasts for the legal service market were published at the end of August 
2014 and state that improvements in the housing market, along with an improved performance in 
the UK business sector, are expected to be the significant drivers of growth in legal services market 
real turnover in 2014 and 2015. 
 
The report notes that real turnover growth in 2013 was 3.5% with most of this – 2.7% - attributed to 
the increase in activity in the housing market. Looking back, the Law Society estimates that the 
growth in real turnover in legal services between 2007 and 2010 was over 10% lower that it would 
otherwise have been due to the significant falls in the housing market. 
 
In 2014, real legal services turnover is expected to grow by 3.8% with 1.5% due to improved housing 
market activity. In 2015, the growth is forecast at 4.9% overall with 1.0% due to improved housing 
market activity. 
 

…and Help to buy to boosts house sales… 

 
From April 2013, Help to Buy equity loans have been available to people to buyers of new build 
homes priced below £600,000. Interest-free for the first five years, the buyer needs a 5% deposit. 
Since 1 January 2014, the Help to Buy mortgage guarantee has been available to help consumers buy 

Tudalen y pecyn 95



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 61 

 

a home with a deposit of only 5% of the purchase price for homes worth up to £600,000. Depending 
on the size of deposit, the government guarantees up to 15% of the property’s value, in return for a 
fee from the lender. 
 
Data released by the government in September 2014 stated that, in the first nine months of 
operation, 18,564 mortgages were completed with the support of Help to Buy mortgage guarantee, 
with 79% purchases by first time buyers and “the total value of mortgages supported by the scheme 
[at] £2.7 billion”. 
 

…but mortgage lending has been toughened 

 
From the 26th April 2014, mortgage lending rules became tougher. Consumers now have to provide 
more evidence than ever before that they can afford their mortgage now and if things change in the 
future (for example because of interest rate rises or foreseeable changes in circumstances which 
might affect levels of income). Lenders are also expected to undertake more detailed checks on an 
applicant’s financial position. The new rules – designed to increase consumer protection and ensure 
lenders act responsibly – are the result of the financial regulator's comprehensive review of the 
mortgage market known as the Mortgage Market Review (MMR). 
 
In July 2014, The Bank of England’s Financial Policy Committee introduced specific affordability 
stress tests to ensure that a closer look is taken at borrowers to see if they can afford their 
mortgages. One test is to see if borrowers could still afford their repayments if at any point over the 
first five years of the mortgage their interest rate increased by three percentage points over the rate 
at origination of the loan. Also, there is a limit on the amount that can be loaned at 4.5 times income 
to no more than 15% of the loan. 
 

CILEx members join the market 

 
In September 2014, The Chartered Institute of Legal Executives (CILEx) won the approval of the 
House of Commons to grant its members rights to conduct reserved probate and conveyancing 
work. Before this approval was granted, CILEx members could only work with qualified solicitors and 
barristers to offer these services but now they can offer them independently and may even set up 
their own firms to do so. This should open up more opportunities for CILEx members and more 
choices for consumers looking for conveyancing advice. 
 

Online conveyancing portal moves closer 

 
In October 2013, The Law Society announced plans for a conveyancing web portal with the aim of 
streamlining the process, improving communication between parties, saving costs and time and 
improving risk management. The portal’s aims are to allow all parties in a transaction to view up-to-
date information on the process online in a secure and collaborative ‘deal room’, accessible through 
a smartphone, tablet or computer. A feature called ‘chain view’ will enable parties to check what 
stage has been reached by everyone in a purchasing chain.  
 
In July 2014, The Law Society announced a joint venture with software company Mastek UK Limited 
to deliver the conveyancing portal. A new joint venture company called Legal Practice Technologies 
Ltd has been set up and a testing programme is being launched. 

Tudalen y pecyn 96



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 62 

 

 
The plan is that the portal will give solicitor and licensed conveyancer users access to centralised 
case management, integrated workflows, secure and auditable communication between the two 
sides, client access, and online contract negotiation and exchange. In addition, the portal will 
provide for verification of the other side, anti-money laundering checks, and a view of the chain. 
 
The Law Society states that “the portal would allow smaller firms to use the kind of technically 
advanced platform only normally available to larger more technologically enabled firms, and enable 
solicitors as a profession, to maintain the highest standards”.  
 
 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 97



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 63 

 

Appendix – Questionnaire  
 

1. When did you purchase your MAIN residential property? By main we mean the one that 

you live in most of the time. 

 
In the last 6 months 
In the last year 
In the last 18 months 
Between 18 months and 2 years ago 
Longer than 2 years ago 
 

2. During the purchase process were you also selling a residential property at the same time? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

3. Which, if any, of the following professionals did you use to cover the legal aspects of the 

house buying process? Please choose all that apply. 

 
A law firm/solicitor with a physical office location 
A licensed conveyancer/conveyancing company with a physical office location 
An online conveyancing service (whether from a law firm or a conveyancing company) 
Another legal advice provider 
Other [ 
I did not use any external legal advisor 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

4. What sources did you use to look for a property to buy? Please choose all that apply. 

 
Visits to local estate agents 
Online websites of estate agents 
Online national property websites (e.g. Rightmove, Zoopla, Primelocation etc.) 
Online local property websites (e.g. for specific towns, cities) 
Classifieds websites (e.g. Gumtree) 
National newspapers/magazines 
Local newspapers/magazines 
Other 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 
 

5. What did you pay for your MAIN residential property? Again, by main we mean the one 

that you live in most of the time. 

 
Up to £75,000 
£75,001 - £125,000 

Tudalen y pecyn 98



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 64 

 

£125,001 - £250,000 
£250,001 - £350,000 
£350,001 - £500,000 
£500,001 - £750,000 
£750,001 - £1 million 
Over a million but less than £2 million 
£2 million or more 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

6. Do you know what level of stamp duty you paid on the property? 

 
Yes 
No 
 

7. What percentage of the purchase price did you pay? 

 
0% 
1% 
2% 
3% 
4% 
5% 
7% 
More than 7% 
Don’t know 
 

8. Still thinking about the purchase of your MAIN residential property, did you pay: 

 
The exact asking price of the property 
Above the asking price of the property 
Below the asking price of the property 
Don’t know 
 

9. How long was it from putting the first offer in for the property and the final completion of 

the sale? 

 
Less than 1 month 
1-2 months 
3-4 months 
5-6 months 
7-9 months 
10-12 months 
Over 12 months 
Don’t know 
 

10. Was the final completion time in line with what you were expecting? 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 99



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 65 

 

Yes 
No – I expected the process to take less time 
No – I expected the process to take more time 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

11. And how long were you expecting the process to take from putting the first offer in for the 

property and the final completion of the sale? 

 
Less than 1 month 
1-2 months 
3-4 months 
5-6 months 
7-9 months 
10-12 months 
Over 12 months 
Don’t know 
 

12. The following is a list of issues that can arise in the conveyancing process when buying a 

residential property. How concerned were you at the start of the process about these 

issues? 

 
The fact that I was in a chain (dependant on others to sell/buy) which could cause delays 
The fact that I was in a chain (dependant on others to sell/buy) and the chain could break and stop 
my purchase altogether 
The seller could decide not to sell and withdraw the property from the market 
Gazumping – the seller could accept my offer but then later tell me that another higher offer was 
accepted instead 
Last minute demand for more money/change to deal 
A survey of the property I was buying could reveal a serious problem 
Local authority, land, and environmental searches associated with the purchase could reveal serious 
problems 
My ability to pay all fees associated with the purchase 
 
Very concerned 
Somewhat concerned 
Unconcerned 
Not applicable 
Don’t know 
 

13. And did any of these issues arise during the purchase of your main residential property?  

Please choose all that apply. 

 
The fact that I was in a chain (dependant on others to sell/buy) caused delays 
The chain (dependant on others to sell/buy) I was in broke and I had to stop my purchase altogether 
The seller decided not to sell and withdrew the property from the market 
Gazumping – the seller accepted my offer but then later told me that another higher offer had been 
accepted instead 
The seller made a last minute demand for more money/a change to the deal 

Tudalen y pecyn 100



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 66 

 

A survey of the house I was buying revealed a serious problem with the property 
Local authority, land, and environmental searches associated with the purchase revealed serious 
problems 
I wasn’t able to pay all fees associated with the purchase 
None of these 
Don't know/can't remember 
 

14. Which, if any, of the following applied to you when buying your main residential property? 

Please choose all that apply. 

 
I relied solely on the valuation of the property done by the mortgage lender 
I obtained a full independent structural survey of the property 
I obtained an intermediate or “house/flat buyers report” on the parts of the property that are easy 
to see and to get at 
I obtained an Energy Performance Certificate (EPC) for the property 
None of these 
Don’t know 

 
15. How did you choose the service you used to cover the legal aspects of the house buying 

process?  Please choose all that apply. 

 
I have used the same solicitor/law firm/conveyancer for years 
I went back to a legal provider that completed other legal work for me (e.g. personal injury, wills, 
divorce, etc.) 
Recommendations from friend, relative, work colleague 
Internet search engines (e.g. Google, Bing, Yahoo etc) 
Printed Yellow Pages, Thomson or similar local directories 
Advertisement (on TV, radio, in local press, on internet etc.) 
Citizen’s Advice Bureau or other local advice agency 
Via my bank, building society, or mortgage lender 
Via my financial adviser/mortgage broker 
Recommended by an estate agent 
Website with independent consumer reviews/ratings of solicitors/conveyancers 
Website with price comparisons for specific solicitors/conveyancers 
Social networking sites (e.g. Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter) 
Other 
None of above 
Don’t know 
 

16. And what was the main method used to choose the service you finally used? Please select 

one only. 

 
I have used the same solicitor/law firm/conveyancer for years 
I went back to a legal provider that completed other legal work for me (e.g. personal injury, wills, 
divorce, etc.) 
Recommendations from friend, relative, work colleague 
Internet search engines (e.g. Google, Bing, Yahoo etc) 
Printed Yellow Pages, Thomson or similar local directories 
Advertisement (on TV, radio, in local press, on internet etc.) 

Tudalen y pecyn 101



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 67 

 

Citizen’s Advice Bureau or other local advice agency 
Via my bank, building society, or mortgage lender 
Via my financial adviser/mortgage broker 
Recommended by an estate agent 
Website with independent consumer reviews/ratings of solicitors/conveyancers 
Website with price comparisons for specific solicitors/conveyancers 
Social networking sites (e.g. Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter) 
Other 
None of above 
Don’t know 
 

17. Did an estate agent, mortgage lender, or mortgage broker recommend a service (e.g. a law 

firm, licensed conveyancer, online service etc.) to cover the conveyancing aspects of the 

house buying process? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 
 

18. Did you use any of the conveyancing service(s) recommended to you? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 
 

19. Which, if any, of the following apply to you? Please choose all that apply. 

 
I was aware that the conveyancer would be paying a referral fee to the estate agent/mortgage 
lender/mortgage broker for the recommendation 
The referral fee was detailed as part of the costs to me in the conveyancer’s original quote 
None of these 
 

20. How satisfied were you with the legal advice and services provided at various stages of the 

conveyancing process by your legal adviser? 

 
Explanation of the conveyancing process at the start 
Regular communications with you on the progress of the conveyancing, and any significant 
developments 
Supply of copies of any significant letters or other documents to you during the conveyancing 
process 
Explanation of the legal advisor fees at the start of the process 
Explanation of all the other costs involved in the process, e.g. Land Registry fees, search fees, stamp 
duty 
Helpfulness and friendliness of staff 
Overall quality of service 
 
Very dissatisfied 
Dissatisfied 

Tudalen y pecyn 102



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 68 

 

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 
Satisfied 
Very satisfied 
Don’t know 
 

21. How did you pay for the conveyancing advice service supplied? 

 
Fixed fee – a fee was agreed/quoted in advance for the conveyancing and this was the final fee 
charged 
Fixed fee – a fee was agreed/quoted in advance for the conveyancing but the final fee was actually 
higher 
Fixed fee – a fee was agreed/quoted in advance for the conveyancing but the final fee was actually 
lower 
Hourly fees arrangement – I was charged for the conveyancing based on an hourly rate and the 
hours involved 
Any other 
Would rather not say 
Don’t know 
 

22. What was the final cost (excl. VAT) to you for the conveyancing? 

 
Less than £100 
£100-£250 
£251-£500 
£501 to £999 
£1,000 to £1,199 
£1,200 to £1,499 
£1,500 to £1,999 
£2,000 to £2,499 
£2,500 to £2,999 
£3,000 to £3,999 
£4,000 to £4,999 
£5,000 to £9,999 
£10,000 to £14,999 
£15,000 to £19,999 
£20,000 or more 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

23. Was the final cost for the conveyancing service in line with what you were expecting to 

pay? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

24. Were the final costs: 

 
Slightly lower than expected 

Tudalen y pecyn 103



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 69 

 

Much lower than expected 
Slightly higher than expected 
Much higher than expected 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 
 

25. As well as the fees for the conveyancer there are also fees associated with various 

searches and stamp duty.  How well would you say you understood the fees involved for 

each? Please answer on a scale of 1 to 5 where 1 is did not understand at all and 5 is 

completely understood. 

 
Stamp duty 
Land Registry fees 
Local authority search fees 
Water and drainage search fees 
Environmental search fees 
 
1 – Did not understand at all 
2 
3 
4 
5– Completely understood 
 

26. In the future, if you were buying or selling a residential property how likely would it be 

that you would use the same conveyancer/conveyancing service again to help you? 

 
Not likely at all 
Unikely 
Neither likely nor unlikely 
Likely 
Very likely 
Don’t know 
 

27. Did you use an estate agent as part of the process of purchasing your main residential 

property? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

28. How satisfied were you with the services provided by the estate agent? 

 
Ability to provide you with new instructions/viewings relevant to your property requirements 
Regular communications with you on the progress of the purchase, and any significant 
developments 
Dealing with your purchase offer 
Helpfulness and friendliness of staff 

Tudalen y pecyn 104



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 70 

 

Overall quality of service 
 
Very dissatisfied 
Dissatisfied 
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 
Satisfied 
Very satisfied 
Don’t know 
 

29. Did the estate agent ask you to pay any fees to them as part of the process of purchasing 

the property? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 

 
30. Were you asked to take part in a sealed bid process for the purchase of the property you 

eventually bought, i.e. asked to place your price offer in a sealed envelope to be opened 

along with other bids on a certain date? 

 
Yes 
No – but I have been asked to take part in a sealed bid process in the last 2 years 
No – but I have been asked to take part in a sealed bid process more than two years ago 
No, never 
Not sure/don’t know 
 
 

31. Which, if any, of the following factors are/would be most important to you when selecting 

and using a conveyancing service? Please rank each one on a scale where 1 is not 

important at all, and 5 is very important. 

 
Experience and qualifications of those providing services 
Face to face contact 
Local offices 
Online conveyancing service that can be accessed at any time and tracked 
Price of conveyancing services 
Recommendation from estate agent 
Recommendation from friends, family, colleagues 
Recommendation from mortgage lender, e.g. bank, building society 
Speed of delivery 
Well-known brand 
 
1 – Not important at all 
2 
3 
4 
5 – Very important 
Don’t’ know 

Tudalen y pecyn 105



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 71 

 

 
32. Liberalisation of the legal services market means that new suppliers of legal advice can 

join traditional suppliers (like law firms and solicitors) in supplying services such as 

conveyancing. If you were about to buy or sell a residential property, how likely would you 

be to use any of the following types of companies for conveyancing advice if they offered 

it?  Please answer on a scale where 1 is not likely at all, and 5 is very likely. 

 
Law firms and solicitors 
Banks/building societies 
Insurance companies 
Accountants 
Leading supermarkets 
Membership organisations (e.g. Saga, AA, RAC etc.) 
 
1 – Not likely at all 
2 
3 
4 
5 – Very likely 
 

33. Please look at this list of some well-known brands in the UK. Please select any that you 

would be willing to use for conveyancing if they offered such a service. 

 
AA 
Asda 
RAC 
BT 
BUPA 
Admiral Insurance 
DAS Insurance 
Virgin 
The Co-op 
Sainsbury’s 
Tesco 
Waitrose 
Barclays 
Lloyds TSB 
HSBC 
NatWest 
Marks & Spencer 
John Lewis 
Saga 
Stobarts 
Halifax 
Which? 
None of these 
 

34. Finally, which from this list do you think already offer a conveyancing service. Please 

choose all that apply. 

Tudalen y pecyn 106



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 72 

 

 
AA 
Asda 
RAC 
BT 
BUPA 
Admiral Insurance 
DAS Insurance 
Virgin 
The Co-op 
Sainsbury’s 
Tesco 
Waitrose 
Barclays 
Lloyds TSB 
HSBC 
NatWest 
Marks & Spencer 
John Lewis 
Saga 
Stobarts 
Halifax 
Which? 
None of these 
 

35. When did you last sell a residential property? 

 
In the last 6 months 
In the last year 
In the last 18 months 
Between 18 months and 2 years ago 
Three to five years ago 
Longer than five years ago 
Not applicable - I have never sold a residential property 
 

36. Which, if any, of the following professionals did you use to cover the legal aspects of the 

sale process? Please choose all that apply. 

 
A law firm/solicitor with a physical office location 
A licensed conveyancer/conveyancing company with a physical office location 
An online conveyancing service (whether from a law firm or a conveyancing company) 
Another legal advice provider 
Other 
I did not use any external legal advisor 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

37. Which, if any, of the following did you use to sell the property? Please choose all that 

apply. 

Tudalen y pecyn 107



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 73 

 

 
National chain of estate agents 
Local estate agents 
Online national property websites (e.g. Rightmove, Zoopla, Primelocation etc.) 
Online local property websites (e.g. for specific towns, cities) 
Classifieds websites (e.g. Gumtree) 
I advertised the property privately myself 
Other  Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

38. [Still thinking of the last residential property you sold, what was the selling price? 

 
Up to £75,000 
£75,001 - £125,000 
£125,001 - £250,000 
£250,001 - £350,000 
£350,001 - £500,000 
£500,001 - £750,000 
£750,001 - £1 million 
Over a million but less than £2 million 
£2 million or more 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

39. Did you sell for: 

 
The exact asking price of the property 
Above the asking price of the property 
Below the asking price of the property 
 

40. How long was it from getting the first offer for the property (from the eventual buyer) to 

the final completion of the sale? 

 
Less than 1 month 
1-2 months 
3-4 months 
5-6 months 
7-9 months 
10-12 months 
Over 12 months 
Don’t know 
 

41. Was the final completion time in line with what you were expecting? 

 
Yes 
No – I expected the process to take less time 
No – I expected the process to take more time 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 108



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 74 

 

42. And how long were you _expecting_ the process to take from getting the first offer for the 

property (from the eventual buyer) to the final completion of the sale? 

 
Less than 1 month 
1-2 months 
3-4 months 
5-6 months 
7-9 months 
10-12 months 
Over 12 months 
Don’t know 
 

43. How did you choose the service you used to cover the legal aspects of the house selling 

process? Please choose all that apply. 

 
I have used the same solicitor/law firm/conveyancer for years 
I went back to a legal provider that completed other legal work for me (e.g. personal injury, wills, 
divorce, etc.) 
Recommendations from friend, relative, work colleague 
Internet search engines (e.g. Google, Bing, Yahoo etc.) 
Printed Yellow Pages, Thomson or similar local directories 
Advertisement (on TV, radio, in local press, on internet etc.) 
Citizen’s Advice Bureau or other local advice agency 
Via my bank, building society, or mortgage lender 
Via my financial adviser/mortgage broker 
Recommended by an estate agent 
Website with independent consumer reviews/ratings of solicitors/conveyancers 
Website with price comparisons for specific solicitors/conveyancers 
Social networking sites (e.g. Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter) 
Other 
None of above 
Don’t know 
 

44. And what was the main method used to choose the service you finally used? Please select 

one only. 

I have used the same solicitor/law firm/conveyancer for years 
I went back to a legal provider that completed other legal work for me (e.g. personal injury, wills, 
divorce, etc.) 
Recommendations from friend, relative, work colleague 
Internet search engines (e.g. Google, Bing, Yahoo etc.) 
Printed Yellow Pages, Thomson or similar local directories 
Advertisement (on TV, radio, in local press, on internet etc.) 
Citizen’s Advice Bureau or other local advice agency 
Via my bank, building society, or mortgage lender 
Via my financial adviser/mortgage broker 
Recommended by an estate agent 
Website with independent consumer reviews/ratings of solicitors/conveyancers 
Website with price comparisons for specific solicitors/conveyancers 
Social networking sites (e.g. Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter) 

Tudalen y pecyn 109



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 75 

 

Other 
None of above 
Don’t know 
 

45. Did an estate agent, mortgage lender, or mortgage broker recommend a service (e.g. a law 

firm, licensed conveyancer, online service etc.) to cover the conveyancing aspects of the 

house selling process? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 
 

46. Did you use any of the conveyancing service(s) recommended to you? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 
 

47. Which, if any, of the following apply to you? Please choose all that apply. 

 
I was aware that the conveyancer would be paying a referral fee to the estate agent/mortgage 
lender/mortgage broker for the recommendation 
The referral fee was detailed as part of the costs to me in the conveyancer’s original quote 
None of these 
 

48. How satisfied were you with the legal advice and services provided at various stages of the 

conveyancing process by your legal adviser? 

Explanation of the conveyancing process at the start 
Regular communications with you on the progress of the conveyancing, and any significant 
developments 
Supply of copies of any significant letters or other documents to you during the conveyancing 
process 
Explanation of the legal advisor fees at the start of the process 
Explanation of all the other costs involved in the process 
Helpfulness and friendliness of staff 
Overall quality of service 
 
Very dissatisfied 
Dissatisfied 
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 
Satisfied 
Very satisfied 
Don’t know 
 

49. How did you pay for the conveyancing advice service supplied? 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 110



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 76 

 

Fixed fee – a fee was agreed/quoted in advance for the conveyancing and this was the final fee 
charged 
Fixed fee – a fee was agreed/quoted in advance for the conveyancing but the final fee was actually 
higher 
Fixed fee – a fee was agreed/quoted in advance for the conveyancing but the final fee was actually 
lower 
Hourly fees arrangement – I was charged for the conveyancing based on an hourly rate and the 
hours involved 
Any other 
Would rather not say 
Don’t know 
 

50. What was the final cost (excl. VAT) to you for the conveyancing? 

Less than £100 
£100-£250 
£251-£500 
£501 to £999 
£1,000 to £1,199 
£1,200 to £1,499 
£1,500 to £1,999 
£2,000 to £2,499 
£2,500 to £2,999 
£3,000 to £3,999 
£4,000 to £4,999 
£5,000 to £9,999 
£10,000 to £14,999 
£15,000 to £19,999 
£20,000 or more 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 
 

51. Was the final cost for the conveyancing service in line with what you were expecting to 

pay? 

 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

52. Were the final costs: 

 
Slightly lower than expected 
Much lower than expected 
Slightly higher than expected 
Much higher than expected 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

53. In the future, if you were buying or selling a residential property how likely would it be 

that you would use the same conveyancer/conveyancing service again to help you? 

Tudalen y pecyn 111



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 77 

 

Not likely at all 
Unikely 
Neither likely nor unlikely 
Likely 
Very likely 
Don’t know 
 
 

54. Still thinking about the last residential property you sold, did you use an estate agent as 

part of the process of selling the property? 

 
Yes – a ‘traditional’ style estate agent, with a physical office/shop 
Yes – an online-only estate agent 
No 
Don’t know/can’t remember 
 

55. How satisfied were you with the services provided by the estate agent? 

 
Explanation of all fees at the start 
Ability to provide you with new instructions/viewings relevant to your requirements 
Regular communications with you on the progress of the sale, and any significant developments 
Dealing with the purchase offer 
Helpfulness and friendliness of staff 
Overall quality of service 
Value for money 
 
Very dissatisfied 
Dissatisfied 
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 
Satisfied 
Very satisfied 
Don’t know 
 

56. What percentage of the selling price did the estate agent charge you for their services? 

 
0.5% 
0.75% 
1% 
1.25% 
1.5% 
1.75% 
2% 
2.25% 
2.50% 
2.75% 
3.0% 
More than 3% 
Don’t know 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 112



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 78 

 

#ASK ALL 
 

57. Which, if any, of the following factors are/would be most important to you when selecting 

and using a conveyancing service? Please rank each one on a scale where 1 is not 

important at all, and 5 is very important. 

Experience and qualifications of those providing services 
Face to face contact 
Local offices 
Online conveyancing service that can be accessed at any time and tracked 
Price of conveyancing services 
Recommendation from estate agent 
Recommendation from friends, family, colleagues 
Recommendation from mortgage lender, e.g. bank, building society 
Speed of delivery 
Well-known brand 
 
1 – Not important at all 
2 
3 
4 
5 – Very important 
Don’t’ know 
 
 

58. Liberalisation of the legal services market means that new suppliers of legal advice can 

join traditional suppliers (like law firms and solicitors) in supplying services such as 

conveyancing. If you were about to buy or sell a residential property, how likely would you 

be to use any of the following types of companies for conveyancing advice if they offered 

it?  Please answer on a scale where 1 is not likely at all, and 5 is very likely. 

 
Law firms and solicitors 
Banks/building societies 
Insurance companies 
Accountants 
Leading supermarkets 
Leading consumer brands (e.g. Coop, Virgin, 02 etc.) 
Membership organisations (e.g. Saga, AA, RAC etc.) 
 
1 – Not likely at all 
2 
3 
4 
5 – Very likely 
 

59. Please look at this list of some well-known brands in the UK. Please select any that you 

would be willing to use for conveyancing if they offered such a service. 

 
AA 

Tudalen y pecyn 113



Conveyancing 2014  Reproduction Prohibited 

 

Copyright 2014 YouGov plc. Reports.YouGov.com  P a g e  | 79 

 

Asda 
RAC 
BT 
BUPA 
Admiral Insurance 
DAS Insurance 
Virgin 
The Co-op 
Sainsbury’s 
Tesco 
Waitrose 
Barclays 
Lloyds TSB 
HSBC 
NatWest 
Marks & Spencer 
John Lewis 
Saga 
Stobarts 
Halifax 
Which? 
None of these 
 

60. Finally, which from this list do you think already offer a conveyancing service. Please 

choose all that apply. 

 
AA 
Asda 
RAC 
BT 
BUPA 
Admiral Insurance 
DAS Insurance 
Virgin 
The Co-op 
Sainsbury’s 
Tesco 
Waitrose 
Barclays 
Lloyds TSB 
HSBC 
NatWest 
Marks & Spencer 
John Lewis 
Saga 
Stobarts 
Halifax 
Which? 
None of these 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 114



Cynllun 
Blynyddol 
2015-16 

Gan gynnwys gwybodaeth ychwanegol am 
ein blaenoriaethau dros y tair blynedd nesaf

Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru
Auditor General for Wales

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-11-15 P1 

Tudalen y pecyn 115

Eitem 3



2         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Mae cynnal archwiliad annibynnol o’r defnydd o arian cyhoeddus yn rhan annatod 
o atebolrwydd democrataidd. Mae angen rhoi gwybodaeth ddigonol i’r cyhoedd am 
weithgareddau cyrff cyhoeddus a’u defnydd o arian cyhoeddus. Ac mae angen i 
gyrff cyhoeddus ddeall sut i wella canlyniadau a llwyddo. Mae angen iddynt allu cael 
gwybodaeth sy’n amserol, yn ddiduedd, yn gywir, yn gynhwysfawr ac yn glir.

Yr wyf fi, yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol, ynghyd â’r staff yn Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, yn 
cynnal archwiliadau annibynnol er mwyn canfod  a yw arian cyhoeddus yng Nghymru 
yn cael ei reoli’n ddoeth a’i gyfrifo’n gywir, ac yn adrodd ar hynny.

Mae’r Cynllun Blynyddol hwn:

•	 yn disgrifio nodau ac amcanion ein gwaith;
•	 yn disgrifio ein blaenoriaethau wrth gyflawni ein swyddogaethau ar gyfer y cyfnod 

2015-2016 a hefyd ar gyfer y cyfnod o dair blynedd rhwng 2015 a 2018;
•	 yn rhoi manylion fy rhaglen gynlluniedig o waith archwilio ar gyfer 2015-16; 
•	 yn nodi’r adnoddau sydd ar gael i Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, ac a allai ddod ar gael 

iddi, a’r modd y dylid defnyddio’r adnoddau hynny yn ein rhaglenni gwaith; ac
•	 yn disgrifio sut y byddwn yn mesur ac yn adrodd ar ein perfformiad.
Mae cyrff cyhoeddus ledled Cymru’n wynebu sawl her anodd ar hyn o bryd, ac mae 
angen canfod ffyrdd newydd a gwell o gynllunio a chyflenwi gwasanaethau.
Mae’r Cynllun hwn yn lasbrint o’r modd yr ydym yn cynnig blaenoriaethu ac atgyfnerthu 
ein rhaglenni gwaith yn ystod 2015-16 ac yn ystod y tair blynedd nesaf, fel bo modd 
iddynt ychwanegu cymaint o werth ag sy’n bosibl, gan gynorthwyo ac annog sector 
cyhoeddus Cymru i lwyddo.

Huw Vaughan Thomas 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru

Rhagair gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol 
Cymru a Chadeirydd Swyddfa  
Archwilio Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 116



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         3

Mae Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru yn galluogi’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol i gyflawni ei 
swyddogaethau. Rydym wedi ymrwymo i: 

•	 ddarparu gweithwyr hyfedr i’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol allu cyflawni ei raglen waith;
•	 bod yn sefydliad effeithlon sy’n cael ei redeg yn dda, ac ymddangos felly;
•	 cymhwyso egwyddorion datblygu cynaliadwy i bopeth a wnawn a’r modd y’i 

gwnawn;
•	 cadw gafael gadarn ar gostau, gan geisio canfod mwy o ffyrdd i effeithlonni a chadw 

ffioedd archwilio mor isel ag sy’n bosibl (heb aberthu ansawdd na lefel y sicrwydd 
archwilio annibynnol a roddir);

•	 datblygu ein gweithlu ymhellach drwy ddiwylliant o ddysgu; a
•	 bod yn sefydliad y gellir ymddiried ynddo ac yn lle gwych i weithio.
Yn y ddogfen hon, amlinellwn y camau yr ydym yn bwriadu eu cymryd yn 2015-16 a 
thros y tair blynedd nesaf er mwyn bodloni’r ymrwymiadau hyn, yn rhan o olwg fwy 
hirdymor o’r modd y gellir cynyddu effeithiolrwydd archwilio’r sector cyhoeddus yng 
Nghymru. 

Wrth greu’r Cynllun, rydym wedi rhoi sylw neilltuol i ystyried pa fath o swyddfa archwilio 
sydd ei hangen ar Gymru yn bresennol ac yn y dyfodol, sut y gallwn weithio orau â 
chyrff adolygu allanol eraill a’n rhanddeiliaid allweddol, a sut y gallwn gynnal asesiad 
effeithiol er mwyn canfod a ydym yn gwneud pethau’n iawn.

Drwy weithredu’r Cynllun yn llwyddiannus, byddwn yn cynorthwyo pobl Cymru i wybod 
a yw arian cyhoeddus yn cael ei reoli’n ddoeth, ac yn helpu cyrff cyhoeddus yng 
Nghymru i ddeall sut i wella.

Isobel Garner 
Y Cadeirydd, ar ran Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 117



4         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Mae’r Cynllun Blynyddol hwn gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru a Swyddfa 
Archwilio Cymru ar gyfer y flwyddyn a ddaw i ben ar 31 Mawrth 2016, sy’n 
cynnwys gwybodaeth ychwanegol am ein blaenoriaethau dros y tair blynedd 
nesaf, wedi cael ei baratoi ar y cyd gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru a 
Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru o dan adran 25(1) o Ddeddf Archwilio Cyhoeddus 
(Cymru) 2013.

Fe’i cyflwynir gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru gan Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol Cymru a Chadeirydd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru o dan adran 26 o 
Ddeddf Archwilio Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2013.

Os hoffech gael y cyhoeddiad hwn mewn fformat ac/neu iaith arall, cysylltwch 
â ni drwy ddefnyddio’r manylion isod.

Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru
24 Heol y Gadeirlan
Caerdydd
CF11 9LJ

Ffôn  02920 320 500
E-bost  info@wao.gov.uk

 

Tudalen y pecyn 118



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         5

Pwy ydym ni								        6

Yr hyn yr ydym yn ei wneud					     7

Sut rydym yn dilyn y bunt gyhoeddus yng Nghymru	 8

Ein nod a’n hamcanion						      10

Ein cynllun ar gyfer cyflawni					     11 
  Gwaith archwilio mewn cyrff llywodraeth leol				    13 

   Gwaith archwilio yng nghyrff y GIG						     14 

   Gwaith archwilio mewn cyrff llywodraeth ganolog				   15 

   Gwaith archwilio i’w ystyried gan y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus 	 16 

   Cyfnewid arferion da							       17 

   Ymgysylltu a chydweithio							       18 

   Ein trefniadau llywodraethu ac arwain					     19 

   Ein defnydd o adnoddau	 						      20   

Mesur ac adrodd ar ein perfformiad				    21

Atodiadau									        22

1  Siart Drefniadaeth Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru				    22 

2   Yr heriau allweddol sy’n wynebu gwasanaethau cyhoeddus Cymru	 24

3   Rhaglenni gwaith ar gyfer 2015-16					     26 

4   Rolau a chyfrifoldebau Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru		  32 

5   Ein hamcangyfrif o incwm a gwariant ar gyfer 2015-16			   34

6   Ein gwariant cymharol							       35

7   Mesurau a thargedau perfformiad allweddol				    36

Cynnwys

Tudalen y pecyn 119



6         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

1	 Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru yw archwilydd allanol statudol y rhan fwyaf o sector 
cyhoeddus Cymru. 

2	 Mae’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn gyfrifol am archwilio’r rhan fwyaf o arian cyhoeddus 
sy’n cael ei wario yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr arian sy’n destun pleidlais 
flynyddol yn y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol. Caiff cyfrannau sylweddol o’r cyllid hwn eu 
trosglwyddo o Lywodraeth Cymru i’r GIG ac i lywodraeth leol yng Nghymru.

3	 Bwrdd yw Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru sy’n cyflogi staff â chymwysterau proffesiynol 
ac sy’n defnyddio adnoddau eraill, gan gynnwys arbenigedd ychwanegol gan 
gwmnïau cyfrifyddu’r sector preifat, er mwyn galluogi’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol i 
gyflawni ei swyddogaethau. Ar hyn o bryd mae Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru yn cyflogi 
bron i 250 o aelodau staff.

	 Gweler Atodiad 1 - Siart Drefniadaeth Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

4	 Gyda’i gilydd, mae’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol a staff Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 
yn cynnal archwiliad annibynnol er mwyn canfod a yw arian cyhoeddus yng 
Nghymru’n cael ei reoli’n ddoeth a’i gyfrifo’n briodol. 

5	 Rydym yn cyflawni ein gwaith yn unol â Chod Ymarfer Archwilio’r Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol. Ochr yn ochr â gofynion cyfreithiol a phroffesiynol penodol, ceir pum 
egwyddor a gydnabyddir yn eang yn sail i’n gwaith archwilio, ac mae’r rhain wedi’u 
nodi yn y Cod. 

Pwy ydym ni

1
Ffocws ar y cyhoedd
Cynhelir archwiliad ar ran ac er budd y cyhoedd. Mae gan y cyhoedd fuddiant dilys mewn 
gwaith archwilio, a dylid eu cynnwys yn ei brosesau.

2
Annibynnol
Mae'n rhaid i'r archwiliad fod yn annibynnol, ac ymddangos felly hefyd. Dylai archwilwyr adrodd 
yn gyhoeddus heb i unrhyw ofn na ffafriaeth ddylanwadu arnynt.

3
Cymesur
Mae angen rhoi digon o le i gyrff archwiliedig gyflenwi gwasanaethau o safon. 
Dylent fod yn destun lefelau craffu digonol, ond nid gormodol.

4
Atebol
Ariennir archwilwyr o'r pwrs cyhoeddus, ac maent yn atebol am warchod yr adnoddau a 
ddarperir iddynt. Mae'n rhaid iddynt weithio mewn modd darbodus, effeithilon ac effeithiol.

5
Cynaliadwy
Mae'n rhaid cyflawni gwaith archwilio  ar ddatblygu cynaliadwy fel prif egwyddor drefniadol 
wrth i gyrff archwiliedig wneud penderfyniadau ac adrodd mewn modd integredig.

Egwyddorion archwilio

Tudalen y pecyn 120



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         7

6	 Bob blwyddyn, bydd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol, gan ddefnyddio adnoddau a 
ddarperir gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, yn cyflawni rhaglen helaeth ond cymesur 
o waith archwilio allanol, ochr yn ochr â swyddogaethau eraill penodol. Mae’r 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol hefyd yn cadw elfen o hyblygrwydd yn ei raglen fel bo modd 
iddo ymateb yn gyflym ac effeithiol i unrhyw faterion y deuwn ar eu traws drwy ein 
gwaith archwilio, neu y tynnir ei sylw ato. 

7	 Mae swyddogaethau’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol i archwilio gwariant cyhoeddus 
yn berthnasol ar draws gwahanol fathau o gyrff, waeth pwy sy’n cyflenwi’r 
gwasanaethau.

8	 Rydym yn nodi arferion da o’r ystod lawn o waith archwilio a gyflawnir gan yr 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol, ac yn dosbarthu hyn drwy’r Gyfnewidfa Arfer Da (adnodd 
am ddim ar y we) a chyfryngau eraill, gan gynnwys seminarau a gweminarau ar 
gyfer dysgu ar y cyd.

Yr hyn yr ydym yn ei wneud

Mae archwiliadau’r sector cyhoeddus yn cynnwys 
rhoi barn ar gyfrifon a hefyd yn trafod materion fel 
rheoleidd-dra (a yw arian cyhoeddus yn cael ei 
ddefnyddio i ddibenion cymeradwy), priodolrwydd 
(sut mae busnes cyhoeddus yn cael ei weinyddu) 
a gwerth am arian 

Effeithlonrwydd
Yn ymwneud ag 
allbwn gwasanaethau
a'r adnoddau a 
ddefnyddir i'w cynhyrchu

Darbodusrwydd
Yn ymwneud â

chost yr adnoddau
 a gaffaelir neu

 a ddefnyddir

Effeithiolrwydd
Yn ymwneud â'r canlyniadau

 a fwriedir a chanlyniadau
 gwirioneddol prosiectau

 a rhaglenni

Agweddau gwerth am arian - darbodusrwydd, effeithlonrwydd ac effeithiolrwydd

Tudalen y pecyn 121



8         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Sut rydym yn dilyn y bunt 
gyhoeddus yng Nghymru

Dyraniad cyllideb gan
Lywodraeth y DU

£13 biliwn

Ardrethi annomestig
£1 biliwn

Cronfa Gyfunol
Cymru

Llywodraeth Cymru
Cyrff llywodraeth leol

Yr UE ac incwm arall
£2 biliwn

Derbyniadau'r Dreth
Gyngor £1 biliwn

Archwilio'r cyfrif
ardrethi annomestig

Archwilio cyfrif
derbyniadau a thaliadau
Cronfa Gyfunol Cymru

Archwilio cyfrifon
cyfunol Llywodraeth

Cymru

Cyrff eraill llywodraeth
ganolog a ariennir yn
uniongyrchol o Gronfa

Gyfunol Cymru

Archwilio cyfrifon dros
800 o gyrff Llyw. Leol,
y GIG a chyrff y Llyw

Hawliau helaeth i
gael mynediad at

wybodaeth er mwyn
cyflawni archwiliadau

ac astudiaethauCymeradwyo 
taliadau o Gronfa
Gyfunol Cymru

Archwilio cyfrifon
cyrff a ariennir yn

uniongyrchol

Archwiliadau ac asesiadau
gwella Llyw. Leol ac

archwiliadau perfformiad
o'r GIG yn lleol

Cyrff y GIG

Cyrff eraill
llywodraeth ganolog

Contractwyr
a derbynwyr

grantiau

Ardystio ffurflenni a hawliadau grant

Archwiliadau ac astudiaethau gwerth am arian

Llif arian

Cwmpas archwilio

Tudalen y pecyn 122



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         9

Dyraniad cyllideb gan
Lywodraeth y DU

£13 biliwn

Ardrethi annomestig
£1 biliwn

Cronfa Gyfunol
Cymru

Llywodraeth Cymru
Cyrff llywodraeth leol

Yr UE ac incwm arall
£2 biliwn

Derbyniadau'r Dreth
Gyngor £1 biliwn

Archwilio'r cyfrif
ardrethi annomestig

Archwilio cyfrif
derbyniadau a thaliadau
Cronfa Gyfunol Cymru

Archwilio cyfrifon
cyfunol Llywodraeth

Cymru

Cyrff eraill llywodraeth
ganolog a ariennir yn
uniongyrchol o Gronfa

Gyfunol Cymru

Archwilio cyfrifon dros
800 o gyrff Llyw. Leol,
y GIG a chyrff y Llyw

Hawliau helaeth i
gael mynediad at

wybodaeth er mwyn
cyflawni archwiliadau

ac astudiaethauCymeradwyo 
taliadau o Gronfa
Gyfunol Cymru

Archwilio cyfrifon
cyrff a ariennir yn

uniongyrchol

Archwiliadau ac asesiadau
gwella Llyw. Leol ac

archwiliadau perfformiad
o'r GIG yn lleol

Cyrff y GIG

Cyrff eraill
llywodraeth ganolog

Contractwyr
a derbynwyr

grantiau

Ardystio ffurflenni a hawliadau grant

Archwiliadau ac astudiaethau gwerth am arian

Llif arian

Cwmpas archwilio

Tudalen y pecyn 123



10         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

9	 Ein prif nod yw hysbysu pobl Cymru a chynorthwyo cyrff cyhoeddus yng Nghymru i 
lwyddo. 

10	 Mae ein pedwerydd amcan allweddol yn tanategu’r tri amcan cyntaf; er mwyn i’r 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol gyflenwi gwasanaeth archwilio o ansawdd uchel, mae’n 
rhaid i Swyddfa Archwilio fod yn sefydliad sy’n cael ei redeg yn dda ac sy’n sicrhau 
gwerth am arian.

Ein nod a’n hamcanion

N
od

A
m

ca
ni

on
 a

llw
ed

do
l

Mae pobl Cymru yn gwybod a yw arian cyhoeddus yn cael ei reoli’n ddoeth,
ac mae cyrff cyhoeddus yng Nghymru yn gwybod sut i wella canlyniadau

Darparu sicrwydd
amserol ynghylch

llywodraethu a
gwarchod arian ac
asedau cyhoeddus

Cynnig mewnwelediad
defnyddiol ynglŷn â’r
graddau y defnyddir

adnoddau yn dda er mwyn
bodloni anghenion pobl

Nodi ffyrdd i wella
darpariaeth

gwasanaethau
cyhoeddus yn glir,

a’u hyrwyddo

Bod yn sefydliad atebol ac effeithlon sy’n cael ei redeg yn dda,
ac sy’n darparu amgylchedd gwaith ysgogol sy’n rhoi boddhad

Amcanion yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol

Amcan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 124



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         11

11	 Mae cyrff cyhoeddus ledled Cymru, a ninnau yn eu plith, yn wynebu sawl her 
anodd ar hyn o bryd, ac mae angen canfod ffyrdd newydd a gwell o ddylunio a 
chyflenwi gwasanaethau. 

	 Gweler Atodiad 2 - Y prif heriau sy’n wynebu gwasanaethau cyhoeddus 
Cymru

12	 Bydd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru felly’n blaenoriaethu 
ac yn atgyfnerthu eu rhaglenni gwaith yn ystod 2015-2016 a thros y tair blynedd 
nesaf. Y nod fydd ychwanegu’r gwerth mwyaf posibl a chynorthwyo ac annog 
sector cyhoeddus Cymru i lwyddo drwy hynny.

13	 Ar y tudalennau canlynol, ceir ein Cynllun lefel uchel er mwyn ymateb i’n 
hamgylchedd gweithredu a chyflawni ein nod a’n hamcanion allweddol yn ystod 
2015-16 a thros y cyfnod o dair blynedd rhwng 2015 a 2018. Yn y Cynllun, rhoddir 
manylion am raglenni gwaith yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 
ar gyfer 2015-16. Er mwyn cyflawni’r rhaglenni gwaith hyn, bwriedir defnyddio’r 
adnoddau sydd ar gael, ac a allai ddod ar gael i Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, yn unol 
â’r amcangyfrif sydd wedi’i gymeradwyo o Incwm a Chostau ar gyfer y Flwyddyn a 
ddaw i ben ar 31 Mawrth 2016. Mae’r Cynllun wedi’i rannu’n wyth adran sy’n gyson 
â’n hamcanion.

Ein cynllun ar gyfer cyflawni

Gwaith archwilio
mewn cyrff

llywodraeth leol

Gwaith archwilio
yng nghyrff y GIG

Gwaith archwilio
mewn cyrff

llywodraeth ganolog
Ein trefniadau
llywodraethu

ac arwain

Ein defnydd
o adnoddau

Gwaith archwilio
i'w ystyried gan y
Pwyllgor Cyfrifon

Cyhoeddus

Cyfnewid
arferion da

Ymgysylltu
a chydweithio

Rhoi sicrwydd, gan gynnig mewnwelediad
a hyrwyddo gwelliant Rhedeg y busnes

Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol

Rhaglen Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 125



12         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

14	 Yn chwe adran gyntaf y Cynllun trafodir rhaglen waith yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol. 
Mae’r atodiadau y cyfeirir atynt yn yr adrannau hyn yn amlinellu blaenoriaethau’r 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol ar gyfer 2015-16 wrth gyflawni ei swyddogaethau. Mae’r 
tablau yn yr adrannau hyn yn amlinellu meysydd gwella pellach â blaenoriaeth neu 
waith arall yr ydym yn bwriadu ei gyflawni dros y tair blynedd nesaf, ochr yn ochr â 
rhaglen statudol yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio, neu’n rhan o’r rhaglen 
honno. 

15	 Mae’r ddwy adran o’r Cynllun sy’n weddill yn trafod rhaglen waith Swyddfa 
Archwilio Cymru. Mae’r tablau yn yr adrannau hyn yn amlinellu blaenoriaethau 
Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru ar gyfer 2015-16 ac ar gyfer y tair blynedd nesaf wrth 
gyflawni ei swyddogaethau.

16	 Er bod prosiectau â blaenoriaeth yn y Cynllun wedi’u rhestru o dan feysydd 
penodol, mae sawl prosiect yn cyffwrdd ar un neu fwy o’r meysydd hynny. Cefnogir 
pob prosiect gan unigolyn a enwebir o’n tîm rheoli gweithredol a chynllun prosiect.

Tudalen y pecyn 126



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         13

17	 Mae rhaglen waith yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol ym maes llywodraeth leol yn 
cynnwys ystod eang o gyrff, gan gynnwys awdurdodau unedol, awdurdodau tân 
ac achub, awdurdodau parc cenedlaethol, comisiynwyr heddlu a throsedd a phrif 
gwnstabliaid, cronfeydd pensiwn llywodraeth leol a chynghorau tref a chymuned. 
Mae’r rhaglen yn cynnwys archwilio cyfrifon, ardystio ffurflenni a hawliadau grant, 
archwiliadau ac asesiadau gwella ac astudiaethau llywodraeth leol. 

	 Gweler Atodiad 3 - Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio mewn 
cyrff llywodraeth leol yn 2015-2016

18	 Mae cyrff llywodraeth leol yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd yn wynebu nifer o heriau a 
risgiau sylweddol. Mae’r rhain yn cynnwys gostyngiadau mewn cyllid, gwendidau 
o ran trefniadau llywodraethu, craffu ac adrodd yn gyhoeddus, cynnydd yn y galw 
am wasanaethau gofal ac addysg, taer angen i lawer o gynghorau wella safonau 
addysg, a’r disgwyl y ceir cynlluniau sylweddol i ddiwygio ac uno yn y dyfodol.

Gwaith archwilio mewn 
cyrff llywodraeth leol

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Sicrhau gwelliant pellach i’n hasesiadau lleol o iechyd ariannol ac o 
ansawdd cynllunio ariannol a pharhau i roi trosolwg blynyddol o Gymru 
gyfan

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Alan Morris
Arweinydd Sector, 
Llywodraeth Leol 
a Chyfiawnder 
Troseddol

Integreiddio’n well y gwaith o gynllunio ac adrodd ar ein harchwiliad lleol 
o gyfrifon a’n gwaith archwilio perfformiad, yn enwedig o ran archwilio 
effeithiolrwydd trefniadau llywodraethu, a chysoni ein gwaith ymhellach â 
gwaith cyrff adolygu allanol eraill

2015-2016 Alan Morris

Paratoi i gyflwyno trefn lle caiff cyfrifon llywodraeth leol eu cau ynghynt, 
ac am effaith newidiadau i’r gyfundrefn cyllid grant yng Nghymru – 
newidiadau sy’n deillio o delerau ac amodau newydd a osodwyd gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru neu sy’n deillio o’r Credyd Cynhwysol a gyflwynwyd 
gan yr Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau

2015-2016 Anthony Barrett
Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol 
Cynorthwyol 
a Phennaeth 
Archwilio Ariannol

Addasu ein fframwaith ar gyfer archwilio cynghorau tref a chymuned 
er mwyn cynnwys mwy o wybodaeth mewn adroddiadau ynghylch 
effeithiolrwydd trefniadau llywodraethu

2016 Anthony Barrett

Archwilio pa mor barod yw cyrff llywodraeth leol ar gyfer diwygio ac uno, 
a’u cynlluniau ar gyfer hynny

2016-2018 Alan Morris

Tudalen y pecyn 127



14         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

19	 Mae gwaith yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol ar draws GIG Cymru yn cynnwys pob un 
o’r saith bwrdd iechyd a’r tair o ymddiriedolaethau’r GIG, yn ogystal â gwaith yr 
Adran Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol yn Llywodraeth Cymru.  Mae’r Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol yn archwilio cyfrifon blynyddol pob corff o fewn y GIG, ac yn adrodd yn 
gyhoeddus ar y trefniadau sydd ar waith i sicrhau darbodusrwydd, effeithlonrwydd 
ac effeithiolrwydd wrth ddefnyddio adnoddau. 

	 Gweler Atodiad 3 - Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio yng 
nghyrff y GIG yn 2015-16

20	 Ar draws y GIG yng Nghymru (fel yn rhannau eraill o’r DU) rhoddwyd 
cyhoeddusrwydd mawr i fethiannau ym maes llywodraethu corfforaethol a chlinigol. 
Mae hyn, ynghyd â phryderon cysylltiedig ynghylch ansawdd a diogelwch cleifion, 
wedi gostwng hyder y cyhoedd yn y ddarpariaeth gofal iechyd. Yn ogystal â hynny, 
mae darpariaethau Deddf Cyllid y GIG (Cymru) 2014 yn cynnig cyfle gwirioneddol 
i symud oddi wrth bwysau byrdymor cyllidebau blynyddol a chanolbwyntio yn lle 
hynny ar gynlluniau cyflenwi cadarn integredig ar gyfer y tymor canolig.  Bydd 
atgyfnerthu’r rhyngwyneb rhwng iechyd a gofal cymdeithasol hefyd yn bryder 
allweddol i gynllunwyr y GIG yn ystod y trafodaethau parhaus ynghylch ffurf 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yng Nghymru yn y dyfodol.

Gwaith archwilio yng nghyrff y GIG

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Sefydlu Panel Arbenigwyr y GIG, gan gynnwys academyddion a chyrff 
proffesiynol iechyd, i gynghori ynghylch pob agwedd ar ein rhaglen 
archwilio iechyd

2015 Gillian Body
Archwilydd Cyffredinol 
Cynorthwyol a 
Phennaeth Archwilio 
Perfformiad 

Datblygu ymhellach gynnwys ac effaith ein hadroddiadau i gyrff y GIG ar 
effeithiolrwydd trefniadau llywodraethu, er mwyn rhoi cefnogaeth well ar 
gyfer gwella gwasanaethau a gwelliant corfforaethol

2015 Gillian Body

Cymryd rhan yn llawn er mwyn gweithredu’r protocol newydd ar 
gyfer nodi ac ymateb i faterion difrifol sy’n amharu ar ddarpariaeth 
gwasanaeth, ansawdd a diogelwch gofal ac effeithiolrwydd trefniadol ar 
draws GIG Cymru

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Mike Usher
Arweinydd Sector, 
Iechyd a Llywodraeth 
Ganolog

Defnyddio gwaith archwilio lleol i gyflwyno darlun cenedlaethol o 
berfformiad cymharol yng nghyrff y GIG o ran cyllid a gwasanaethau 

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Mike Usher

Cyhoeddi adolygiad archwilio o weithrediad cychwynnol cynlluniau 
cyflenwi integredig tair blynedd y GIG

2017 Mike Usher

Tudalen y pecyn 128



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         15

21	 Mae’r sector llywodraeth ganolog yng Nghymru yn cynnwys ystod amrywiol o 
gyrff cyhoeddus, gan gynnwys Llywodraeth Cymru a’r cyrff a ariennir ganddi, 
swyddfeydd comisiynwyr statudol amrywiol, arolygwyr a rheoleiddwyr a Chomisiwn 
y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol. Yn wahanol i gyrff iechyd a llywodraeth leol, nid yw’n 
ofynnol i’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol gynnal rhaglen o waith archwilio perfformiad 
ym mhob corff llywodraeth ganolog. Yn lle hynny, mae’n rhoi barn flynyddol ar eu 
cyfrifon yn unig.  Mae’r gwaith archwilio perfformiad a gyflawnir o fewn y sector 
hwn ar hyn o bryd wedi’i gynnwys o fewn ei raglen o astudiaethau gwerth am arian.  

	 Gweler Atodiad 3 - Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio mewn 
cyrff llywodraeth ganolog yn 2015-16

22	 Her neilltuol i Lywodraeth Cymru yw gweithredu pwerau ariannol Cymru o fis Ebrill 
2018, gan gynnwys creu Awdurdod Refeniw Cymru a swyddogaeth Trysorlys  Mae 
gwaith paratoi eisoes wedi dechrau ar gyfer y rhaglen gymhleth hon o newidiadau. 
Bydd effaith canlyniad refferendwm annibyniaeth yr Alban yn 2014 ar y berthynas 
rhwng Cymru a San Steffan, ac ar y setliad datganoli yn creu cyfres wahanol o 
heriau strategol.

Gwaith archwilio mewn 
cyrff llywodraeth ganolog

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Cyhoeddi adroddiad trosolwg blynyddol ar ganlyniadau gwaith archwilio a 
gwblhawyd yn sector y llywodraeth ganolog

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Mike Usher

Ar y cyd â Llywodraeth Cymru, archwilio’r potensial i gynnal rhaglen 
gylchol o adolygiadau archwilio llywodraethu a pherfformiad ar draws holl 
adrannau Llywodraeth Cymru a’r cyrff a noddir ganddi

2015-2016 Mike Usher

Rhoi sylwebaeth archwilio i Bwyllgor Cyllid a Phwyllgor Cyfrifon 
Cyhoeddus y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol ynghylch pa mor barod yr ydynt am  
y pwerau ariannol a gyflwynir ac ar gynnydd a wneir drwy’r camau 
cynllunio a gweithredu

2015-2018 Mike Usher

Gwerthuso a pharatoi am y goblygiadau cyfrifo ac archwilio yn sgil 
gweithredu pwerau ariannol Cymru, ynghyd â’r ymateb sydd ar ddod gan 
Lywodraeth y DU i adroddiad ‘Silk 2’

2015-2018 Mike Usher

Tudalen y pecyn 129



16         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

23	 Mae’r rhaglen hon o waith archwilio yn cynnwys archwiliadau gwerth am arian, 
paratoi adroddiadau cryno ar ganfyddiadau gwaith archwilio ar draws amryw 
o gyrff y GIG, llywodraeth ganolog ac/neu lywodraeth leol, ac archwiliadau a 
gynhelir mewn ymateb i faterion sy’n peri pryder i’r cyhoedd ac a nodir drwy ein 
gwaith archwilio neu a godir gyda’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol. Mae cynnyrch rhan 
helaeth o’r rhaglen hon yn cefnogi gwaith Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus y Cynulliad 
Cenedlaethol, a phwyllgorau eraill y Cynulliad o bosib. 

	 Gweler Atodiad 3 - Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio 
sy’n cael ei gyflawni yn ystod 2015-16 i’w ystyried gan y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon 
Cyhoeddus

24	 Wrth benderfynu ar ei raglen o astudiaethau gwerth am arian, mae’r Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol yn ystyried barn y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus ac yn ymgynghori 
yn ehangach â rhanddeiliaid eraill. Ei brif nodau ar gyfer y rhaglen yw darparu 
ymdriniaeth gynhwysfawr ag amserol â gwariant a risgiau i werth am arian, ymdrin 
ag ystod eang o faterion sydd o ddiddordeb neu o bryder sylweddol, ac ystyried 
lles hirdymor pobl Cymru. Rydym yn anelu i gefnogi’r Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus 
a, lle bo’n berthnasol, pwyllgorau eraill y Cynulliad er mwyn sicrhau bod eu 
hymholiadau craffu yn cael cymaint o effaith ag sy’n bosibl.

Gwaith archwilio i’w ystyried gan 
y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Rhoi trefniadau ar wahân ar waith i atgyfnerthu ein capasiti archwilio 
fforensig, a sicrhau ymatebion amserol i faterion sy’n destun pryder i’r 
cyhoedd, heb dynnu oddi ar ein gwaith archwilio statudol

2015-2016 Gillian Body

Cynyddu effaith ein hadroddiadau cyhoeddus, a’r diddordeb ynddynt, drwy 
wella dyluniad ein hadroddiadau ac ehangu ein sianelau cyfathrebu 

2015-2017 Gillian Body

Gwella’r gwaith yr ydym yn ei wneud sy’n archwilio systemau cyfan a’r 
cysylltiadau rhwng darparwyr gwasanaeth, gan gynnwys y rhyngwyneb 
rhwng darpariaeth iechyd a gofal cymdeithasol yn enwedig

2015-2018 Gillian Body

Cael dealltwriaeth well o ddisgwyliadau a gofynion y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon 
Cyhoeddus, drwy gynnal arolygon ymhlith yr aelodau o’u safbwyntiau 
ynglŷn â’r gefnogaeth a roddwn i’w gwaith craffu, a gofyn am adborth ar 
adroddiadau archwilio unigol

2016-2017 Gillian Body

Codi ymwybyddiaeth ymhlith Pwyllgorau’r Cynulliad ynghylch gwaith  
yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, gan gynnwys 
cyfrannu at ymsefydlu Aelodau Cynulliad newydd ar ôl etholiadau’r 
Cynulliad yn 2016 

2016-2017 Huw Vaughan 
Thomas
Yr Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol a’r Prif 
Weithredwr

Tudalen y pecyn 130



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         17

25	 Rydym wedi cael llwyddiant cynyddol gyda’r dull o gyfnewid gwybodaeth yr ydym 
wedi’i ddatblygu a’i gymhwyso dros y pum mlynedd diwethaf. Mae ein dull yn 
cynnwys dau brif faes. Y naill yw darparu adnoddau rhad ac am ddim ar-lein sy’n 
galluogi’r cyhoedd, defnyddwyr gwasanaeth, darparwyr gwasanaeth, llunwyr 
polisi a phenderfynwyr i gael mynediad at wybodaeth fydd yn eu gwneud yn fwy 
gwybodus. Yn benodol, ein nod yw hyrwyddo rhannu’r wybodaeth hon ar draws 
ffiniau sefydliadol, daearyddol a rhyngwladol.

26	 Y maes gweithgarwch arall yw hwyluso trafodaethau lle rhennir wyneb yn wyneb  
yr hyn a ddysgwyd yn sgil llwyddiannau a methiannau cymharol. Yn gynyddol, 
rydym yn anelu i gyflwyno safbwyntiau a phrofiadau arbenigwyr byd-eang i’r 
trafodaethau hyn.  

	 Gweler Atodiad 3 - Ein rhaglen o waith arfer da yn 2015-16 

Cyfnewid arferion da

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Annog gwelliannau mewn gwasanaethau cyhoeddus drwy sicrhau o leiaf 
50 o addewidion i weithredu o raglen flynyddol o 12 digwyddiad dysgu ar y 
cyd, a monitro’r broses o roi’r addewidion hynny ar waith

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Alan Morris

Datblygu rhaglenni gwaith arfer da ar heriau allweddol sy'n wynebu 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus, gan gynnwys llywodraethu, rheoli risg, 
rheolaeth ariannol strategol a chynllunio ar gyfer y tymor hir

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Alan Morris

Buddsoddi i ddatblygu a chefnogi 'cymunedau buddiant' hunangynhaliol 
ymhlith cyrff cyhoeddus er mwyn adeiladu ar y momentwm a grëwyd gan 
ein gweithgarwch arfer da a rhannu dysgu

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Alan Morris

Cynyddu'r gyfran o brosiectau archwilio sy'n cynnwys gweithgarwch ac 
allbwn arfer da a rhannu dysgu

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Alan Morris

Tudalen y pecyn 131



18         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

27	 Mae’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru wedi ymrwymo i 
ymgysylltu’n effeithiol a rhanddeiliaid yn sail ar gyfer datblygu gwaith yr Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol, cynyddu ei berthnasedd hyd yr eithaf ac ymestyn ei gyrhaeddiad 
a’i effaith. Yn 2015-16 a thros y tair blynedd nesaf, byddwn yn ymroi i gynyddu 
ymwybyddiaeth o waith yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol, a’r diddordeb yn y gwaith hwnnw, 
yn enwedig drwy wneud defnydd mwy effeithiol o dechnoleg gwybodaeth, gan 
gynnwys rhaglenni seiliedig ar y we a’r cyfryngau cymdeithasol.

28	 Rydym hefyd wedi ymrwymo i weithio’n agos â’r holl asiantaethau archwilio eraill 
yn y DU drwy’r Fforwm Archwilio Cyhoeddus, a chyda’r prif gyrff adolygu allanol 
eraill yng Nghymru drwy fenter Arolygu Cymru, i gynyddu effeithlonrwydd ac 
effeithiolrwydd gwaith archwilio cyhoeddus, ac effaith cyfanswm ein holl waith.  
Ar adegau, rydym yn cynrychioli Cymru ar y llwyfan archwilio ryngwladol.

29	 Gall Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru wneud trefniadau i’r Swyddfa ei hun, neu’r 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol ddarparu gwasanaethau i rai mathau o gyrff, neu arfer eu 
swyddogaethau.cFodd bynnag, rydym yn ymwybodol y dylai pob gweithgarwch o’r 
fath ei ariannu ei hun, ac na ddylid ei gyflawni ar draul ein gwaith archwilio craidd 
yng Nghymru.

	 Gweler Atodiad 3 - Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith ar y cyd yn 
2015-16 

Ymgysylltu a chydweithio

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Rhoi trefniadau ar waith er mwyn gwella'r rheolaeth ar ohebiaeth 
gan y cyhoedd neu randdeiliaid eraill am faterion sy'n berthnasol i 
swyddogaethau'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, gan gynnwys darparu ymatebion 
cyflymach a mwy sylweddol

2015 Kevin Thomas
Cyfarwyddwr 
Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol

Gwella ein dealltwriaeth o sectorau a'n perthynas â chyrff archwiliedig 
ymhellach, er mwyn creu sail well ar gyfer ein rhaglen waith a chyfrannu at 
ddatblygiadau a gwelliannau ar draws y sector cyhoeddus

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Ymgysylltu'n fwy effeithiol â'r cyhoedd, eu cynrychiolwyr a rhanddeiliaid 
eraill er mwyn asesu ein perfformiad a mesur effaith ein gwaith a'n 
llwyddiant

2015 a phob 
blwyddyn wedi 
hynny

Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Annog ystod ehangach o gyrff sy'n derbyn arian cyhoeddus i gymryd rhan 
yn y Fenter Twyll Genedlaethol, ac ehangu'r wybodaeth a ddefnyddir yn yr 
ymarfer paru data

2015-2016 Anthony Barrett

Gwella ymhellach effeithlonrwydd ac effeithiolrwydd archwilio, arolygu a 
rheoleiddio yng Nghymru drwy weithio gyda chyrff adolygu allanol eraill i 
symleiddio ein hadolygiadau ac atgyfnerthu'r trefniadau ar gyfer cydweithio 
a rhannu cudd-wybodaeth ac adnoddau

2015-2018 Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Tudalen y pecyn 132



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         19

Ein trefniadau llywodraethu 
ac arwain
30	 Fel y rhagnodwyd yn Neddf Archwilio Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2013, rydym bellach 

yn y sefyllfa unigryw o gael, nid yn unig aelodau anweithredol a gweithredol ar 
Fwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, ond aelodau etholedig sy’n gyflogeion hefyd i roi 
mewnwelediad a phrofiad o safbwynt ychwanegol. Mae ein trefniadau llywodraethu 
newydd yn rhoi cyfle gwirioneddol i ni sicrhau datblygiad a chynnydd pellach fel 
busnes. 

	 Gweler Atodiad 4 - Rolau a chyfrifoldebau Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

31	 Prif agweddau ar raglen waith Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru ar gyfer 2015-16 ac yn 
ystod y tair blynedd nesaf fydd:  
a	 sicrhau bod ein trefniadau llywodraethu newydd wedi’u hymwreiddio yn y 

sefydliad, gydag arweinyddiaeth gref ac atebol; 
b	 darparu’r adnoddau y mae ar yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol eu hangen er mwyn 

cyflawni ei waith;
c	 sicrhau bod Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru yn sefydliad a reolir yn dda ac sydd yn 

effeithlon; a
ch	 monitro cyflawniad y Cynllun hwn.

32	 Mae gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru hefyd strwythur uwch reoli. Pwrpas y strwythur 
hwnnw yw darparu llinellau adrodd ac atebolrwydd clir, a galluogi’r Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol, drwy ei waith, i hysbysu’r cyhoedd a dylanwadu ar ddarpariaeth 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yn y modd mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol.

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Atgyfnerthu ein strategaeth ar gyfer y gweithlu er mwyn ateb y galw 
cyfredol a sicrhau ein bod yn gallu rhagweld ac ymateb i ddatblygiadau 
cyfreithiol, amgylcheddol a phroffesiynol yn y dyfodol, gan gynnwys drwy 
gynllunio olyniaeth yn effeithiol

2015-2016 Steve O ‘Donoghue
Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid

Atgyfnerthu'r gallu i arwain, gan gynnwys drwy ddefnyddio adolygiadau 
cylch cyfan o berfformiad aelodau uwch o staff a chefnogi  adolygiadau o 
effeithiolrwydd y Bwrdd

2015-2018 Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Monitro esblygiad ein trefniadau llywodraethu unigryw, gyda golwg ar 
rannu gwybodaeth, profiad a'r hyn yr ydym yn ei ddysgu

2015-2018 Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Gwneud defnydd mwy effeithiol o feincnodau a chymariaethau allanol er 
mwyn asesu ein perfformiad a mesur ein llwyddiant a'n heffaith

2015-2018 Kevin Thomas 

Tudalen y pecyn 133



20         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

33	 Yn 2015-16 a thros y tair blynedd nesaf, byddwn yn adeiladu ar y berthynas waith 
effeithiol sydd eisoes yn bodoli rhyngom â Phwyllgor Cyllid y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol. 
Mae’r Pwyllgor Cyllid yn craffu ar ein defnydd o adnoddau, gan gynnwys ystyried ein 
hamcangyfrif, ein cynllun ffioedd, ein cynllun blynyddol, ein hadroddiad interim a’n 
hadroddiad a’n cyfrifon blynyddol.  

	 Gweler Atodiad 5 - Ein hamcangyfrif o incwm a gwariant 2015-16

34	 Ers sawl blwyddyn, rydym wedi bod yn gweithio’n galed i ymgorffori egwyddorion 
datblygu cynaliadwy yn y modd yr ydym yn rhedeg ein busnes, ac yn y modd yr ydym 
yn darparu adnoddau ar gyfer gwaith archwilio’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol. Ystyr datblygu 
cynaliadwy yw bodloni anghenion y presennol heb amharu ar allu cenedlaethau’r 
dyfodol i fodloni eu hanghenion hwythau. Bydd yn ofynnol i ni wneud cynnydd pellach 
yn y maes hwn, yn sgil ymrwymiadau Llywodraeth Cymru, fel y’u nodir ym Mil Lles 
Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol.

35	 Daw tua deuparth o gyllid Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru o ffioedd a godir gan 
gyrff archwiliedig yn unol â chynllun ffioedd a gymeradwywyd gan y Cynulliad 
Cenedlaethol. Ym mis Tachwedd 2014, argymhellodd Pwyllgor Cyllid y Cynulliad y 
dylid diwygio Deddf Archwilio Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2013 er mwyn rhoi eglurhad pellach 
o’r gofynion ar gyfer codi ffioedd archwilio. Yn y cyfamser, byddwn yn cymryd camau i 
sicrhau bod gennym gyd-ddealltwriaeth â chyrff archwiliedig ynglŷn â’r gofynion.

36	 Cyllid cymeradwy o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru yw’r rhan fwyaf o weddill y cyllid sydd 
gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru. Mewn cyfnod lle ceir cyfyngu mawr ar arian, mae 
effeithlonrwydd o ran cost yn parhau i fod yn flaenoriaeth, ac rydym wedi lansio 
rhaglen effeithlonrwydd ac effeithiolrywdd i gefnogi hyn ar draws y busnes.

	 Gweler Atodiad 6 - Ein gwariant cymharol

Ein defnydd o adnoddau

Blaenoriaethau dros dair blynedd Pryd Arweinydd y 
Pwyllgor Rheoli

Gwneud gwell defnydd o dechnoleg a rheolaeth ar wybodaeth er mwyn rhesymoli 
a symleiddio ein systemau a'n prosesau busnes, drwy weithredu cynllun TGCh tair 
blynedd treigl

2015-2018 Kevin Thomas

Gwneud trefniadau pellach i sefydlu Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru fel lle cydnabyddedig 
i gyfrifwyr ar draws y sector cyhoeddus gael hyfforddiant

2015-2017 Anthony Barrett

Cadw gafael gadarn ar gostau, ceisio sicrhau mwy o effeithlonni a chadw ffioedd 
mor isel ag sy'n bosibl

2015-2018 Steve 
O’Donoghue

Gwneud gwell defnydd o’n hasedau ffisegol a gwybodaeth er mwyn cefnogi’r gwaith 
o gyflawni ein hamcanion

2015-2018 Kevin Thomas

Dangos ein cyfrifoldeb cymdeithasol corfforaethol drwy ein gwaith i:
•	 wella stiwardiaeth amgylcheddol;
•	 hyrwyddo ffordd iach o fyw a chydbwysedd bywyd-gwaith da ymhlith ein staff;
•	 hyrwyddo cyfle cyfartal, gan ddileu gwahaniaethu a meithrin perthnasoedd da; a
•	 hyrwyddo’r defnydd o’r Gymraeg a chyrraedd safonau newydd y Gymraeg.

2015-2018 Kevin Thomas

Tudalen y pecyn 134



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         21

Mesur ac adrodd ar 
ein perfformiad
37	 Yn 2015-16 a thros y tair blynedd nesaf, byddwn yn defnyddio cyfuniad o ddulliau i 

adrodd a myfyrio ar ein perfformiad a’n risgiau. Bydd hyn yn cynnwys adroddiadau 
rheolaidd i’n Pwyllgor Rheoli a’n Bwrdd ar y cynnydd a wnaed wrth gyflawni ein 
blaenoriaethau a chyrraedd ein targedau mesur perfformiad allweddol. Bydd 
hefyd yn cynnwys adroddiadau archwilio mewnol i’n Pwyllgor Archwilio a Sicrhau 
Risg. Byddwn yn rhoi pwyslais neilltuol ar werthuso ein cyfeiriad a chyflymder ein 
gwelliannau, gan gymharu â meincnodau priodol.   

38	 Byddwn yn adrodd yn allanol ar ein perfformiad drwy ein hadroddiad a’n 
cyfrifon blynyddol, a’n hadroddiad(au) interim, a thrwy gyflwyno tystiolaeth yng 
nghyfarfodydd Pwyllgor Cyllid y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol.

39	 Mae ein fframwaith o fesurau perfformiad allweddol yn canolbwyntio ar y themâu a’r 
cwestiynau canlynol ynglŷn â’n gweithgareddau. Datblygwyd ein cyfres o dargedau 
drwy gyfeirio at lefelau perfformiad cyfredol a meincnodau priodol. Byddwn yn 
craffu mwy ar y targedau, ac yn eu mireinio ymhellach, yn 2015-16 er mwyn sicrhau 
eu bod yn cynnig digon o her ond hefyd yn gyflawnadwy o fewn y terfynau amser 
penodedig.

Effaith
I ba raddau y mae ein gwaith yn hysbysu pobl Cymru, yn helpu cyrff cyhoeddus 
yng Nghymru i lwyddo, ac yn cael ei werthfawrogi gan ein rhanddeiliaid?

Cyflawni
A ydym yn cyflawni ein harchwiliadau ar amser, gan fodloni’r safonau ansawdd a 
phroffesiynol gofynnol?

Arweinyddiaeth
A yw ein trefniadau llywodraethu ac arwain yn gweithio’n effeithiol?

Ariannol 
Pa mor dda yr ydym ni am reoli ein cyllid a’n hasedau?

Cymdeithasol 
Pa mor dda yr ydym ni am hyrwyddo a chefnogi cydraddoldeb, lles a dysgu?  

Amgylcheddol 
Pa mor dda yr ydym ni am reoli ein heffaith ar yr amgylchedd?

Cyfathrebu 
Pa mor dda ydym yr ydym ni am godi ymwybyddiaeth ynglŷn â’n gwaith ac am 
annog ymgysylltu â’n gwaith?

	 Gweler Atodiad 7 - Mesurau a thargedau perfformiad allweddol
Tudalen y pecyn 135



Atodiad 1 - Siart Drefniadaeth 
Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 

Nodiadau:	
•	 Mae’r Arweinwyr Sector hefyd yn cadw portffolio o gyfrifoldebau gweithredol y maent  

yn gweithredu fel Cyfarwyddwyr ar eu cyfer, ac yn adrodd yn eu cylch wrth yr  
Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cynorthwyol perthnasol

•	 Bydd y Pwyllgor Rheoli a’r Cyfarwyddwyr eraill yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd fel Tîm  
Uwch-arweinyddiaeth ehangach

•	 Cefnogir y Bwrdd a’i Is-Bwyllgorau, a’r Pwyllgor Rheoli, gan Ysgrifennydd Bwrdd

22         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Arweinydd Sector,
Iechyd a Llywodraeth

Ganolog

Arweinydd Sector,
Llywodraeth Leol a

Chyfiawnder Troseddol

Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Cynorthwyol a Phennaeth

Archwilio Perfformiad

Cyfarwyddwr,
Llywodraeth Leol

Cyfarwyddwr, Iechyd
Cyfarwyddwr,

Astudiaethau Gwerth
am Arian

Timau Cyflenwi
Llywodraeth Leol

Tîm Cyflenwi
Iechyd

Tîm Datblygu ac
Arwain Perfformiad

Tîm Cyfathrebu Tîm Cyllid

Tîm Adnoddau
Dynol

Tîm Gwasanaethau
Busnes

Tîm TGCh

Tîm Cynllunio
ac Adrodd

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 2

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 1

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 3

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 4

Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Cynorthwyol a Phennaeth

Archwilio Ariannol

Cyfarwyddwr
Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol

Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid

Bwrdd Swyddfa
Archwilio Cymru

Yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol
a'r Prif Weithredwr

Tîm y Gyfraith
a Moeseg

Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Rheoli

Tîm Technegol
Archwilio Ariannol Tîm Arfer Da

Tîm Cyflenwi
Astudiaethau Gwerth

am Arian

Nodiadau: 

•   Mae'r Arweinwyr Sector hefyd yn cadw portffolio o gyfrifoldebau gweithredol y maent yn gweithredu fel 
  Cyfarwyddwyr ar eu cyfer, ac yn adrodd yn eu cylch wrth yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cynorthwyol perthnasol.

•   Bydd y Pwyllgor Rheoli a'r Cyfarwyddwyr eraill yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd fel Tîm Uwch-arweinyddiaeth ehangach.

•   Cefnogir y Bwrdd a'i Is-Bwyllgorau, a'r Pwyllgor Rheoli, gan Ysgrifennydd Bwrdd.

Timau Cyflenwi 
Archwiliadau Ariannol 1

Timau Cyflenwi
Archwiliadau Ariannol 3

Timau Cyflenwi 
Archwiliadau Ariannol 2

Timau Cyflenwi
Archwiliadau Ariannol 4

Tudalen y pecyn 136



Arweinydd Sector,
Iechyd a Llywodraeth

Ganolog

Arweinydd Sector,
Llywodraeth Leol a

Chyfiawnder Troseddol

Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Cynorthwyol a Phennaeth

Archwilio Perfformiad

Cyfarwyddwr,
Llywodraeth Leol

Cyfarwyddwr, Iechyd
Cyfarwyddwr,

Astudiaethau Gwerth
am Arian

Timau Cyflenwi
Llywodraeth Leol

Tîm Cyflenwi
Iechyd

Tîm Datblygu ac
Arwain Perfformiad

Tîm Cyfathrebu Tîm Cyllid

Tîm Adnoddau
Dynol

Tîm Gwasanaethau
Busnes

Tîm TGCh

Tîm Cynllunio
ac Adrodd

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 2

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 1

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 3

Cyfarwyddwr,
Archwilio Ariannol 4

Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Cynorthwyol a Phennaeth

Archwilio Ariannol

Cyfarwyddwr
Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol

Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid

Bwrdd Swyddfa
Archwilio Cymru

Yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol
a'r Prif Weithredwr

Tîm y Gyfraith
a Moeseg

Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Rheoli

Tîm Technegol
Archwilio Ariannol Tîm Arfer Da

Tîm Cyflenwi
Astudiaethau Gwerth

am Arian

Nodiadau: 

•   Mae'r Arweinwyr Sector hefyd yn cadw portffolio o gyfrifoldebau gweithredol y maent yn gweithredu fel 
  Cyfarwyddwyr ar eu cyfer, ac yn adrodd yn eu cylch wrth yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cynorthwyol perthnasol.

•   Bydd y Pwyllgor Rheoli a'r Cyfarwyddwyr eraill yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd fel Tîm Uwch-arweinyddiaeth ehangach.

•   Cefnogir y Bwrdd a'i Is-Bwyllgorau, a'r Pwyllgor Rheoli, gan Ysgrifennydd Bwrdd.

Timau Cyflenwi 
Archwiliadau Ariannol 1

Timau Cyflenwi
Archwiliadau Ariannol 3

Timau Cyflenwi 
Archwiliadau Ariannol 2

Timau Cyflenwi
Archwiliadau Ariannol 4

Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         23

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 137



Mae’r tebygolrwydd y bydd llymder yn parhau hyd 
2020 a thu hwnt wedi creu storm berffaith braidd ar 
gyfer gwasanaethau cyhoeddus Cymru. Mae’r rhai 
sy’n gyfrifol am gyflenwi gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yn 
wynebu gostyngiadau parhaus i’w cyllidebau blynyddol 
mewn termau real. Ar yr un pryd, maent yn ceisio bodloni 
cynnydd yn nisgwyliadau a gofynion y cyhoedd, ac 
ymdrin ag amrywiaeth o ddiffygion cydnabyddedig mewn 
gwasanaethau.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru hefyd wedi amlinellu ei 
hymrwymiad i osod gofynion pellach ar y sector cyhoeddus 
yng Nghymru i atgyfnerthu trefniadau llywodraethu yn 
unol ag egwyddorion datblygu cynaliadwy, drwy Fil Lles 
Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru). Yn gynyddol, bydd angen 
integreiddio ein hystyriaeth o adnoddau ariannol, a’r modd 
y mae cyrff cyhoeddus yn rhoi cyfrif am y defnydd ohonynt, 
ag ystyriaeth o gyfrifoldeb cyrff cyhoeddus i warchod 
adnoddau dynol a naturiol.

Atodiad 2 - Yr heriau allweddol  
sy’n wynebu gwasanaethau  
cyhoeddus Cymru

24         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Tudalen y pecyn 138



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         25

Yn ogystal â hyn, bydd ymatebion Llywodraeth Cymru a 
llywodraeth leol i adroddiad y Comisiwn ar Lywodraethu a 
Darparu Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus yn cael cryn effaith ar 
ffurf gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yng Nghymru, ac ar y cyrff 
sy’n eu darparu, yn y dyfodol. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru 
eisoes wedi cyhoeddi ei ddatganiad o fwriad ynghylch 
dyfodol llywodraeth leol yng Nghymru ar ffurf Papur Gwyn, 
gan gynnwys cynigion sylweddol ar gyfer diwygio.

Yn ogystal â hyn, bydd gweithredu argymhellion y 
Comisiwn ar Ddatganoli yng Nghymru, y daeth llawer 
ohonynt i rym yn sgil Deddf Cymru 2014, yn newid y dull 
o weithredu’r setliad datganoli yng Nghymru i raddau 
sylweddol.

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 139



26         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Atodiad 3 - Rhaglenni gwaith ar 
gyfer 2015-16 

22 o awdurdodau unedol
3 awdurdod tân ac achub
3 awdurdod parc cenedlaethol
4 comisiynydd heddlu a throseddu
4 prif gwnstabl
8 cronfa bensiwn
Nifer o gyrff llywodraeth leol llai eraill, gan 
gynnwys cyd-bwyllgorau ac awdurdodau harbwr
Archwiliadau sicrwydd cyfyngedig o dros 740 o 
gynghorau tref a chymuned

Archwilio cyfrifon 

Hyd at 25 o gynlluniau gwerth bron £3 biliwn ac 
yn cynnwys tua 450 o hawliadau unigol

Ardystio ffurflenni a 
hawliadau grant

22 awdurdod unedol (gan gynnwys chwe asesiad 
corfforaethol manylach)
3 awdurdod tân ac achub
3 awdurdod parc cenedlaethol

Archwiliadau ac asesiadau gwella

Sefyllfa a gwytnwch ariannol
Diogelu - trefniadau llywodraethu
Cyflawni gyda llai - gwasanaethau hamdden
Ymdrin â'r galw am wasanaethau iechyd a 
gofal cymdeithasol - cynorthwyo pobl hŷn i 
fyw'n annibynnol
Trefniadau gan gynghorau i ariannu 
gwasanaethau trydydd sector
Dull strategol cynghorau o gynhyrchu incwm a 
chodi tâl am wasasnaethau
Effeithiolrwydd partneriaethau diogelwch 
cymunedol lleol.

Astudiaethau llywodraeth leol

The Auditor General’s 2015-16 programme of improvement audits and assessments will have a particular focus on the 
themes of �nancial management, governance and performance management, and will take account of any mergers or 
changes emerging from the Local Government Reform programme.

Bydd rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o archwiliadau ac asesiadau gwella ar gyfer 2015-16 yn 
canolbwyntio’n benodol ar y themâu canlynol: rheoli ariannol, llywodraethu a rheoli perfformiad, a 
byddant yn ystyriol o unrhyw uno neu newid sy’n digwydd yn ystod y cyfnod hwn yn sgil y rhaglen 
Diwygio Llywodraeth Leol.

Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio  
mewn cyrff llywodraeth leol yn 2015-16

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 140



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         27

7 bwrdd iechyd lleol
3 o ymddiriedolaethau'r GIG
Cyfrifon cryno byrddau iechyd lleol
Cyfrifon cryno ymddiriedolaethau'r GIG

Archwilio cyfrifon 

7 bwrdd iechyd lleol
3 o ymddiriedolaethau'r GIG

Asesiadau strwythuredig

Rheoli meddyginiaethau yn y sector acíwt
Gwasanaethau Cleifion Allanol: apwyntiadau dilynol
Seilwaith a chapasiti TG
Gwasanaethau radioleg
Contract Meddygon Ymgynghorol y GIG 
(astudiaeth ddilynol)
Arlwyo mewn ysbytai a maeth cleifion 
(astudiaeth ddilynol)
Trefniadau llywodraethu ym Mwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (astudiaeth ddilynol)

Astudiaethau Iechyd

7 bwrdd iechyd lleol
3 o ymddiriedolaethau'r GIG

Gwaith archwilio perfformiad lleol

Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio yng 
nghyrff y GIG yn 2015-16

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 141



28         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Cyfrifon cyfunol Llywodraeth Cymru
Cyfrif ardrethu annomestig
Cyfrif derbyniadau a thaliadau Cronfa 
Gyfunol Cymru
Cyfrifon y Llywodraeth Gyfan
Cymeradwyo taliadau o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru

Cyfrifon Llywodraeth Cymru 

Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru
Cronfa Loteri Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru
Cyngor Gofal Cymru
Cyngor Cyllido Addysg Uwch Cymru
Llyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru
Cronfa Bensiwn Llyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru
Amgueddfeydd ac Orielau Cenedlaethol Cymru
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
Prif Gyfrifon a Chyfrifon Ymddiriedolaeth Cyngor 
Chwaraeon Cymru
Cronfa Loteri Cyngor Chwaraeon Cymru
Comisiwn Ffiniau a Democratiaeth Leol Cymru

Cyfrifon cyrff a noddir gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru

Comisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Cronfa Bensiwn Aelodau'r Cynulliad

Cyfrifon Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 
Cymru

Hawliadau gwerth oddeutu £300 miliwn i gronfa 
strwythurol Ewrop gan Lywodraeth Cymru a'r 
cyrff a ariennir ganddo

Ardystio ffurflenni a hawliadau grant

Comisiynydd Plant Cymru
Comisiynydd Pobl Hŷn Cymru
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru
Comisiynydd y Gymraeg
Estyn
Cyngor Addysgu Cyffredinol Cymru

Cyfrifon comisiynwyr, arolygwyr 
a rheoleiddwyr

Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio  
mewn cyrff llywodraeth ganolog yn 2015-16

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 142



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         29

Mae’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol wedi ymrwymo i ddarparu 10 i 12 o adroddiadau a dogfennau eraill i’w 
hystyried gan y Pwyllgor bob blwyddyn, gan gynnwys adroddiadau astudiaeth llywodraeth leol, lle  
bo’n berthnasol.

Buddsoddiad Llywodraeth Cymru yn y seilwaith 
band eang
Consortia addysg rhanbarthol
Llywodraeth Cymru yn caffael Maes Awyr 
Caerdydd
Gwasanaethau rheilffordd
Darlun o'r gwasanaethau cyhoeddus
Datblygu Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
Ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i argymhellion 
archwilio
Rheoli risg llifogydd ac erydiad
Ymyriad cynnar a newid ymddygiad y cyhoedd
Ymyriadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru mewn 
llywodraeth leol
Caffael cyhoeddus a'r Gwasanaeth Caffael 
Cenedlaethol 

Astudiaethau gwerth am arian 

Gwasanaethau Orthopedig
Rheoli meddyginiaethau

Adroddiadau cryno

Cronfa Buddsoddi Cymru mewn Adfywio
Rhestrau aros y GIG a meddygaeth breifat
Cronfa Fuddsoddi Gwyddorau Bywyd Cymru

Archwiliadau ymatebol

Mae rhan helaeth o’r gwaith a restrir uchod eisoes ar y gweill, ac adroddir arno yn 2015-16. 
Fodd bynnag, cedwir rhywfaint o hyblygrwydd i’r rhaglen waith er mwyn ymateb i unrhyw newid o 
amgylchiadau, blaenoriaethau a risgiau, ac mae’r cynlluniau ar gyfer rhai astudiaethau yn cael eu 
hadolygu ar hyn o bryd. 

Yn fuan yn 2015-16, bydd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn ystyried ac yn ymgynghori ar feysydd pwnc 
posibl ar gyfer astudiaethau gwerth am arian i’w cychwyn yn y dyfodol, ac o bosib i adrodd amdanynt 
mewn rhai achosion, yn 2015-16. Mae’n bosibl y ceir hefyd gynnyrch ychwanegol yn 2015-16 sy’n 
deillio o archwiliadau a gynhelir mewn ymateb i faterion sy’n destun pryder i’r cyhoedd, neu o raglenni 
gwaith archwilio lleol lle ceir materion neu wersi i’w dysgu sy’n berthnasol ar raddfa ehangach.

Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith archwilio a 
gyflawnir yn ystod 2015-16 i’w ystyried gan y Pwyllgor 
Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 143



30         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Amseroedd aros y GIG
Profiad y claf
Llais y plentyn yn y gwasanaethau cymdeithasol
Annibyniaeth pobl hŷn
Ymddiriedaeth yn ystod newid trefniadol mawr
Gweithgarwch corfforol, hamdden, iechyd a lles
Ymddiriedolwyr a llywodraethu gweithgarwch 
trydydd sector
Band eang, hygyrchedd a chynhwysiant digidol
Trefniadau llywodraethu cyrff y sector cyhoeddus
Iechyd a gofal cymdeithasol
Buddsoddi i arbed

Seminarau dysgu ar y cyd

Cau cyfrifon ynghynt
Cynnwys ac ymgysylltu â staff
Codio data clinigol
Twyll a llygredd

Gweminarau dysgu ar y cyd

Llywodraethu
Cynnwys ac ymgysylltu â staff

Canllawiau arfer da

Ysgol haf Academi Cymru
Rhwydwaith Cyfarwyddwyr Cyllid GIG Cymru
Gweithio Gyda Nid I - grwpiau cyd-gynhyrchu 
i ymarferwyr
Arfer Da Cymru
Comisiynydd Dyfodol Cynaliadwy
Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru

Hwyluso dysgu ar y cyd a chefnogaeth
gymunedol yn allanol

Ceir hyd i fwy o wybodaeth am ein rhaglen o waith arfer da, gan gynnwys ein llyfrgell astudiaethau 
achos, ar ein gwefan.

Ein rhaglen o waith arfer da yn 2015-16

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 144

http://www.wao.gov.uk/cy/arfer-da
http://www.wao.gov.uk/cy/arfer-da


Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         31

Menter Twyll Genedlaethol gydag astudiaethau 
archwilio eraill y DU
Rhoi cymorth i Estyn ar gyfer arolygiadau o 
wasanaethau addysg awdurdod lleol 
Gweithio gydag Estyn i gynnal astudiaethau gwerth 
am arian o Gonsortia Gwella Addysg Rhanbarthol
Gweithio gydag Arolygiaeth Gofal a Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol Cymru a'r Comisiynydd Pobl Hŷn 
a'r astudiaeth o annibyniaeth pobl hŷn
Ardystio cyfrifon Cronfa Cyfarwyddo a Gwarantu 
Ewrop (EAGF) a Chronfa Amaethyddol Ewrop ar 
gyfer Datblygu Gwledig (EAFRD) yn flynyddol
Adolygiad dilynol ar y cyd ag Arolygiaeth Gofal 
Iechyd Cymru o drefniadau llywodraethu ym 
Mwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr

Cyflawni mewn ffordd gydgysylltiedig

EURORAI
Rhwydwaith Adrodd Integredig Sector Cyhoeddus 
y Cyngor Adrodd Integredig Rhyngwladol
Fforwm Archwilio Cyhoeddus
Bwrdd Cynghori Adroddiadau Ariannol
Bwrdd Cod Awdurdod Lleol CIPFA/LASAAC 
Pwyllgor Archwilio'r Sector Cyhoeddus ICAEW
Panel Safonau Archwilio a Chyfrifyddu CIPFA
Menter Arolygu Cymru
Grŵp cyswllt arolygiaethau'r Adran Gwaith a 
Phensiynau ar gyfer Diwygio Budd-dal Tai a Lles
y DU
Bwrdd Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid/Panel Ymgynghorol 
'Cadw Cyswllt ACEM

Archwiliadau Colegau Addysg Bellach
Archwilio hawliadau grant yr UE ar gyfer Prifysgol 
Morgannwg
Prif Archwilydd ac archwiliad o gyfrifon 
Llywodraeth Anguilla
Rheoli gwastraff a grwpiau meincnodi gwastraff 
masnach

Gwaith archwilio a gomisiynwyd

Cyngor Partneriaeth Cymru
Bwrdd Rhaglen Diwygio Llywodraeth Leol
Grŵp cefnogi a chyfeirio Bil Lles Cenedlaethau'r 
Dyfodol (Cymru)
Bwrdd Gweithredu Trysorlys Llywodraeth Cymru
Fforwm Treth Cymru y Gweinidog Cyllid
Bwrdd Fframwaith Arolygu Awdurdodau Lleol 
AGGCC
Bwrdd Uned Data Llywodraeth Leol
Bwrdd Prosiect Fframwaith Cenedlaethol y 
Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub

Cyfranogi gyda statws arsyllwr ar 
weithgorau allanol

Aelodaeth o weithgorau allanol

Rhaglen yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol o waith ar y  
cyd yn 2015-16

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 145



32         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Atodiad 4 - Rolau a chyfrifoldebau 
Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

David Corner

Aelod
anweithredol

Lindsay Foyster

Aelod
anweithredol

Peter Price

Aelod
anweithredol

Steve Burnett

Aelod anweithredol
ac Uwch

Gyfarwyddwr
Annibynnol

Isobel Garner

Cadeirydd
anweithredol

Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Archwilydd
Cyffredinol Cymru
a'r Prif Weithredwr

Kevin Thomas

Aelod a
benodwyd

o blith y staff

Amanda Hughes

Aelod a
etholwyd o
blith y staff

Louise Fleet

Aelod a
etholwyd o
blith y staff

Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Mae'r Bwrdd yn gyfrifol am y canlynol:

Monitro arfer swyddogaethau'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Rhoi cyngor i'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol

Cyflogi staff a darparu adnoddau i gyflawni swyddogaethau'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Codi ffioedd am waith a wneir gan yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol

Ar y cyd â'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, paratoi cynllun blynyddol ac amcangyfrif o incwm a chostau

Tudalen y pecyn 146



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         33

David Corner

Aelod
anweithredol

Lindsay Foyster

Aelod
anweithredol

Peter Price

Aelod
anweithredol

Steve Burnett

Aelod anweithredol
ac Uwch

Gyfarwyddwr
Annibynnol

Isobel Garner

Cadeirydd
anweithredol

Huw Vaughan 
Thomas

Archwilydd
Cyffredinol Cymru
a'r Prif Weithredwr

Kevin Thomas

Aelod a
benodwyd

o blith y staff

Amanda Hughes

Aelod a
etholwyd o
blith y staff

Louise Fleet

Aelod a
etholwyd o
blith y staff

Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Mae'r Bwrdd yn gyfrifol am y canlynol:

Monitro arfer swyddogaethau'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Rhoi cyngor i'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol

Cyflogi staff a darparu adnoddau i gyflawni swyddogaethau'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Codi ffioedd am waith a wneir gan yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol

Ar y cyd â'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, paratoi cynllun blynyddol ac amcangyfrif o incwm a chostau

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 147



34         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Atodiad 5 - Ein hamcangyfrif o incwm  
a gwariant ar gyfer 2015-16

Ffioedd Archwilio (£14.1 miliwn)

Ffioedd ardystio grantiau (£2.3 miliwn) 

Grant gwella (£0.9 miliwn)

Cronfa Gyfunol Cymru (£6.3 miliwn)

Staffio (£14.8 miliwn)

Staff contractwyr (£0.9 miliwn)

Teithio (£1.3 miliwn)

Cwmnïau archwilio (£2.7 miliwn)

Costau cynnal eraill (£3.9 miliwn)

GwariantCyllid

Yn 2015-16, bydd £16.8 miliwn o’r cyllid yn cael ei ddarparu i’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol i gyflawni ei 
raglen waith, ac mae angen £6.8 miliwn o gyllid i gefnogi rhaglen Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru.  
£16.8 miliwn yw uchafswm y cyllid sydd ar gael, ac a allai fod ar gael, y rhagwelir y bydd yn cael 
ei ddyrannu gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru i’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, er mwyn cyflaeni rhaglen yr 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol.

Ceir mwy o wybodaeth ar ein gwefan am ein hamcangyfrif o incwm a gwariant ar gyfer y flwyddyn a 
ddaw i ben ar 31 Mawrth 2016

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 148

http://www.wao.gov.uk/cy/cyhoeddi/amcangyfrif-o-incwm-gwariant-swyddfa-archwilio-cymru-ar-gyfer-y-flwyddyn-ddaw-i-ben-31-4
http://www.wao.gov.uk/cy/cyhoeddi/amcangyfrif-o-incwm-gwariant-swyddfa-archwilio-cymru-ar-gyfer-y-flwyddyn-ddaw-i-ben-31-4


Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         35

Atodiad 6 - Ein gwariant cymharol

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1

Mae ein gwariant yn 2015-16 yn gyfwerth â llai na phumed ran o geiniog ym mhob punt o’r cyllid  
y bydd y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol yn pleidleisio yn ei gylch yn flynyddol.

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 149



36         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Atodiad 7 - Mesurau a thargedau  
perfformiad allweddol

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

I1 Argymhellion a 
dderbyniwyd 

Cyfran yr argymhellion neu'r cynigion ar gyfer gwella 
sydd wedi'u derbyn yn llwyr i'w gweithredu gan gyrff 
archwiliedig

90 y cant

I2 Arbedion a nodwyd Gwerth arbedion posibl a nodwyd drwy ein gwaith £ 24 miliwn yn 
ystod 2015-2018 
ac o leiaf £6 
miliwn yn 2015-16

I3 Hygrededd Cyfran y rhanddeiliaid sydd o'r farn fod yr Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol yn sylwebydd annibynnol ac awdurdodol ar 
lywodraethu a gwarchod arian ac asedau cyhoeddus

O leiaf 90 y cant

I4 Mewnwelediad Cyfran y rhanddeiliaid a ddywedodd eu bod, drwy ein 
gwaith, wedi cael mewnwelediad defnyddiol na fyddent 
wedi'i gael fel arall

O leiaf 80 y cant

I5 Gwelliant Cyfran y rhanddeiliaid sydd o'r farn fod ein gwaith wedi 
arwain at welliannau yn narpariaeth gwasanaethau 
cyhoeddus

O leiaf 80 y cant

Effaith

Cyflenwi

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

D1 Ar amser Cyfran y cynhyrchion archwilio a gyflawnwyd ar amser 95 y cant

D2 Adroddiadau 
cenedlaethol

Nifer yr adroddiadau cenedlaethol a gyhoeddwyd 14 y flwyddyn

D3 Arfer da Nifer y cynhyrchion arfer da a gyflawnwyd, gan gynnwys 
seminarau a gweminarau

20 y flwyddyn

D4 Ansawdd Cyfran yr archwiliadau a gyflawnwyd yn unol â'r safonau 
ansawdd gofynnol

100 y cant o'r 
sampl blynyddol

D5 Cymeradwyo 
Taliadau

Cyfran y ceisiadau i dynnu arian o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru 
a brosesir cyn pen 24 awr ar ôl derbyn yr wybodaeth 
ofynnol

100 y cant

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 150



Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16         37

Arweinyddiaeth

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

L1 Hyder Cyfran y rhanddeiliaid a ddywedodd fod ganddynt hyder 
yn ein gwaith

O leiaf 90 y cant

L2 Ymgysylltu Cyfran y staff sy'n teimlo eu bod yn deall ac yn ymgysylltu 
â'r ymagwedd strategol yr ydym wedi’i mabwysiadu, fel y 
nodir yn y Cynllun hwn

O leiaf 80 y cant

L3 Ymddiriedaeth a 
chymhelliant

Cyfran y staff sy'n teimlo bod eraill yn ymddiried ynddynt 
i gyflawni eu swydd yn effeithiol, eu bod yn cael eu 
cydnabod ar ôl gwneud eu gwaith yn dda, ac sy'n teimlo 
bod eu rheolwr yn eu hysgogi i gyflawni eu swydd yn fwy 
effeithiol

O leiaf 80 y cant

L4 Gwelliant parhaus Cyfran y staff sy'n meddwl y byddent yn cael cefnogaeth 
i roi cynnig ar syniad newydd, hyd yn oed pe na bai'n 
gweithio, ac sy'n teimlo eu bod yn cael anogaeth i feddwl 
am ffyrdd newydd a gwell o wneud pethau

O leiaf 80 y cant

L5 Rheoli perfformiad Cyfran y staff sy'n cytuno eu bod yn derbyn gwerthusiad 
teg o'u perfformiad 

O leiaf 95 y cant

Ariannol

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

F1 Incwm Yr amrywiad rhwng incwm gwirioneddol a’r incwm yn y 
gyllideb yn unol â’r Amcangyfrif blynyddol cymeradwy

Llai nag un y 
cant ar ddiwedd y 
flwyddyn

F2 Gwariant Yr amrywiad rhwng gwariant gwirioneddol a’r incwm yn y 
gyllideb yn unol â’r Amcangyfrif blynyddol cymeradwy

Llai na dau y cant 
o danwariant 
ar ddiwedd y 
flwyddyn

F3 Adennill dyledion Gwerth hen ddyledion dros 60 oed Llai na £300,000

F4 Arbedion cost Gwerth arbedion cost a gynhyrchwyd drwy'r busnes £760,000 yn 
2015-16 (3 y cant 
o’r gwariant yn y 
gyllideb)

F5 Effeithlonrwydd yr 
ystâd

Costau gan gynnwys costau rhent ac ardrethi fesul aelod 
staff cyfwerth ag amser llawn

Llai na £3,300 yn 
2015-16

< Yn ôl
Tudalen y pecyn 151



38         Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ac Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru - Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16

Cymdeithasol

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

S1 Absenoldeb 
oherwydd salwch

Diwrnodiau gwaith cyfartalog a gollwyd bob blwyddyn 
fesul aelod o staff

Llai na 6.5 
diwrnod

S2 Dysgu a datblygu Cyfran y staff sy'n teimlo eu bod yn gallu manteisio ar 
gyfleoedd dysgu a datblygu priodol pan fydd angen

O leiaf 80 y cant

S3 Cynhwysiant a 
thriniaeth deg

Cyfran y staff sy'n teimlo'u bod yn cael eu gwerthfawrogi 
a'u trin yn deg a chyda pharch, ac sy'n teimlo bod y 
sefydliad yn parhau gwahaniaethau unigolion

O leiaf 80 y cant

S4 Cydbwysedd 
gwaith-bywyd

Cyfran y staff sy'n teimlo bod eu llwyth gwaith yn 
dderbyniol a'u bod yn gallu taro cydbwysedd da rhwng eu 
bywyd gwaith a'u bywyd preifat

O leiaf 80 y cant

S5 Cydymffurfio 
â'r Cynllun Iaith 
Gymraeg

Y gyfran o'n hallbwn sy'n cydymffurfio â'n Cynllun Iaith 
Gymraeg

100 y cant

< Yn ôl

Amgylcheddol

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

E1 Rheoli 
Amgylcheddol

Lefel Achrediad Safon Amgylcheddol y Ddraig Werdd 
Groundwork Cymru 

Lefel 5 (y lefel 
uchaf) erbyn 
2016-17 a chadw 
ar Lefel 4 yn 
2015-16

E2 Allyriadau nwyon tŷ 
gwydr

Cyfanswm yr allyriadau CO2 cyfatebol o ffynonellau yr 
ydym yn berchen arnynt neu'n eu rheoli, o'r defnydd 
o drydan yr ydym yn ei brynu, neu a gynhyrchir yn 
anuniongyrchol o ganlyniad i'n gweithgareddau

Llai na 530 o 
dunelli yn 2015-16

E3 Gwastraff Cyfanswm y gwastraff a gynhyrchwyd Llai na 50 o dunelli 
erbyn 2018 a llai 
na 60 o dunelli yn 
2015-16

E4 Ailddefnyddio, 
ailgylchu neu 
gompostio

Y gyfran o gyfanswm y gwastraff a gynhyrchir sy'n cael ei 
ailddefnyddio, ei ailgylchu neu ei gompostio

70 y cant erbyn 
2018 a 60 y cant 
yn 2015-16

E5 Papur Y defnydd o bapur Llai na 2,200 o 
rimiau yn 2015-16

Tudalen y pecyn 152



Cyfathrebu

Rhif. Dangosydd Disgrifiad Targed

C1 Gwefan Nifer yr ymweliadau â thudalennau gwe 750,000 y 
flwyddyn

C2 Sylw yn y wasg Y gyfran o erthyglau ynglŷn â'n gwaith a gyhoeddir yn y 
cyfryngau, ac sydd o safbwynt cadarnhaol neu niwtral

O leiaf 70 y cant

C3 Y cyfryngau 
cymdeithasol

Sgôr Klout - mesuriad o'n dylanwad yn y cyfryngau 
cymdeithasol drwy ddadansoddi gweithgarwch ein cyfrif 
Twitter

Sgôr o 45 allan o 
100 yn 2015-16

C4 Seminarau dysgu 
ar y cyd

Nifer o fynychwyr yn ein seminarau dysgu ar y cyd 600 y flwyddyn

C5 Digwyddiadau 
allanol

Nifer yr achlysuron lle cafodd ein staff wahoddiad i 
gyflwyno dysgu ym maes archwilio mewn cynadleddau a 
digwyddiadau a gynhelir yn allanol

25 y flwyddyn

Auditor General for Wales and Wales Audit Office - Annual Plan 2015-16         39

< Yn ôl

Tudalen y pecyn 153



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 154

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 163

Eitem 7Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 167

Eitem 8Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 177

Eitem 9Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 184

Eitem 10 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Papurau i’w nodi
	2.1 Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y Ffederasiwn Busnesau Bach
	2.2 Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gymdeithas y Cyfreithwyr
	3 Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 2015-16
	Contents
	Who we are
	What we do
	Our aim and objectives
	Our plan for delivery
	Audit work at local  government bodies
	Audit work at NHS bodies
	Audit work at central  government bodies
	Exchange of good practice
	Engagement and joint working
	Our governance and leadership
	Our use of resources
	Measuring and reporting  on our performance
	Appendix 1 - Wales Audit Office  organisation chart
	Appendix 2 - The key challenges  facing Welsh public services
	Appendix 3 - Programmes of work  for 2015-16
	The Auditor General’s programme of audit work at  local government bodies in 2015-16
	The Auditor General’s programme of audit work at  central government bodies in 2015-16
	The Auditor General’s programme of audit work being undertaken during 2015-16 for consideration by t

	Appendix 5 - Roles and responsibilities of the Wales Audit Office Board
	Appendix 6 - Our estimate of income and expenditure for 2015-16
	Appendix 7 - key performance  measures
	Briff ymchwil

	7 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Trafod ymateb y Pwyllgor
	8 Y Bil Amgylchedd (Cymru) Ystyriaeth gychwynnol
	9 Bil Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru): Ystyriaeth gychwynnol
	10 Rhagolygon ar gyfer Trethi Cymru



